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Shri Bhallamudi Sridhar,
CGM NABARD, Launching e-Calendar of
J&K Grameen Bank for the Year 2024
at JKGB Head Office, Narwal Jammu

NABARD & J&K Grameen Bank
signs MoU for formation & credit linkage
of 2000 JLG's at JKGB Head Office,
Narwal, Jammu in presence of
Dr. A.K. Sood, CGM NABARD

Plantation Drive conducted by
J&K Grameen Bank at MUSKAN-Home
for mentally challenged children,
Channi Rama, Jammu
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FROM CHAIRMAN'S DESK

"Persistence is the fuel of success; those who persist never truly fail."

It is my pleasure to present you the 15th Annual Report of J&K Grameen Bank for FY 2023-24
along with Bank’s Financial Statements, its performance and the important milestones
achieved during the Financial Year. I take this opportunity to extend my sincere gratitude to all
the stakeholders for their persistent support for the overall development of the Bank.

It was indeed a special year for the J&K Grameen Bank family as despite facing numerous
challenges, Bank turned the tide and came out of red registering a net Profit of ¥ 3.76 Cr
compared tolossof ¥51.63 CrinFY 2022-23.

Operational Area:

The operational area of the Bank covers eleven (11) Districts in the UT of J&K & two (2)
districts in the UT of Ladakh also covering difficult terrains, hilly areas and aspirational districts
with 216 regular branches, 1 Service Branch, 1 Extension Counter and 7 ROs/AOs.

Viability Plan Indicators:

Implementation of Viability Plan for RRBs by DFS, with close monitoring by DFS, NABARD,
Sponsor Bank and Bank’s Board has helped our Bank in improving and achieving most of the
parameters as prescribed in the Viability Plan.

Bank’s Performance - Improved Metrics:

The Business mix has reached a level 0f39364.33 Cr registering a growth of 10% during the
FY 2023-24 with Deposits growth of 8.38% and Advances growth of 12.63%.The total deposits of
the Bank have grown by I441.39 Crores from ¥5268.76 Crores as on 31st March 2023 to
5710.15 Crores as on 31st March 2024.While, the total Advances grew by 3409.64 Crores from
%3244.54 Crores as on 31st March 2023 toX 3654.18 Crores as on 31st March 2024. The CRAR of
the Bank, which was negative during March 2022 (i.e, -2.31%), improved to 5.56% as on
31.03.2023 and further improved to 11.21% as on March 2024, surpassing the minimum
regulatory requirement of 9%.

AssetQuality:

Top priority has always remained to improve asset quality of the Bank. With Target oriented
planning, initiation of recovery measures and with dedicated involvement of all the staff
members, Gross NPA percentage to the total advances decreased to 4.07% as on 31.03.2024 from
4.55% as on 31.03.2023. While the Net NPA percentage to the Net Advances decreased to 1.28%
as on 31.03.2024 from 1.77% as on 31.03.2023. PCR which stood at 70.69% as on 31.03.2023
improved to 76.60% ason 31.03.2024.

Customer Centricity:

In today's fiercely competitive Banking landscape, prioritizing excellent customer service
emerges as the cornerstone for sustained business growth. Accordingly, we dedicate ourselves to
ensuring swift and efficient service delivery to our valued customers. To fortify our control
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mechanisms, we've introduced a centralized Grievance Redressal System (GRS) web application.
This platform serves as a secure and centralized hub for receiving, tracking, and promptly
resolving complaints. With the tagline "We listen, we care, we deliver;," our GRS web application
streamlines the grievance redressal process, making it both fast and effective.

Financial Inclusion initiatives and achievements:

During the FY 2023-24, our Bank has conducted total 3602 camps with more than 95,000
people participating in these camps. Major focus was made on creating financial awareness
among rural masses of unBanked areas. Under financial inclusion, more than 2.90 Lakh PM]DY
accounts have been opened by the Bank since inception. With the assistance of NABARD, Bank
has implemented Micro ATM Projects w.e.f 16.09.2020 and till date 96 Business Correspondents
and 70 branches are giving the Micro ATM /AePS services to the public of their areas.

Leveraging Technology:

Bank is striving hard towards shifting all of its existing customers and on boarding of new
customers onto its digital platforms with the spectrum of products like Debit Cards, Mobile
Banking, UPI, AEPS, DBT, SMS Alerts, POS Machines, QR Codes etc. In addition to Bank’s
endeavour for enduring the existing digital services phenomenally, Bank has left no stone
unturned towards achievement of new milestones in the digital Banking sector aimed at
reinforcing the ease and convenience of digital payments. Some of them include QR Sound Box,
UPI 123PAY: Call Karo Pay Karo, eKYC etc. During the FY 2023-24, Banks thrust remained majorly
focussed into making preparations for undertaking the technology transformation of Core
Banking Software from Finacle 7.x to Finacle 10.x. The transformation is intended for deploying
bestin class infrastructure to ensure uninterrupted availability of services to the customers.

Way forward:

Bank’s performance is showing considerable improvement in all the parameters. As part of
our objective to build a future ready Bank, our Bank's primary objective is to achieve sustained
growth while maintaining our asset quality. We aim to achieve this by executing strategic plans,
improving our systems and procedures, and up-skilling our employees. Our emphasis shall be on
providing efficientand excellent customer service, and accelerating digital Banking.

4
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J&K GRAMEEN BANK AT A GLANCE
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Brief Profile of the Bank

J&K Grameen Bank came into existence on 30th June, 2009, with the issuance of statutory
notification by GOI, MOF, Department of Financial services under sub section (i) of Section 23
A of the RRB Act 1976 giving effect to amalgamation of two Regional Rural Banks, viz Jammu
Rural Bank and Kamraz Rural Bank both sponsored by J&K Bank, operating erstwhile in J&K
State, into a single RRB under the name of "J&K GRAMEEN Bank" with its Head Office at
Jammu and has commenced business w.e.f01.07.2009.

The operational area of the Bank covers eleven (11) Districts in the UT of J&K & two (2)
districtsin the UT of Ladakh which includes 212 branches in UT of J&K and 4 in UT of Ladakh.
The focus of the Bank is to make the Banking services accessible to the general masses across
boththe UTs. The area wise breakup of branch networkason31/03/2024 is as under:

’7 Rural - 167

’7 Semi - Urban - 35

’—(Urban -14 Ji

JKGB Branches across UT of J&K and UT of Ladakh

The Bank was established primarily to strengthen availability of basic Banking facilities in the
remote rural areas, mobilize savings from rural masses that were not adequately served by
Commercial Banks, provide credit facilities especially those below poverty line enabling
them to carry out the economic activities under agriculture, cottage and small industries,
retail trade, dairy and other allied activities etc. in the process pushing the growth of the rural
economy, ultimately leading to prosperity and employment generation.

7
S




grameen Bank

Bank Engendering Empowerment

th
15 Annual Report 2023-24

Credit Distribution(0/S) FY 2023-24
Acwiy [ Noofa/Gs | Amt(ncr)|

KCC/Crop Loan 111381 899.34
Other Term Loan for Agriculture & Allied Activities 10167 116.45
MSME 32129 783.48
Retail Trade 25933 790.29
Education 423 15.53
Housing 3362 239.88
OtherP/S 338 0.67
Total Priority Sector 183733 2845.64
Non-Priority Sector 23434 808.54
Total 207167 3654.18

Disbursementduring the FY 2023-24 amountin Cr.

W2022-23
228140 E2023-24

184677

203197
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KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS
(Amount in ‘000’)
S. No. | Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
1. No. of Districts covered 13 13 13
2. No. of Branches 217 215 216
a) Rural 174 172 167
b) Semi-Urban 32 32 35
c) Urban 11 11 14
3. a) Staff Strength of JKGB 1106 1149 1217
b) On deputation from Sponsor Bank 21 12 9
c) Total Staff Strength 1127 1161 1226
d) of which Officers (JKGB) 658 725 768
4, Deposits 47679008 52687645 57101504
Growth % 6.61% 10.50 % 8.38%
5. Borrowings outstanding (NABARD) 3275477 4133411 5963866
Growth % 0.35% 26.19 % 44.28%
6. Gross Loans & Advances Outstanding | 28786006 32445404 36541825
Growth % 12.25% 12.71% 12.63%
Of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 23276108 25954540 28456404
Of 6 above, loans to Non- Priority 5509898 6490864 8085421
7. C D Ratio 60.37% 61.58 % 63.99%
8. Investment Outstanding 9197444 10770996 11237811
Growth % 3.40% 17.11% 4.33%
SLR investment Qutstanding 9147444 10720996 11187811
Non- SLR Investment Outstanding 50000 50000 50000
9. Average Deposits 45213189 48721498 53800827
10. Average Borrowings 2816928 3392657 3480933
11. Average Gross Loans & Advances 27176190 30214109 33623426
12. | Average Investment (including FDs) 19771047 22038190 24434225
13. | Average Working Fund 49812808 55497788 61540371
LOANS ISSUED DURING THE YEAR:
14. Loans issued during the year 16689524 20319748 22814014
Growth % 14.14% 21.75% 12.27%
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KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

(Amount in ‘000’)

S. No. | Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 13998773 16587462 18467748
Of 14 above, loans to Non- Priority 2690751 3732286 4346266
PRODUCTIVITY
15. | a) Business Per Branch 352373 395968 433534
b)Business Per Employee 67848 73327 76381
RECOVERY PERFORMANCE
16. | Total Demand 17306678 19749496 22647878
17. | Recovery 12908242 13989507 15563476
18. | Overdue 4398436 5759990 7084402
19. | Recovery % (June Position) 75% 71% 69%
Farm Sector
20. | Demand 10464094 11843997 13241699
21. | Recovery 8081025 8522565 9329261
22. | Overdue 2383069 3321349 3912438
23. | Recovery % (June Position) 77% 72% 70%
Non- Farm Sector
24. Demand 6842584 7905499 9406179
25. Recovery 4827217 5466942 6234215
26. | Overdue 2015367 2438641 3171964
27. Recovery % (June Position) 71% 69% 66%
ASSET CLASSIFICATION
28. | a) Standard 27265306 30970272 35054786
b) Sub-Standard 232414 214258 217339
c) Doubtful 1093572 1024661 1079446
d) Loss 194714 236213 190254
TOTAL 28786006 32445404 36541825
29. Std. Assets as %
Gross Loans & Adv. 0/S 95% 95% 96%
PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
30. | Interest paid on
a) Deposits 1818754 1976963 2577368
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KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

(Amount in ‘000’)

S.No. | Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
b) Borrowings 122111 148113 167174
31. | Salary 1083701 1259799 1316719
32. | Other operating expenses 422150 537219 679688
Provisions made during the year
33. a) Against NPAs 32288 84067 162881
b) COVID-19 Provisioning against - - -
standard assets
c) Against Adhoc wage revision 169600 53300 257200
d) Against pension provision 928500 1176109 118400
e) Other Provisions 17404 74321 5160
34. | Interestreceived on
a) Loans and Advances 2543388 2864076 3323951
b) SLR/Non SLR /FDR Investments 1263377 1418502 1798079
35. Miscellaneous Income 229055 306914 348868
36. Net Profit/Loss before Taxes -558689 -720399 173508
37. | Tax Expenses(including DTA) 284773 204126 -135902
38. | Net Profit/Loss -273916 -516273 37606
OTHER INFORMATION
39. | Paid up Capital 971630 971630 5894425
40. Share Capital Deposit -- 2877956 -
XX
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Board of Director's Report 2023-24

1. Performanceataglance:

>

The aggregate Business of the Bank reached another height and stood at¥9364.33 Crore
as on 31st March 2024, registering an increase of ¥851.03 Crore as compared to end of FY
2022-23.

The total deposits of the Bank have grown by ¥441.39 Crore from I5268.76 Crore as on
31st March 2023 to¥5710.15 Crore as on 31st March 2024, registering a growth of 8.38
%.

Cost of Deposits for the FY 2023-24 stood at 4.79% as compared to previous year i.e. at
4.06% for FY 2022-23.

The advances of the Bank increased by ¥409.64 Crore from ¥3244.54 Crore as on 31st
March 2023 t033654.18 Crore as on 31st March 2024 registering a growth of 12.63%.

» Yield on advances for the FY 2023-24 stood at 9.89% as compared to 9.48% for FY 2022-23.

» Priority Sector advances stood at ¥2845.64 Crore, as on 31st March, 2024 constituting

77.87% ofthe total advances.

The percentage of agricultural advances to total advances stood at 27.80% well above the
prescribed norms.

The Credit Deposit Ratio of the Bank has increased from 61.58% as on 31 March 2023 to
63.99% ason 31stMarch 2024, registering a growth of 241 basis points(BPS).

» CASApercentage of Bank forthe FY 2023-24 stood at44.74 %.

» The Net NPA of the Bank stood at I45.45 Crore as on 31/03/2024 compared to ¥55.89

Crore as on 31st March 2023. The Net NPA percentage to the Net Advances reduced to
1.28%ason 31stMarch 2024 from 1.77% as on 31st March 2023.

The Gross NPA of the Bank stood at¥148.70 Cr as on 31st March 2024, as compared to
I147.51 Crason 31st March 2023. Gross NPA percentage of the Bank reduced to 4.07% as
on31stMarch 2024, from4.55% ason 31stMarch 2023.

The Provisioning Covering Ratio (PCR) of the Bank stood at 76.60% as on 31st March
2024, compared to 70.69% as on 31st March 2023, registering a positive growth of 591
basis points (BPS).

Loans of 32281.40 Crore were disbursed during the FY 2023-24 as compared to
%2031.97 Crore disbursed during the previous FY 2022-23.

» NetlInterest Margin of Bankas on 31st March 2024 stood at 3.86%.

» CRAR of the Bank has improved to 11.21% as on 31st March 2024, as compared to

5.56% ason31stMarch2023.
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2. Share Capital:

» The Authorized Capital of the Bank as on 31st March 2024, is 2000 Crore (200 crore
shares of ¥10 each).

» During the financial year 2023-24 the Bank has received an additional capital support of
3204.48 Crore from Government of India, Government of UT of J&K and J&K Bank
(Sponsor Bank) intheratio of 50:15:35 respectively

» The Paid up Share Capital of the Bank is ¥589.44 Crore (589442500 shares of 310 each).
The breakup of paid up Share capital as on 31st March 2024 isas under:

AmtinCr.

Paid up 294.72 88.42 206.30 589.44
Share Capital

Deposits:

The total deposits of the Bank have grown by I441.39 Crore fromI5268.76 Crore as on 31st
March 2023 to%5710.15 Crore as on 31st March 2024 registering a growth of 8.38 %. The
comparative position of depositsis given below:

Deposits Amtin Cr

7 5710.15
447243 1767.9 i

4106.91

1019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

As on 31st March, 2024, the CASA deposits stood at 44.74 % of the total deposit. The total
number of depositaccountsincreased from 1640722 ason 31.03.2023t0 1694570 ason 31st
March 2024. Total amount of Deposit in CASA accounts stands at ¥2554.44 Crore as on 31st
March 2024. The average per branch deposits have increased to%26.44 Crore during 2023-24
as compared to%24.51 Crore during 2022-23.

New Initiatives:

PAN Validation Utility :
During FY 2023-24,for online verification of PAN, PAN Validation Utility has been integrated
with CBS & made available to all branches/offices of Bank w.e.f20.02.2024.
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Refund of the unclaimed deposit from DEA Fund, RBI :

The process of refund of the unclaimed deposits from DEA Fund, RBI has been made
centralized by opening of Centralized DEAF Account and SOPs for unclaimed deposits have
also been framed for the Operative levels.

Flexi Recurring Deposits Scheme:
New scheme of Flexi Recurring Deposits Scheme has been introduced in the Bank w.e.f.
02.09.2023.

Branch Expansion:
Two new Branches were opened i.e B.O Spituk and B.0 Chuchot Yakma on 04.09.2023 in the
UT of Ladakh.

. Borrowings/Refinance/Loans:

The Bank availed need based refinance /borrowings from NABARD /Sponsor Bank during the
year to augment its resources and to leverage the benefits of refinance facility from NABARD
by focusing on enhancing the lending under agriculture sector. The repayment of the
refinance availed from NABARD was regular, prompt and within due dates according to their
repayment schedules. The position of refinance/borrowings/loans sanctioned, availed and
repaid during theyearisasunder:

(Amountin 000's)

4133411

5104600

5104600

3274145

5963866

116677 2020000 2020000 | 2020000 116677
7152 - - 1682 5470
4257240 7124600 7124600 | 5295827 6086013

. DICGCClaims:

The Bank is regularly paying premium to DICGC on its due date in respect of deposit
insurance.

. Cashand Balance with Banks:

» The Bank has fixed cash retention limit for each branch based on volume and business
mix. The cash retention limits are reviewed periodically. The details of cash held by the
Bank and also the average cash balance maintained during the last two years is furnished
asunder:

(Amountin 000's)
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» Balances held by the Bank in Current Account with RBI and Commercial Banks including
J&K Bank and interest earned thereupon for last two years is given below :

(Amountin 000's)

2372238 2531188
115968 84107

14485164 17319443

730715 992208

7. Investments:
The Bank has total investment 0f3¥112378.11 lakhs as on 31st March 2024, in Govt. and other
approved securities. An amount of ¥500.00 lakhs is held under Non SLR Bonds. The year

wise breakup of investmentsis given below :
(Amountin Lacs)

91974 91474
107710 107210 500
112378 111878

» In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, entire investment portfolio of SLR
securities has been classified under three categories viz Held to Maturity, Available for Sale
and Held for Trading. Premium has been amortized over the remaining life of the securities
pro rata on straight line method basis. Amortization of premium is adjusted against income
under the head 'Income on Investments".

» Investments under Non-SLR category are valued under 'mark to market' norms and the
depreciation hasbeen fully provided for.

> Transfer Price Mechanism:

The Bank has adopted Dual transfer price mechanism under which interest rate on funds
borrowed by HO from branches and funds borrowed by branches from HO were fixed as
under:

Y

Interest payable on funds borrowed by HO from branches - 6%

» Interestpayable on funds borrowed by branches from Head Office - 7%
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8. Financial Ratios:

61540371
8.32%
4.46%
3.86%
3.88%
0.57%
0.55%
0.27%
0.28%

9, CreditPortfolio:

Bank continued its prudent approach in expanding the asset quality and launched some fresh
loan schemes & modified some existing schemes in order to accelerate the flow of credit.
Further, interestrates onloans & advances were revised/ made competitive from time to time
with an objective to beat tough competition in the market. All out efforts have been made to
boostthe credit flow by deploying funds in diversified economical/ developmental activities.
The sector-wise and activity-wise position of outstanding advances as on 31st March 2024 is

detailed here under:
(Amountin 000's)
S.No. | Particulars No.ofA/Cs Amount
1 Crop Loan 111381 8993410
72 Term Loan for Agriculture & Allied Activities 10167 1164467
3 Rural Artisan/SSI/Village Industries 26599 5019639
4 Transport 4286 2557652
5 Trade and small business 27175 8160214
6 Housing Loan 4147 3695881
7 Others 23412 6950562
8 Total 207167 36541825
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Advances O/S = InCrores

02021 | 56151

02122 | 257560

202223 | :: .54
0222+ | 365115

0.00  500.00 1000.00 1500.00 2000.00 2500.00 3000.00 3500.00 4000.00

Advances Outstanding (Amt in Crs)

The Bank has also issued Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) during the FY 2023-24. The
face value of PSLC sold during the FY 2023-24 was3445.00 crore and Bank has earned premium of
%8.41Croreonsale of PSLC.

10. Loan Disbursement:
Bank continued its emphasis on lending under the Priority Sector and has disbursed
$1846.77 Crore under this sector, which constitutes 80.95% of total disbursement to the
extent 0f32281.40 Crore during the FY ended 31st March 2024. Bank has disbursed3¥718.96
Crore under the Agriculture Sector, which was 38.93% of its total disbursement made under
the Priority Sector. The activity wise disbursements made during the FY 2023-24 are given

hereunder:
(Amountin 000's)
S.No. | Particulars No.ofA/Cs Amount
1 Crop Loan /KCC 85739 6685950
2 Term Loan for Agriculture & Allied Activities 3192 503632
3 Rural Artisan/SSI/Village Industries 12347 1831295
4 Transport 1075 1023800
5 Trade and Small Business 18913 6651161
6 Housing Loan 1062 1142285
7 Other Purpose 13452 4975891
Total 135780 22814014

11. IRACNorms:

The Bank has classified its assets as per directives of RBI. The detail of asset classification
and provisioningason 31.03.2024 is givenasunder:
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(Amountin 000's)

35054786 104691 107235
217339 31877 31877
1079446 759158 814021
190254 186608 186608
36541825 1082334 1139741

(Provision has been made on net advances i.e. less by subsidy. Further Bank has kept additional
provisioning of ¥ 5.49 Crore under Doubtful Category.)

12. NPAManagement:
»  The Gross NPA of the Bank stood at¥148.70 crore as on 31.03.2024 and Net NPA of the
Bank stood at345.45 croresason 31.03.2024.

»  Gross NPA percentage to the total advances decreased to 4.07% as on 31.03.2024 from
4.55%ason31.03.2023.

» The Net NPA percentage to the Net Advances decreased to 1.28% as on 31-03-2024
from1.77%ason 31-03-2023.

Key tools used for NPA Management:

Revision in existing NPA Recovery Policy :

Our NPA Recovery Policy is a multi-dimensional Recovery Policy which aims at providing
information related to various tools & methods of recovery to all operative levels at one platform,
to streamline the process of management and recovery of non-performing assets (NPAs) and to
launch proactive initiatives to prevent slippages in asset portfolio. However, with the passage of
time and new emerging challenges, a need was felt to further intensify the scope of this policy and
make it more comprehensive. In this connection, Bank has revised Delegation of Powers for
Waiver / Remission / Write Off of Loans at Different Levels after approval from Hon'ble Board of
Directors. In the revised delegation of powers, a Committee Structure has been formed for
approval of compromise settlements instead of earlier delegation which was vested with
designated Authorities at various levels.

Recovery Teams:

Recovery teams of Senior Officers, having expertise in NPArecoveries, has been constituted at HO
as well as GMO(K) to monitor, follow up and provide necessary support to all operative levels for
recovery & up-gradation of NPA accounts.

Recovery Teams at Regional Offices have also been strengthened by providing additional hands,
recovery vehicle/s on need basis, etc., which are being utilized exclusively for NPA recoveries.
Every possible support is being provided at ground level for reduction of NPAs and the progress
ofrecovery is being reviewed by the Top Management on regular basis.

Recoveries under SARFAESI Act, 2002 :

Bank has also issued 449 notices to defaulting borrowers and their guarantors under the
SARFAESI Act’ 2002 and affected recovery of ¥22.80 crore, which includes complete settlement
of 180 accounts for an amount of I16.44 crore till the end of FY 2023-24
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Seizure & Sale Policy of Moveable Assets (Vehicle):

Board approved policy for seizure & sale of vehicle/s, hypothecated to the Bank, has been
implemented. 259 vehicles have been seized resulting into total recovery of¥6.04 crores till the
end of FY 2023-24.

One Time Settlement (OTS):

Differentlevel committees have been delegated discretionary powers to settle chronic/ hardcore
NPA cases in most deserving cases under Negotiated Settlement (OTS) scheme. Bank has settled
total of 1107 casesinvolvingarecovery of ¥11.73 croreinthe EY 2023-24.

Movement of NPAs of the Bank during the FY 2023-24 (Amountin lakhs)

14751
2937
2352

466

14870

4545
4.07
1.28

New Initiatives launched for NPA Managementin FY 2023-24

1. LAUNCH OF DRIVE “LET’S SEIZE":
e Launched forthefirsttime on 04.03.2024.
e TAGLINE - One Vehicle - One RO - One Day.
e TARGET: Each Regional Office shall seize one vehicle or shall upgrade/ close one account
in one day.
e RESULT: Action undertaken on 80 vehicles/ accounts within a month.

2. LAUNCH OF DRIVE “DAILY RECOVERY IN NPAs”:

Objective:

e Toinculcate habitof repayments among defaulters.

e To involve each and every Branch for effective follow-up of NPA accounts where
recoveries / repayments were not effecting.

e Tocovereachand every NPA accountand make concrete efforts for Recoveries.

e Toensure that there should be a daily recovery of atleast¥10000/- in each Branch whose
NPAs were above325 lakh & daily recovery of atleastI5000/- in each branch whose NPAs
were below325 lakh.

Result:
Bank has managed to affect recovery of more than<2.00 crore in a single month.

3. LAUNCH OF DRIVE “OWNYOURNPA”:
Launched on 04.03.2024, wherein Top - 50 NPA accounts from each Regional Offices having
principal balance above ¥5.00 Lakh were identified and distributed among teams.
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Head Office Regional Office Recovery Teams
* Nodal Officers for *Nodal Officers for follow up * Special Visits
follow up and assistance to and assistance to branches * Special Assistance
branches *Freezing of salary accounts to branches
* Regular Calling to Borrowers of defaulting borrowers /
and Guarantors guarantors
* Providing special recovery
teams for visits

4. JKGBSPECIALOTSSCHEME:
To reduce the NPA levels, Bank has launched a JKGB Special One Time Settlement Scheme
2023 w.e.f06.09.2023 extended to 31.03.2024 along with additional wavier and accordingly
all the operative levels were advised to give it a widespread coverage so that maximum
eligible borrowers could avail this golden opportunity. Under JKGB Special OTS scheme 808
no of accounts involving an amount of ¥1960.74 lakhs were settled under OTS.

KEY HIGHLIGHTS OF JKGB SPECIAL OTS SCHEME:
1. JKGB Special OTS Scheme waslaunched w.e.f.06.09.2023 to 31.03.2024.

2. Provided offer letter followed by SMS to every defaulter eligible under OTS scheme.
3. Compliance certificate regarding same was submitted by each Regional Office.
4

. Branches / Offices are instructed to ensure that the account is made CIC compliant before
compromise / write-off.

5. Felicitation programme for achievers to boost morale.

13.Financial Inclusion and Insurance Business:

For the objective of greater financial inclusion and imparting financial literacy among the
rural masses, the Bank has robust network of total 203 BCs as on 31-03-2024 across various
villages allocated to our Bank. Under financial inclusion, more than 2.90 Lakh PM]DY accounts
have been opened by the Bank. Bank has implemented Micro ATM Project w.e.f 16.09.2020 and
till date 96 Business Correspondents and 70 branches are giving the Micro ATM /AePS services to
the public of their areas, through which the Bank has earned commission 0of312.72 Lakhs in FY
2023-24. The Bank has established 201 Farmer’s Clubs to provide a platform to the farmers to
solve their problems themselves and adopt better farming practices through dissemination of
new practices and improvement of existing practices. The Farmer’s Clubs are managed by the
farmers themselves with the help of NABARD and Bank's rural branches. Under the able
guidance of NABARD, Bank hasbeen able to finance 1207 JLGs inthe FY 2023-24, thereby earning
%38.75 Lakh as incentive from NABARD.

Financial literacy and Awareness Programmes (FLAPs):

During the FY 2023-24, our Bank has conducted total 3602 camps (i.e., 2078 Rural Monthly
FLC Camps + 898 RBI Financial Literacy Week camps + 250 target group specific camps + 325
Special camps (Going Digital) and 51 Mega Credit Camps). In these Camps, major focus was made
on creating financial awareness among unBanked masses of remote areas. More than 95,000
people participated in these Camps conducted during FY 2023-24. Pamphlets and other printed
materials that contained details of Bank’s schemes including Social Security Schemes were also
distributed amongst participants.
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64679 Saving Bank account holders covered during
FY 2023-24.
Pradhan Mantri 267702 SB account holders covered since
Suraksha inception.
Bima Yojana 312.12 Lakh Commission earned till date.
76 claims amounting to 3145 Lakh settled since
inception

20497 Saving Bank account holders covered during
FY 2023-24
110518 SB account holders covered since inception.
Pradhan Mantri 380.38 Lakh Commission earned till date.
Jeevan Jyoti 286 Claims amounting to 3572 lakh settled since

Bima Yojana inception.

11301 Saving account holders enrolled during
Atal FY 2023-24
Pension 56308 SB account holders enrolled since inception.
Yojana ¥83.15 Lakh Commission earned till date.
05 National awards from PFRDA in FY 2023-24

Position of Social Security Schemes as on 31st March 2024
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289627
Total PMJDY
Accounts

163 Accounts
¥ 7.02 Lakh

197044

Rupay Cards
\ Issued

242748
Rural

accounts opened
under
3167.84 Cr PMJDY

Balance in

PMJDY
Accounts as on
31-03-2024

Position of PMJDY as on 31.03.2024

Total Commission/ incentive earned during FY 2023-24 through Social Security Schemes,
JLGsand Micro ATMsis376.11 lakh.

Insurance Business:

We cater insurance services through our insurance tie-ups with various insurers. The
insurer-wise new premium business issued/booked and gross commission earned for the
financial year 2023-24.

S.No.| Name ofInsurer Insurance | Premium Commission
type Issued (Amount | Earned (Amount
in3Lakhs) in3¥ Lakhs)

1 Bajaj Allianz General Insurance | Non-Life 1518.44 156.98
Company Ltd. (BAGICL)

2 Care (erstwhile Religare) Health 458.51 61.88
Health Insurance Ltd. (CHIL)

3 Life insurance Corporation Life 917.73 52.34
(LIC) of India

4 Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Life 0.00 0.26
Company Ltd. (BALIC)*

5 PNB Metlife India Insurance Life 0.00 0.67
Company Ltd.*

*Only renewal business is pursued with PNB Metlife Insurance Co. Ltd. as well as Bajaj Allianz
Life Insurance Co. Ltd. Corporate Agency Agreements with these insurance companies have
been terminated.
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Apart from above, insurance commission income of ¥67,404.36 (in actual figures) was also
earned through LIC Micro-insurance businessin FY 2023-24.

New Initiatives under Cross selling :

The Bank has introduced collaborative Business Model in collaboration with JKB Financial
Services Ltd. (JKBFSL) to provide a range of financial products (Demat & Trading account, Mutual
Funds and Gold Exchange Traded Funds). The MOU was signed on 9th Oct, 2023 between JKGB
and JKBFSL. The collaborative Business Model was implemented w.e.f 05.02.2024 and initially it
hasbeenimplemented in phased manner with 50 Branches under PhaseI.

Awards/Appreciations/Recognitions from PFRDAinFY2023-24:
During FY 2023-24, Bank has qualified five Campaigns at National Level launched by Pension
Fund Regulatory and Development Authority, namely “Wondrous Warriors of Winning

Wednesday”, “Shine & Succeed”, “Financial Freedom Fighters”, “Warriors of Winning Wednesday
Campaigns” and “Mega Login Days".

14.Information Technology:

During the current financial year, Banks thrust remained majorly focussed into making
preparations for undertaking the technology transformation of Core Banking Software from
Finacle 7.x to the latest version Finacle 10.x, Core Banking Software. The transformation is
intended for deploying best in class infrastructure to ensure uninterrupted availability of
services to the customers. Besides embracing these cutting-edge technologies marks a
pivotal moment for J&K Grameen Bank as we endeavour to provide advanced Banking
solutions on top of arobust core Banking platform.

Key IT Initiatives for FY 2023-24:

Account Aggregator:

Account Aggregator (AA) Framework introduced by RBI aims to make financial data more
accessible by creating data intermediaries. AA seeks to empower the citizens by enabling
them to share their data only with their explicit consent captured in an electronic consent
framework. To become part of the Account Aggregator ecosystem, J&K Grameen Bank is on-
boarded on Account Aggregator platform and acts as both FIP (Financial Information
Provider) as well as FIU (Financial Information user) in the AA ecosystem.

Biometric 2FA - CBS:

In order to strengthen the security mechanism for access to Banks core Banking software and
in line with the directions from the Regulator, Bank has deployed Two Factor Authentication
(2FA) for accessing Finacle application through fingerprint biometric devices. The use of
biometric authentication is to ensure curbing unauthorized access to Core Banking Software
thereby enhancing security framework and mitigating risk of frauds through password
compromise.

Privileged access management (PAM):

To further enhance the security posture and strengthen the controls over the access across
the critical IT infrastructure, Bank has implemented a robust Privileged access management
(PAM) system. Implementing privilege management has potential to not only minimize a
security breach occurring, it also helps limit the scope of a breach should one occur. PAM is
considered as one of the mostimportant security projects for reducing cyber risk, addressing
compliance initiatives, and achieving high security ROI.
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CTS Upgrade:

With continuous push to strengthen the IT landscape and adopt newer technologies, Bank
hasupgraded its CTS platform to WebCTS platform to bring more efficiency in processing and
management of clearing operations.

Business process optimization and controls:

As part of Business process optimization necessary customisation were carried out in CBS
after evaluating the current systems/procedures. This helped in strengthening the processes
and putin checks and controls in order to identify and remediate inefficiencies that could be
potential to inaccuracies and frauds. Some of the major processes include Risk rating and re-
KYC, SMA implementation, Subsidy Accounting procedure for TL&CC, OTS procedure, MSME
UDYAM and checks and controls on Office accounts, DEAF, TODs, CC Accounts etc.

15.Digital Channels:
Digital Banking has revolutionized the face of Banking landscape, where the Banking has
moved far from its primitive image of only brick and mortar to the ease of customers, at their
homes, makingit personalized, easier and more convenient than ever to manage money.

With the surge in the usage of mobile phones, Digital Banking has enabled Bank’s customers
to access Banking products and services anywhere, anytime around the clock, via an
electronic/online platform, thus reducing the need for physical visits to Bank branches and
long queues, saving time and effort for customers. This tectonic shift can be witnessed from
the rapidly growing digital user base of our Bank.

Bank’s Digital Initiatives, are envisioned to accelerate the process of digital adoption among
our customers through the length and breadth of UT-]J&K, UT- Ladakh, and has played a key
role in shaping the contours of our Banking. The Initiatives are driven to accelerate the
process of digital adoption among our customers, adhering to the compliance of regulatory
guidelines issued by RBI or any other competentauthority.

Bank is striving hard towards shifting all of its existing customers and onboarding of new
customers onto its digital platforms with the spectrum of products like Debit Cards, Mobile
Banking, UPI, AEPS, DBT, SMS Alerts, POS Machines, QR Codes etc. In addition to Bank’s
endeavor to grow the existing digital services phenomenally, Bank has left no stone unturned
towards achievement of new milestones in the digital Banking sector aimed at reinforcing the
ease and convenience of digital payments.

Moving ahead on the digital platform, Bank has made the following progress during
theFY2023-24:

1.) QRsound Box:
Customers/ merchants have been provided with the UPI QR (Scan & Pay), which
facilitates receipt of payments by scanning the QR Code from any UPI linked mobile app.
This solution comes with the Sound box which is not just a QR code scanner, but also
provides a voice payment confirmation. The settlement of such transactions are done in
batches on the same day in case of working day, and for non- working day, the amount is
settled on the nextday.

2.) UPI1123PAY: Call Karo. Pay Karo:
Bank provided an additional feature of UPI, where the non-smart phone users can use
Unified Payments Interface (UPI) payment service in a safe and secure manner, without
internet connectivity. Transactions can be done via IVR (interactive voice response), by
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3.

4)

5)

dialing number 0804516 3666,0804516 3581, 0or 6366 200 200, from registered mobile
number linked with their Bank account.

Video KYC:

Video KYC is a process of verifying a customer’s Identity remotely through a live video
interview eliminating the need of physically visiting a Bank branch. Video KYC has been
implemented in the closed group, and the same shall be launched for the customers, in
the financial year 2024-25.

Internet Banking:
Internet Banking with view facility, has been implemented in the closed group, the same
shall belaunched in the financial year 2024-25 for the customers.

e KYCProject:

Bank has introduced eKYC services at the Branch level. eKYC is basically an electronic KYC
where customer’s biometric data is fetched from UIDAI database through the use of
biometricdevices thus validating the customer’s information.

Projects underimplementation are asbelow:

Contactless Cards:

Bank is in the process of providing an additional feature “Contactless” debit cards,
thereby making payments more convenient with no physical connection. Customers can
make small value payments in fraction of seconds, just by tapping the card on the card
reader (supporting contactless transactions), without entering the PIN. The project is
nearingits completion and shall be rolled out very soon.

Call Centre:

To comply with the regulators and for timely redressal of any complaint by our customers,
Bank has initiated the process for third party solution. It is anticipated that the solution
will be available and ready to use in the FY 2024-25.

Besides aforementioned, we are navigating through the other digital opportunities that
lieahead.

16.Human Resource Development:

S.No. | Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
a) Staff Strength of JKGB 1106 1149 1217
b) On deputation from Sponsor Bank 21 12 9
c) Total Staff Strength 1127 1161 1226

of which Officers (JKGB) 658 725 768
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Officials on

deputation from

Sponsor Bank

New Initiatives

1. Training :

461

Officers Scale-IV Officers Scale-III Officers Scale-II Officers Scale-I Office Assistants Office

Attendants

Trainings help a lot in any organization by improving employee performance,

maintaining compliance standards, asides it fosters the sense of innovation amongst the
employees. The importance of trainings can be well understood from the fact that it has
become one of the targets of Viability Plan and to prioritize it, a total of 813 trainees were

involved in trainings details of which are tabulated below:

TOPICS COVERED No. OF TRAININGS NO. OF PARTICICAPNTS
New Age Skills 08 145
Lending 13 197
Other Topics 48 471

e With the changing dynamics in the Banking industry and neck to neck competition with
peers in the market which has given arise to the need for upskilling the fresh newly
appointed candidates via various training methodologies and comprehensive learning.
As such, to address this issue, comprehensive on the job-training curriculum was drafted
and was circulated with the Bank for the very first time in order to prepare the newly
appointed candidates for their upcoming responsibilities and tasks in the Bank.
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17.

e To ensure that the employees and their dependents can access necessary medical
treatments without any financial strain thereby promoting the well-being and
productivity of the employees, a total of 103 medical claims were settled under Medical
Reimbursement Scheme for active employees of the Bank for FY 2023-24.

Versionupgrade of HRMS application:

The version of HRMS application has been migrated from version 7.72 to 8.26 with improved
user interface and enhanced security features. Further, new modules like Pension, LFC,
Annual Encashment of Privilege Leave etc. are also incorporated in the updated version
which are under UAT testing phase and shall be made live during the Financial Year 2024-25
positively.

Audit, Inspection & Vigilance:

The working of Audits, Inspection & Vigilance Departmentis reviewed by Audit Committee of
Board (ACB) from time to time and during the financial year 2023-24, Audit Committee of
Board meetings were conducted on 07.06.2023,06.10.2023,16.01.2024 and 20.03.2024.

During the financial year 2023-24, Bank’s Audits, Inspection & Vigilance department
conducted Internal Inspection of 129 branches and 09 offices. The Concurrent Audit of 163
branches as per NABARD guidelines was conducted by 87 External Auditors/Retired Bank
Officers during the financial year 2023-24. The department has also conducted IS Audit of
189 branches which includes OFFSITE IS Audit of 146 branches and ONSITE IS Audit of 43
branches.

New Initiative: Introduction of inbuilt Grievance Redressal System (GRS) web application :
To place easy, speedy and effective grievance redressal system, we are pleased to inform that
centralized Grievance Redressal System (GRS) web application has been in-house developed
by AI&V Team which provides a secure and centralized platform for receiving complaints,
tracking, storing related documents and redressal of complaints. The system makes
Grievance redressal mechanism fastand efficient.

GRS web application with the tag line “We listen, we care, we deliver.” is an application which
will be used to keep track of action taken on complaints centrally. Using this application all the
Customer grievances raised from any source like Branch level, RO level, e-mail, phone, letters,
website, walk in customers, LG portal, RBI ombudsman etc. will be processed centrally by
Grievance Handling Officer at Al&V, Head Office. GRS web application has been integrated
with the CBS.

Application Benefits:

e It provides a fair, effective and speedy means of grievance handling mechanism. This
means that customers can expect their grievances to be resolved more quickly and to their
satisfaction.

e (rievances can be created on web application at every level i.e. Branch, Regional Office
and Head Office.

e All the grievances (irrespective of source of grievance e.g. LG Portal, RBI portal, Sponsor
Bank, Direct customer grievance, customer grievance through Branch or RO office etc.)
arerecorded and processed through this web application.

e On receipt of grievance from the complainant, the GRS application automates entire
grievance procedure right from its registration by Bank to its closure. The application also




th
15 Annual Report 2023-24

Grameen Bank

\gendering Empowermen!

sends alerts to the complainantimmediately through SMS and email (if available).
Greater transparency in complaints dealing procedure.
Advantage over paper-based systems.

Application also sends automatic reminder email to concerned Branches/Regional
Offices whosereplies are pending on daily basis.

Streamlined and systematic grievance reporting functionalities can give insight into the
type of complaints and other areas needed to optimize the customer service. This
application has the feature to export the resultinto Excel file also.

Dashboard in GRS web application for the designated grievance handling officer at Head
Office to know the status of grievances which are Initiated, Forwarded, Submitted and
Closed.

Written application/Proof Document can also be uploaded on GRS web application.

18.Various initiatives were undertaken under Special Campaign 3.0 of GOI w.ef
02.10.2023t031.10.2023:

a)

b)

g)
h)

Cleanliness drive was organized at 118 sites including sites of historical importance viz.
Kameshwar Mandir Akhnoor, Samba Fort Samba, Dudhari Temple Rajouri, Ziyarat Sheikh
Baba Ali Baramulla, Char chinar Park Sopore, Satbaran Kalaroos Caves Kupwara, Shanti
Stupa Leh, Sindhu Ghat Leh, Muskan - Homes for mentally challenged persons, Channi
Rama Jammu covering various districts of UT of ] & Kand UT of Ladakh.

24 financial literacy camps were conducted across UT of ] & Kand UT of Ladakh. Officials
from RBI, NABARD and Lead Bank also participated in the said camps.

Various activities such as construction of ramps, providing magnifying glass at branches,
special counter were initiated for differently-abled and senior-citizen for assisting them
inavailing Banking services.

9486 inactive /unclaimed accounts were made operational and 2759 nominations were
registered during the campaign w.e.f02.10.2023t0 31.10.2023.

Againstthe targetof 150,locker agreements were renewed in 158 lockers.

Pension Grievance week was observed w.e.f 09.10.2023 to 13.10.2023. during the said
week 464 pensioners were contacted through wide publicity and 08 grievances were
received and all grievances were resolved.

07 plantation drives were organized covering 05 districts of UT of ] & K.

A drive for record management and scrap disposal was organized and a revenue of Rs.
41295/- was earned and an area of 1465 sq ft was freed through disposal of scrap at
various branches & offices.

19.Management / Board of Directors:
Duringthe financial year 2023-24, 6 Board Meetings and 4 meeting of ACB were conducted.

20.Names of the Directors on Board at present:

1.
2.
3.

Mr. Sanjay Gupta, Chairman
Mr. Sandeep Mittal, Director (RBI)
Mr. Sunit Kumar, Director ( Sponsor Bank- J&K Bank)
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Mr. Syed Rais Magbool, Director (Sponsor Bank- J&K Bank)
Ms. Anamika, Director (NABARD)

Ms. Nitu Gupta, Director (UT of J&K Govt)

7. Mr.Nisar Ahmed Koul, Director (UT of J&K Govt)
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J&K Grameen Bank
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0. Aggarwal & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(A Peer Reviewed Firm)

Auditor's Report

To

The Members of
J&K Grameen Bank
Jammu

Reporton the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of J&K Grameen Bank ('the Bank’)
which comprise the Balance Sheet as on March 31 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash
flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements Including a summary
of significantaccounting policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in these financial
statements are the returns of 25 Branches audited by us, 187 Branches Audited by Statutory
Branch auditors and 4 Unaudited Branches located in the UT of Jammu & Kashmir and Ladakh. The
Branches audited by us and those audited by the other Auditors have been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the National Bank of Agriculture and Rural
Development (‘NABARD").

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
these financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, in the
manner so required for Bank and are in conformity with the accounting principles generally
acceptedinIndiaand

(a) The Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all
the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Bankas at March 31, 2024.

(b) The Profitand Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of the profit; and

(c) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on
thatdate.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) and Applicable law.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under Applicable law, and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
auditevidence we have obtained is sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of Material uncertainty related to
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going concern the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters prescribed below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
inourreport.

Material uncertainty related to Going Concern

The Bank has earned a profit of Rs. 3.76 Crores during the financial year 2023-24 and total
accumulated losses of the Bank stands at Rs. 212.74 Crores as on 31st March 2024. As at 31st
March 2023, CRAR of the Bank was 5.56% which has been improved to 11.21% at the end of the
current financial year 2023-24 with the advent of additional capital of Rs. 204.48 Crore received
from all the stakeholders. The CRAR stood at 11.21% as against the minimum stipulated
regulatory requirement of 9%.

In the opinion of the Bank, based on turnaround strategy of the Bank and proposal for
capitalization support by the stakeholders, the Bank will be able to realize its assets (including its
deferred tax asset) and discharge its liabilities in its normal course of business and hence the
financial results have been prepared on a going concern basis. The said assumption of going concern
is inter-alia dependent on the Bank's ability to achieve improvements in liquidity, asset quality and
solvency ratios and mitigate the impact of Covid-19 and thus a material uncertainty exists that may
castasignificant doubt on the Bank ability to continue as a going concern. However, as stated above,
as per management there are mitigating factors to such uncertainties.

Our conclusion on the Financial Results is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the

Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principle generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards, and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India) and 'NABARD' from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
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misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. We are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Bank has adequate internal financial controls system
in Place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or; if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner thatachieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters
We did not audit the financial statements/information of 191 branches included in the financial
statements of the Bank whose financial statements reflect Gross Advances of Rs.2,908.85 crore and
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deposits of Rs.4,605.04 crore as at 31st March 2024 considered in the financial statements. The
financial statements of 187 branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us and 4 unaudited branches also incorporated in Financial Statement as on date,
which counts 2.13% (Rs. 78.98 Cr) advances and 1.99% (Rs. 113.36 cr) deposit of the Bank. In our
opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of 187 branches is
based solely on the report of such branch auditors and 4 unaudited branches, is based solely on the
returns provided by the branch.

Our opinionis not modified in respect of these matters.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated above and also to the limitations of disclosure
required therein, we reportthat:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of the auditand have found them to be satisfactory.

(b) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of
the Bank.

(c) There returns received from the offices and branches have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

We further report that:
a) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audithave been received from branches not visited by us

b) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from
the branches notvisited by us;

c) Thereports on the accounts of the 25 branches audited by us, 187 branch offices audited by
branch auditors and 4 Unaudited Branches of the Bank under section 29 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the
Statement of Cash Flow comply with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they
are notinconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI.

For 0.AGGARWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.: 005755N)

(CARajan Kumar Bansal)

Partner

M.No.555265

Date: 02.05.2024

Place: Jammu

UDIN No.:24555265BKAAHZ8194
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J&K GRAMEEN BANK (Rs.in Crore)
FINANCIAL RESULTS AS ON 31st MARCH 2024 QUARTER ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2024( 31.12.2023 (31.03.2023(31.03.2024(31.03.2023
S.No.| Particulars (Audited) | (Reviewed)| (Audited)| (Audited)|(Audited)
1 Interest Earned (a+b+c+d) 133.57 129.24 118.19 | 512.20 | 428.26
a) Interest/Discount on Advances Bills | 86.06 85.20 78.19 332.40 | 286.41
b) Income on Investments 20.31 20.37 18.22 80.59 68.78
c) Interest on Balance with R.B.I & 27.19 23.67 21.78 99.22 73.07
Other Inter Bank Funds
d) Others - - - - -
2 Other Income 7.43 7.18 6.35 34.89 30.69
3 Total Income (1 +2) 141.00 136.42 124.54 | 547.09 | 458.95
4 Interest Expended 73.78 70.00 57.90 27445 | 212.51
5 Operating Expenses (I+1I) 78.31 59.00 94.63 238.48 | 302.64
I. Employees Cost 52.52 43.63 81.13 170.51 248.92
[1. Other Operating Expenses 25.79 15.36 13.50 67.97 53.72
6 Total Expenditure (4+5) (Excluding | 152.09 129.00 152.54 | 512.93 | 515.15
Provisions & Contingencies)
7 Operating Profit before Provisions -11.10 7.42 -27.99 34.15 -56.20
and Contingencies (3-6)
8 Provisions (other than tax) -4.14 -2.44 -4.17 -16.80 -15.84
and Contingencies
9 Exceptional Items - - - - -
10 Profit (+)/loss (-) from ordinary -15.24 4.98 -32.16 17.35 -72.04
activities before tax (7-8-9)
11 Tax Expenses including DTA (2.95) (2.17) 20.41 (13.59) | 2041
12 Net Profit (+)/Loss (-) from -18.19 2.82 -11.75 3.76 -51.63
ordinary activities after tax (10-11)
13 Extraordinary items - - - - -
(net of tax expenses)
14 Net Profit (+)/Loss (-) for the -18.19 2.82 -11.75 3.76 -51.63
period (12-13)
15 Paid-up Equity Share 589.44 384.96 97.16 589.44 97.16
Capital (Face Value Rs. 10/- per share)
16 Share Capital Deposit 0.00 102.24 287.79 0.00 287.79
17 Reserves excluding Revaluation -132.82 -114.63 -136.58 | -132.82 | -136.58
Reserves
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J&K GRAMEEN BANK (Rs.in Crore)
FINANCIAL RESULTS AS ON 31st MARCH 2024 QUARTER ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2024| 31.12.2023 (31.03.2023(31.03.2024(31.03.2023
S.No.| Particulars (Audited) | (Reviewed)| (Audited)| (Audited)|(Audited)
18 Revaluation Reserves - - - - -
19 Analytical Ratios
(i) Percentage of share held 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%
by Government of India
(i) -Capital Adequacy Ratio %
- Total Capital Ratio(CRAR) % 11.21% 9.26% 5.56% | 11.21% | 5.56%
(iii) | -NPA Ratio's
a) Amount of Gross NPAs 148.70 151.16 147.51 148.70 147.51
b) Amount of Net NPAs 45.45 52.36 55.89 45.45 55.89
c) % of Gross NPAs to 4.07% 4.32% 4.55% 4.07% 4.55%
Gross Advances
d) % of Net NPAs to Net Advance 1.28% 1.54% 1.77% 1.28% 1.77%
Sd/-
Sanjay Gupta
Chairman
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Magbool Anamika Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director

Place: Jammu
Date : 02.05.2024

In terms of our report of even date annexed

For O. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants.
FRN:005755N

(CA Rajan Kumar Bansal)

Partner

MRN:555265
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J&K GRAMEEN BANK
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2024
Ason (Rs.'000' Omitted)
Sch. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES (Audited) (Audited)
Capital 1 5,894,425 971,630
Share Capital Deposits 1A - 2,877,956
Reserves and Surplus 2 (1,328,192) (1,365,798)
Deposits 3 57,101,504 52,687,645
Borrowings 4 6,086,013 4,257,240
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 981,345 1,750,482
TOTAL 68,735,095 61,179,155
ASSETS
Cash and Balance with Reserve Bank of India 6 2,597,152 2,449,063
Balance with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice 7 17,403,550 14,601,132
Investments 8 11,237,811 10,770,996
Advances 9 35,509,319 31,529,167
Fixed Assets 10 182,054 138,680
Other Assets 11 1,805,210 1,690,117
TOTAL 68,735,095 61,179,155
Contingent Liabilities 12 181,404 132,246
Bills for Collection - -
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet.
Sd/-
Sanjay Gupta
Chairman
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Magbool Anamika Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director

In terms of our report of even date annexed

Place: Jammu
Date: 02.05.2024

For 0.Aggarwal & Co
Chartered Accountants.

FRN:005755N

(CARajan Kumar Bansal)

Partner

MRN:555265
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J&K GRAMEEN BANK
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 31st MARCH 2024
Sch. As on (Rs.'000' Omitted)
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
[. INCOME (Audited) (Audited)
Interest Earned 13 5,122,030 4,282,578
Other Income 14 348,868 306,914
TOTAL 5,470,898 4,589,492
II. EXPENDITURE
Interest Expended 15 2,744,542 2,125,076
Operating Expenses 16 2,384,807 3,026,427
Provisions and Contingencies 168,041 158,387
TOTAL 5,297,390 5,309,891
[II. NET PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAXES 173,508 (720,399)
Tax Expenses
- Provision For Income Tax - -
- Provision For Deferred Tax (135,902) 204,126
- Prior Period Income Tax Adjustment - -
IV. PROFIT/(LOSS) AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS 37,606 (516,273)
V. APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERED TO:
i) Statutory Reserve - -
ii) Capital Reserve - -
iii) Revenue and Other Reserves 37,606 (516,273)
TOTAL 37,606 (516,273)

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet.

Sd/-
Sanjay Gupta
Chairman
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Magbool Anamika Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For O. Aggarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants.

FRN:005755N

(CA Rajan Kumar Bansal)
Place: Jammu Partner
Date : 02.05.2024 MRN:555265
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31st MARCH 2024
As on (Rs.'000' Omitted)
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL (Audited) (Audited)
[.  AUTHORISED CAPITAL
2,00,00,00,000 (PY. 2,00,00,00,000)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20,000,000 20,000,000
II. ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
58,94,42,460 (PY.9,71,63,000)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,894,425 971,630
[II. Called-Up Capital - -
Less: Calls unpaid - -
Add: Forteited Shares - -
TOTAL 5,894,425 971,630
NOTE : For Detail Bifurcation refer to Schedule 17 A Capital Structure
SCHEDULE 1-A - SHARE CAPITAL DEPOSITS
EQUITY SUPPORT OF SHARE HOLDERS
1. Government of India - 1,438,956
2.]&K Bank Ltd. (Sponsor Bank) - 1,007,300
3. Government of Jammu & Kashmir - 431,700
TOTAL - 2,877,956
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS
I.  STATUTORY RESERVES
Opening Balance 184,304 184,304
Additions during the period - =
TOTAL 184,304 184,304
II. CAPITAL RESERVES
Opening Balance 33,288 33,288
Additions during the period - -
TOTAL 33,288 33,288
[II. SHARE PREMIUM
Opening Balance - -
Additions during the period - =
TOTAL - -
IV. REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
Opening Balance (1,583,390) | (1,067,117)
Additions/(Deductions) during the period 37,606 (516,273)
Draw Down - =
TOTAL (1,545,784) | (1,583,390)
TOTAL (L II, III & IV) (1,328,192) | (1,365,798)
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31st MARCH 2024
As on (Rs.'000' Omitted)
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS
Al. Demand Deposits
i) From Banks - -
ii) From Others 1,773,495 1,623,390
TOTAL (i & ii) 1,773,495 1,623,390
[I. Saving Bank Deposits 23,770,925 | 23,964,680
[II. Term Deposits
i) From Banks - -
ii) From Others 31,557,084 27,099,576
TOTAL (i & ii) 31,557,084 | 27,099,576
TOTAL A (I+II+I1I) 57,101,504 | 52,687,645
B. I. Deposits of branches in India 57,101,504 52,687,645
[1. Deposits of branches outside India - -
TOTAL B (I+II) 57,101,504 | 52,687,645
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
i). Borrowings in India
i)  Reserve Bank of India - -
ii) Other Banks (Sponsoring Bank) 116,677 116,677
iii) Other Institutions & Agencies 5,969,336 4,140,563
TOTAL (i to iii) 6,086,013 4,257,240
II. Borrowings outside India - =
GRAND TOTAL (I &1I) 6,086,013 4,257,240
Secured borrowings included in I & II above Nil Nil
SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
i)  Bills Payable 69,383 55,924
ii) Inter Office Adjustments (Net) 18,600 18,695
iii) Interest Accrued 71,339 62,704
iv) Deferred Tax Liability - -
v) Provision Against Standard Assets 107,235 102,075
vi) Provision for Special Resolution Framework 11,160 11,160
vii) Others (Including Other Provisions) 703,628 1,499,924
TOTAL (i to vii) 981,345 1,750,482
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK
[.  Cashin Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes) 65,964 76,825
[I. Balance with Reserve Bank of India
i) In Current Account 2,531,188 2,372,238
ii) In Other Accounts - -
TOTAL (I &1II) 2,597,152 2,449,063
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31st MARCH 2024

As on (Rs.'000' Omitted)

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL

L.

In India
i) Balance with Banks
a) In Current Accounts
b) In Other Deposit Accounts

84,107
17,319,443

115,968
14,485,164

TOTAL (I)

17,403,550

14,601,132

ii) Money At Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks
b) With Other Institutions

TOTAL (ii)

TOTAL (i & ii)

17,403,550

14,601,132

Outside India

In Current Accounts
In Other Deposit Accounts
Money at Call & Short Notice

TOTAL II of (i ii & iii)

GRAND TOTAL (I & II)

17,403,550

14,601,132

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

L.

Investments in India

Gross

Less: Provision for Depreciation
Less: Provision for Investment (NPI)

11,237,811

10,770,996

Net Investments

11,237,811

10,770,996

Government Securities
Other Approved Securities
Shares (Pref. + Equity)
Debentures and Bonds
Sponsored Institutions
Others

11,187,811

10,720,996

TOTAL (1)

11,237,811

10,770,996

Investments Outside India

Government Securities

Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures abroad
Others (Swap)

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

TOTAL (1I)

TOTAL (I & II)

11,237,811

10,770,996
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31st MARCH 2024
As on (Rs.'000' Omitted)
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
A 1) Bills Purchased and Discounted - -
ii) Cash Credits Overdrafts and Loans Repayable on Demand 18,582,883 17,286,348
iii) Term Loans 16,926,436 | 14,242,819
iv) Amount Receivable from GOl under ADWDRS 2008 - -
TOTAL (i to iv) 35,509,319 | 31,529,167
B i) Secured by Tangible Assets 35,299,465 | 31,091,410
ii) Covered by Bank/Govt. Guarantees 124,194 328,978
iii) Unsecured 85,660 108,779
TOTAL (i to iii) 35,509,319 | 31,529,167
C I Advances in India
i)  Priority Sector 27,538,832 25,157,404
ii) Public Sector - -
iii) Banks - -
iv) Non Priority Sector (Others) 7,970,487 6,371,763
TOTAL (i to iv) 35,509,319 | 31,529,167
II. Advances Outside India
i)  Due from Banks - -
ii) Due from Others - -
TOTAL (i to ii) - -
GRAND TOTAL (1&1I) 35,509,319 | 31,529,167
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS
[.  Premises
a) Land
At cost as on 31st march of the proceeding year 1385 1,385
Additions during the period - -
1,385 1,385
Deductions during the period - =
Total 1,385 1,385
Depreciation to date (1,073) (1,006)
Total (a) 312 379
b) Building
At cost as on 31st march of the proceeding year 18,667 18,667
Additions during the period - -
18,667 18,667
Deductions during the period - =
Total 18,667 18,667
Depreciation to date (15,209) (14,824)
Total (b) 3,458 3,843
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31st MARCH 2024
As on (Rs.'000' Omitted)
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
c) Constructions work in progress - -
TOTAL (I) [ a+b+c] 3,770 4,222
[I. Other Fixed Assets
(Including Furniture & Fixtures)
At cost as on 31st march of the proceeding year 591,637 554,951
Additions during the period 115,804 37,591
707,441 592,542
Deductions during the period (11,119) (905)
696,322 591,637
Depreciation to date (518,038) (457,179)
TOTAL (II) 178,284 134,458
GRAND TOTAL (I & II) 182,054 138,680
SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS
[.  Interest Accrued 570,358 490,953
[I. Tax paidin Advance/TDS (Net of Provisions) 5,849 16,766
[II. Stationery and Stamps 7,709 7,059
IV. Deferred Tax Asset 833,171 969,074
V.  Others 388,123 206,267
TOTAL (Ito V) 1,805,210 1,690,117
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
[.  Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 2,600 2,600
I[I. Liability for partly paid investments - -
[II. Liability on account of outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts - =
[V. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents :
a) In India 44,315 34,173
b) Outside India - -
V. Acceptances Endorsements & Other Obligations - -
VI. Other items for which the Bank is Contingently liable - -
VII. Liability on a/c of Depositors Education Awareness 134,489 95,473
Fund (DEAF)
TOTAL (Ito VII) 181,404 132,246
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED
I.  Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 3,323,951 2,864,076
[I. Income on Investments 805,871 687,787
III. Interest on Balances with R.B.I and 992,208 730,715
other Inter Bank Funds
IV. Others - -
TOTAL (I to IV) 5,122,030 4,282,578
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31st MARCH 2024
As on (Rs.'000' Omitted)
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME
[.  Commission Exchange & Brokerage 46,278 43,890
II. Profit /(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Investments 19,784 9,613
Profit on Sale/Redemption of Investments - =
Less: Loss on sale/redemption of investments - -
III. Profit /(Loss) on revaluation of Investments - -
Profit on revaluation of Investments - -
Less: loss on revaluation of investments - -
IV.  Profit/( Loss) on Sale of Land Buildings & Other Assets - -
Profit on Sale of Land Buildings & Other Assets - -
Less: Loss on Sale of Land Buildings & Other Assets - =
V.  Profit /(Loss) on PSLC Trading 84,050 78,700
Profit on PSLC Trading - -
Less: Loss on PSLC Trading - -
Income earned by way of Dividends etc. from
VI. Subsidiaries Companies and/or Joint Venture - -
abroad/in India
VII. Miscellaneous Income 198,756 174,711
TOTAL (I to VII) 348,868 306,914
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED
[.  Interest on Deposits 2,577,368 1,976,963
II. Interest on RBI/Inter-Bank Borrowings - >
[II. Interest Others 167,174 148,113
TOTAL (I to III) 2,744,542 2,125,076
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
[.  Payments to and provisions for Employees 1,705,119 2,489,208
II. Rent Taxes and Lighting 45,356 42,155
[II. Printing and Stationery 9,848 9,200
IV. Advertisement and Publicity 1,352 553
V. Depreciation on Bank's Property 61,331 34,814
VI. Directors Fees Allowances and Expenses - -
VIL. Auditors Fees & Expenses (Including Branch Auditor's fees & Expenses) 14,903 9,381
VIIL. Law Charges 3,212 1,479
[X. Postage Telegrams Telephones etc. 757 778
X. Repairs and Maintenance 5,086 5,437
XI. Insurance 72,027 64,392
XII. Other Expenditure 465,816 369,029
TOTAL (I to XII) 2,384,807 3,026,427
DETAILS OF PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES
[.  Provision for Non Performing Assets 162,881 84,067
II. Provision for Standard Assets 5,160 12,577
[II. Provision for Frauds - 61,744
TOTAL (I to III) 168,041 158,387
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SCHEDULE - 17

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. GENERAL OVERVIEW

J&K Grameen Bank is established through a process of amalgamation of two Regional Rural
Banks viz. Jammu Rural Bank & Kamraz Rural Bank in terms of Government of India Notification
dated 30.06.2009 as a Joint Venture of Government of India, Government of Jammu & Kashmir
and the J&K Bank Limited (Sponsor Bank) with its Head Office at Jammu. The Bank has
Authorized Capital of Rs.2000 crores (200 crores shares of Rs.10 each) and Paid up Share Capital
of the Bank is Rs.589,44,24,600/- (58,94,42,460 shares of Rs.10 each). The breakup of Capital
Structureisasunder:

S.No. | Shareholder Opening | Transfer from New Total
Balance | sharecapital | Allotment | (Rs.Crore)
Deposits
Central Government 48.58 143.90 102.24 294.72
2. | Governmentof UT of J&K 14.57 43.17 30.67 88.42
J&K Bank Ltd-Sponsor Bank | 34.01 100.73 71.57 206.30
Total 97.16 287.80 204.48 589.44

The Bank has 216 numbers of branches which includes 212 branches in UT of Jammu &
Kashmir and 4 in UT of Ladakh and is engaged in providing rural finance, with its area of
operation in the Districts of Baramulla, Bandipora, Kupwara, Ganderbal, Srinagar, Jammu,
Kathua, Samba, Rajouri, Poonch, Kishtwar, Leh & Kargil.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BasisofAccounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis
and they conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise
the statutory provisions, guidelines of regulatory authorities, Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD), Accounting Standards,
Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the practices
prevalentinthe Banking industry in India.

2. Investments:

(i) Inaccordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Investments are classified
into three categories i.e. (a) "Held to Maturity", (b) "Available for Sale" and (c)"Held
for Trading", with sub-classifications viz (i) Government Securities (ii) Other
Approved securities (iii) Shares (iv) Debentures & Bonds (v) Others.
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ii) Held-to-Maturity” category comprises securities acquired by the Bank with the
intention to hold them up to maturity. “Held-for-Trading” category comprises
securities acquired by the Bank with the intention of trading. “Available-for-Sale”
securities are those, which do not qualify for being classified in either of the above
categories.

iii) Bankdecides the category of each investment at the time of acquisition and classifies
the same accordingly.

iv) Investments classified as “Held-to-Maturity” (HTM) category are not marked to
market and carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which
case the premium is amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

v) Theindividual scrip’s in the “Available-for-Sale “and “Held for Trading” category are
marked to market at quarterly intervals. The net depreciation under each
classification under which investments are presented in the balance sheet is fully
provided for, whereas the net appreciation under any of the aforesaid classifications
isignored.

vi) The market value for the purpose of periodical valuation of investments included in
“Available for Sale” and “Held for Trading” Categories is based on the market price
available from trades/ quotes on stock exchanges. Central/ State Government
Securities, Other approved securities, Debentures and Bonds are valued as per the
prices/ YTMrates declared by FIMMDA/ Financial Benchmark India Private Limited.

vii) Income on Investmentisaccounted for on accrual basis. Interestis serviced regularly
andisnotinarrears.

viii) Broken period interest is treated as an item of expenditure under Profit & Loss
Accountinrespect ofinvestments in Governmentand other approved Securities

ix) Profit or Loss on sale of Investment in any category is taken to the profit and loss
account. In case of Profit on sale of investments in "Held to Maturity" category, an
equivalent amount of profit net of taxes is appropriated to the Capital Reserve
Account.

x) Zero coupon bonds are shown at acquisition cost. Income is accrued on such bonds
withreference to the grossyield (before tax) over the period of holding by the Bank.

3. Advances & Provisioning:
3.1 Advances are classified under four categories i.e. Standard Assets, Sub-Standard Assets,
Doubtful assets and Loss assets and provision thereof have been made as per the Income
Recognition and Classification norms formulated by the Reserve Bank of India for
Commercial Banks.

3.2 All the categories of advances except Standard Assets are shown net of provision and
unrealised interest. Standard Assets are shown at their gross value and provision thereon is
shown under the Schedule “Other Liabilities and Provisions.

3.3 Restructuring of Advances and provisioning thereof have been made as per RBI/NABARD
guidelines.

4. Fixed Assetsand depreciation:
4.1 Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes cost of
purchase and all expenditure like site preparation, installation costs and professional
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fees incurred on the asset before it is ready for use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefit/functioning
capability from/of such assets.

4.2.1 Depreciation on fixed assets (except computers and Mobile Phones) is charged on

written down value method at the rates prescribed in the Income Tax Rules, 1962 given
below:

Sr.No. | Heads of Assets Dep. Rate
A. Furniture & Fixtures (including Electric Fittings) 10%
B. Vehicles 15%
C. Plant & Machinery 15%
D. Office Premises (Building) 10%

4.2.2 Inrespectofassetsacquired during the year, depreciationis charged for halfyearinrespect
of assets used for 182 days or less and for the full year in respect of assets used for more
than 182 days exceptitem no. 4.3 below.

4.3 In terms of RBI guidelines, depreciation on computers along with software forming an
integral part of hardware is charged @ 33.33% on straight-line method for the full year
irrespective of the date of addition.

4.4 Depreciation on Mobile Phonesis charged @ 50% on straight-line method for the full year.

4.5 Nodepreciation hasbeen provided on assets sold/discarded during the year.

4.6 Premium paid forleasehold propertiesis amortized over the period of lease.

5. Employee Benefits:

5.1

ii.

Short Term Employee Benefits

Amount of short-term employee benefits, such as casual leave and medical benefits,

expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognized

during the period when the employee renders the service.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution

The Bank has no liability for future National Pension Scheme (NPS) (previously

Provident Fund) benefits other than its annual contribution and recognizes such

contributions as expense in the year to which they relate. The Bank contributes an

amount, on monthly basis, at a predetermined rate i.e., 10% of Pay in case of serving
employees who have opted to Pension Fund and at prescribed rate of 10% of Pay plus DA
in case of serving employees who have opted to National Pension System (NPS).

Defined Benefit Plan

(a) The Bank operates gratuity and leave encashment schemes, which are defined
benefit plans.

(b) The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit in the form of
lump sum payments to vested employees, on death while in employment or on
termination of employment. The rate of gratuity payable to an employee is one
months’ pay for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six
months subject to a maximum of 15 month’s pay: provided that where an
employee has completed more than 30 years of service, he is eligible for an
additional amount of gratuity @ one half of a month's pay for each completed year
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of service beyond 30 years. Gratuity is payable to an employee on the termination
of his employment after he/she has rendered continuous service for a period of
notless than 10 years (on retirement, resignation, except death and disablement).
To be eligible under JKGB (Officers and Employees) Service Regulations, 2010 the
minimum required service is 10 years. The Bank makes annual contribution to the
Fund administered by the LIC based on independent actuarial valuation carried
out annually. The maximum amount payable as per the Gratuity Act is Rs.20.00
Lakhs w.e.f 29.03.2018. As per the JKGB (payment of gratuity) rules, it can go
beyond Rs.20.00 lakhs. The higher amount will be paid to the officers/employees.

(c) All eligible employees of the Bank are entitled to encash earned leave on
retirement, on death or on termination of employment, subject to a maximum
amount ofaccumulated leaves of 240 days.

(d) The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the projected unit
credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet
date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately recognized in the statement of profit
and loss and are notdeferred.

(e) The Bank has exercised the option of recognizing the transitional liability on
adoption of AS-15 Revised (2005) for its defined benefit schemes against revenue.

6. Provision for Taxation:
(a) Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax. Current year

taxes are determined in accordance with the prevailing laws and AS-22. Deferred tax
adjustments comprise changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the period.

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized on a prudent basis for the future tax

consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets and
liabilities and their respective tax basis and carry forward losses. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
subsequently enacted prior to the balance sheet date. The impact of changes in the
deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the profitand loss account.

(c) Deferred tax assets are recognized and reassessed at each reporting date, based upon

management's judgement as to whether realization is considered certain. Deferred tax
assets are recognised as to whether realization is considered certain. Deferred tax assets
arerecognized on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and taxlosses only if there is
virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be realized against future profit.

7. Revenue Recognition
7.1Income & Expenditure booking:

Income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated:

a.

Interest and other income on advances/investments classified as Non-Performing
Advances/Investments are recognised to the extent realized in accordance with the
guidelinesissued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Fee, commission (other than insurance commission), exchange locker rent, and insurance
claims arerecognized onrealization basis.

Intereston Overdue Bills on realization basis, as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

The recovery in Non-Performing Assets has been first appropriated towards amount of
principal and thereafter towards amount of interest.
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e. Income from interest on income tax/other tax refunds is accounted for on the basis of
orders passed by the Competent Authorities.

f. Unforeseenincome/expensesare accounted forinthe year of receipt/payment.
g. Stationeryissued tobrancheshasbeen considered as consumed.
h. Interestonoverdueterm depositsis provided at saving Bank rate.

8. NetProfit/Loss

The net profit disclosed in the Profit & Loss Account is arrived at, after making provisions for the
following:

¢ Income Tax (including deferred taxation as per Accounting Standard AS-22 "Accounting
for Taxes on Income").

e Badand Doubtful advances;

e Adjustment,ifany,inthe value of investments according to RBl directives;

e Provisionon Standard Assets.

e Transfersto contingencies,and

e Otherusualand necessary provisions.

9. Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

In accordance with (AS) 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions when it has
present obligation, as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Provisions are determined based on management estimate required to settle the obligation
at the balance sheet date, supplemented by experience of similar transactions. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.
In cases where the available information indicates that the loss on the contingency is reasonably
possible, but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure is made in the
financial statements.

Contingent Assets, if any are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result
intherecognition ofincome that may never be realized.

Sd/-
Sanjay Gupta
Chairman
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SunitKumar Syed RaisMagbool Anamika Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director

Signed as per our separate report of even date.
For 0.Aggarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants.

FRN: 005755N

Date: 02-05.2024 (CA.Rajan Kumar Bansal)
Place: Jammu Partner MRN: 555265
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SCHEDULE - 18

Schedules forming part of accounts for the period
ended on 31st of March 2024

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. REGULATORY CAPITAL
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
(Amount in Rs. Crores)

Sr.No | Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

i) Paid up Capital, Share Capital Deposits and Reserves 373.31 151.47
(net of deductions)

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital - -

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 373.31 151.47

iv) Tier 2 capital 22.39 21.88

V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 395.70 173.35

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 3531.01 3117.43

vii) Paid-up Share Capital and reserves as a percentage 10.57% 4.86%
of RWAs

Viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 10.57% 4.86%

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 0.64% 0.70%

X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 11.21% 5.56%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

xi) Leverage Ratio 5.43% 2.48%

xii) Percentage of the shareholding of
a) Government of India 50% 50%
b) Government of J&K U.T 15% 15%
c) J&K Bank 35% 35%

xiii) | Amount of additional capital received from the 204.48 287.79
stakeholders during the year

xiv Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised - -
during the year

XV) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year - -

During the financial year 2023-24 the Bank has received total capital of Rs. 204.48 Crores as
recapitalisation assistance, out of which Rs.102.24 crores from Government of India, Rs.30.67 crores
from Government of U.T of J&K and Rs.71.57 crores from J&K Bank in the ratio of 50:15:35 %
respectively.
b) Draw Down from Reserve

No amount has been drawn from reserves during the year.
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2. INVESTMENT
2.1 Detail of Investments

(Amountin Rs. Crores)

1. Value of Investments

Gross Value of Investments

a) | InIndia 1123.78 1077.10
b) | Outside India Nil Nil
Provision for depreciation
a) | InIndia Nil Nil
b) | Outside India Nil Nil
Provision for NPI
a) | InIndia Nil Nil
b) | Outside India Nil Nil
Net Value of Investments
a) | InIndia 1123.78 1077.10
b) | Outside India Nil Nil
2. Movement of provisions held towards the
depreciation on Investments
(i) | Opening Balance Nil Nil
(ii)| Add: Provisions made during the year Nil Nil
Less: Write-off /write back of excess provisions Nil Nil
during the year
(iii)| Closing Balance Nil Nil
3. Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(i) | Opening Balance Nil Nil
(ii)| Add: Amount transferred during the year Nil Nil
(iii)| Less: Drawdown Nil Nil
(iii)| Closing Balance Nil Nil
4. Closing Balance in IFR as a percentage Nil Nil
of closing balance of investments in AFS and
HFT/Current category
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2.2. Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(AmountinRs. Crores)

1. Movement of provisions held towards the
depreciation on Investments
(i) Opening Balance Nil Nil
(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year Nil Nil
Less: Write-off/write back of excess Nil Nil
provisions during the year
(iii) Closing Balance Nil Nil
72 Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(i) Opening Balance Nil Nil
(ii) Add: Amount transferred during the year Nil Nil
(iii) Less: Drawdown Nil Nil
(iv) Closing Balance Nil Nil
3. Closing Balance in IFR as a percentage
of closing balance of investments in AFS and
HFT/Current category

2.3. Repo Transactions during the year 2023-24

(Amount in Rs. Crores)

Securities sold
under Repo:
i. Government Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities
(Previous Year) Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii. Corporate Debt Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities
(Previous Year) Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil
securities
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(Amount in Rs. Crores)

Securities purchased
under Reverse Repo
i. Government Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities
(Previous Year) Nil Nil Nil Nil
il. Corporate Debt Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities
(Previous Year) Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil
securities

2.4.

Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
2.4.1 Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments as on 31.03.2024

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

1 1@ (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 PSUs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 FIs (incl. NBFC’s, Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

AIFT'S)
3 Banks (incl. CD’s) 500 Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Private Corporates Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(incl. CP’s)
5 Subsidiaries/ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Joint Ventures
6 Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total 500 Nil Nil Nil Nil
7 Provision towards Nil
dep./ NPI
8 Total 500 Nil Nil Nil Nil
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2.4.2 Non-performing Non-SLR investments
(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Opening Balance Nil Nil
Additions during the year Nil Nil
Reductions during the year Nil Nil
Closing Balance Nil Nil
Total Provision held (including floating provisions) Nil Nil

2.4.3 The value of investment under three categories viz., Held for Trading,
Available for sale and Held to maturity (Net of provisions held) are as under :

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Govt. Securities NIL | 6021 | 105857 | 111878 | Nil 6531 | 100679 | 107210
Other approved NIL | NIL NIL NIL Nil Nil Nil Nil
securities

Shares NIL | NIL NIL NIL Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Equity & Pref.)

Debentures & Bond | NIL | 500 NIL 500 Nil 500 Nil 500
Subsidiaries NIL | NIL NIL NIL Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others NIL | NIL NIL NIL Nil Nil Nil Nil
(MF Units etc.)

Total NIL | 6521 | 105857 | 112378 | Nil 7031 | 100679 | 107710

2.4.4 Sale and Transfers to/from Held to Maturity (HTM) Category
Bank has not sell any security directly from HTM category.
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3. ASSET QUALITY
3.1 Classification of advances and provisions held :

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Substandard | Doubtfull | Loss | Total Non

Standard Performing
Advances Advances

Gross Standard

Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 309703 2143 10246 | 2362 14751 324454

Add: Additions during 2937

the year

Less: Reductions 2818

during the year*

Closing balance 350548 2173 10794 | 1903 14870 365418

*Reductions in Gross

NPAs due to:

i) Up-gradation 432

ii) Recoveries 1919

(excluding recoveries

from upgraded

accounts)

iii)Technical/ 466

Prudential®’

Write-offs

iv)Write-offs 1

other than those

under(iii)above

Provisions

(excluding Floating

Provisions)

Opening balance of 1021 311 6527 2324 9162 10183

provisions held

Add: Fresh provisions 1629

made during the year

Less: Excess provision 466

reversed/Write-off

loans
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Closing balance of 1072
provisions held

319

8140

1866

10325

11397

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

5589

Add: Fresh additions
during the year

Nil

Less: Reductions
during the year

1044

Closing Balance

4545

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add :Additional
provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn
down® during
the year

Closing balance of
floating provisions

Technical write-offs
and the recoveries
made thereon

Opening balance of
Technical /Prudential
written-off accounts

4315

Add: Technical/
Prudential write-offs
during the year

466

Less: Recoveries
made from previously
technical/prudential
written-off

Accounts during

the year

223

Closing balance

4558

Ratios (in per cent)

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

4.07

4.55

Net NPA to Net Advances

1.28

1.77

Provision coverage ratio

76.60

70.69
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3.2 Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
(Amount in Rs. Crores)
Current Year Previous year
Sr. No. | Sector* Outstanding | Gross | Percentage | Outstanding| Gross | Percentage
Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Advances NPAs to
Total Total
Advances Advances
in in
That sector That sector
I) Priority
Sector
a) Agriculture 1015.79 64.23 6.32 907.18 64.51 7.11
and allied
activities
b) Advances to 501.96 20.67 4.12 353.53 16.66 4.71
industries
sector
eligible as
priority
Sector
lending
c) Services 1071.71 49.08 4.58 993.82 48.90 492
d) Personal 239.88 0.85 0.35 250.94 1.14 0.45
loans
e) Others 16.20 0.75 4.63 89.98 1.43 1.59
Subtotal (I) 2845.64 [135.58 4,76 2595.45 |132.64 5.11
ii) Non-
Priority
Sector
a) Agriculture NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
and allied
activities
b) Industry NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) Services NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d) Personal 521.03 12.90 2.48 456.60 14.63 3.20
loans
e) Others 287.51 0.22 0.08 192.49 0.24 0.12
Sub-total(ii) 808.54 13.12 1.62 649.09 14.87 2.29
Total (I+ ii) 3654.18 |148.70 4.07 3244.54 |147.51 4.55
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3.3 Particulars of Loans Restructured
(Amount in Lakhs)
Sr. No. | Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total amount of Loan assets subject to 1385.99 1506.26
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation
Out of which:
1. Amount of standard assets subject to 1385.99 1506.26
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation
2. Amount of Sub-standard assets subject to Nil Nil
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation
3. Amount of doubtful assets subject to Nil Nil
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation
3.4 Details of accounts subjected to restructuring :
Agriculture Corporates Micro, Small and | Retail (excluding Total
and allied (excluding Medium agriculture and
activities MSME) Enterprises MSME)
(MSME)
Current| Previous| Current| Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current| Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Standard| Number of | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
borrowers
Gross NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Amount
(X crore)
Provision NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
held
(R crore)
Sub- Number of | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
standard | borrowers
Gross NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Amount
(X crore)
Provision NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
held
(X crore)
Doubtful | Number of | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
borrowers
Gross NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Amount
(R crore)
Provision NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
held
(X crore)
Total Number of | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
borrowers
Gross NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Amount
(X crore)
Provision NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
held
(R crore)
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3.5

Disclosure of transfer of Loan exposures

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year
(to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)

(all amounts in X crore) To ARCs To permitted To other transferees
Transferees (please specify)

No: of accounts NIL NIL NIL

Aggregate principal outstanding NIL NIL NIL

of loans transferred

Weighted average residual tenor NIL NIL NIL

of the loans transferred

Net book value of loans transferred NIL NIL NIL

(at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration NIL NIL NIL

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year
(to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)

(all amounts in crore) To ARCs To permitted To other transferees
transferees (please specify)
Additional consideration realized in NIL NIL NIL
respect of accounts transferred
in earlier years
Details of loans acquired during the year
(all amounts in crore) From SCBs, RRBs, Co-operative From ARCs
Banks, AlIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs
including Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs)
Aggregate principal outstanding NIL NIL
of loans acquired
Aggregate consideration paid NIL NIL
Weighted average residual tenor NIL NIL
of loans acquired

3.6 Details of Financial Assets Sold to Securitization / Reconstruction
Company for Asset Reconstruction.
(Amount in Rs. Lakh)
Sr. No | Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1. |No of accounts Nil Nil
2. | Aggregate Value (net of provisions) of accounts Nil Nil
sold to SC/RC
3. | Aggregate Consideration Nil Nil
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4. | Additional consideration realized in respect Nil Nil
of accounts transferred in earlier yrs.

5. | Aggregate gain/loss over net book value Nil Nil

3.7 Fraud Accounts

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Number of Fraud reported NIL 03
Amount involved in Frauds (in lakhs) NIL 794.87
Amount of provision already made for such frauds NIL 177.43

(in lakhs)

Amount of provision made for such frauds during NIL 617.44

the year (in lakhs)

Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other NIL NIL
reserves’ as at the end of the year (in lakhs)

*All the frauds has been reported to NABARD on Ensure portal vide FMS returns.

3.8 Disclosure Under Resolution framework for COVID-19 related Stress :

A special window under the prudential Framework was extended vide circular
DOR.No.BO.BN/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 to enable the lenders to
implement a resolution plan in respect of eligible corporate exposures, and personal loans,
while classifying such exposures as Standard. Banks shall make disclosures in the format
prescribed below every half-year; i.e., in the financial statements as on September 30 and March
31, starting from the half-year ending September 30, 2021 till all exposures on which resolution
plan was implemented are either fully extinguished or completely slip into NPA, whichever is

earlier.
(Amount in Rs. crores)

Type of borrower | Exposure to 0Of (A), of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts aggregate amount amount accounts
classified as debt that written off | paid by the | classified as
Standard slipped into | during the | borrowers | Standard
consequent to NPA during Full-year during the | consequent to
implementation | the Full-year Full-year implementation
of resolution of resolution
plan-Position plan-Position
as at the end of as at the end of
the previous this Full-year
Full-year (A) (Mar-2024)
(Mar-2023)

Personal Loans | 0.74 -- -- 0.18 0.84

Corporate -- -- - - -

persons*

Of which MSMEs | -- -- - - -

Others 0.95 -- -- 0.07 0.92
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Total 1.69 -- -- 0.25 1.76
* As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
Restructured MSME accounts

MSMEs 9.39 0.10 -- 2.40 8.44
Grand Total 11.08 0.10 -- 2.65 10.20

Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) vide
circular no DOR.STR.REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021 relating to the MSME
accountsrestructured under these instructions as per the following format

No. of Accounts Amount Provision held
Restructured (Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
59 418.50 96.06

As per the instructions of above mentioned circular, upon implementation of the restructuring
plan, the lending institutions shall keep provision of 10% of the residual debt of the borrower.
Assuch, Bank has kepta provisioning figure of Rs.1,11,59,766.

4.

EXPOSURES
4.1 ExposurestoReal Estate Sector*

(AmountinRs. Crore)

Sr.No.

Particulars

Ason

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

Direct Exposure

(i)

Residential Mortgages**

370

298

Lending’s fully secured by mortgages on
residential property thatis or will be
occupied by the borrower or thatis rented;
(**includes Individual housingloans
eligible forinclusion in priority sector
amountingto Rs.25094.11 Lakh)
(Previous Year Rs.20926.26 Lakh)

(i)

Commercial Real Estate

3.56

0.05

Lending’s secured by mortgages on
commercial real estates (office buildings,
retail space, multi- purpose commercial
premises, multi-family residential buildings,
multi-tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development, and construction,
etc.).

(iii)

Investmentin Mortgage-Backed Securities
and other securities exposures

Nil

Nil

(a)

Residential

Nil

Nil

(b)

Commercial real estate

Nil

Nil
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2 Indirect Exposure Nil Nil

(Fund based & non-fund based exposure on National
Housing Bank and housing finance companies)

Total Exposure to Real Estate 373.56 298.05

*The above disclosure is as compiled and certified by the Bank’s management and relied upon
by the auditors.

4.2 Detailsof single borrowerlimit/ group borrower limit exceeded by the Bank
The Bank has not exceeded single borrower limitand group borrower limit during the year.

4.3 UnsecuredAdvances
Statement of loans & Advances secured by Intangible Assets viz. Rights, Licenses, and

Authorizations etc.
(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total unsecured advances of the Bank NIL NIL
Outoftheabove,amount of advances for which intangible NIL NIL

securities such as charge over the rights, licenses,
authority etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities NIL NIL

5. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
5.1 Concentration of Deposits

Particulars 31.03.2024
Total Deposits of 20 largest depositors (Rs.in Crore) 92.45
Percentage of Deposit of 20 largest depositors to total Deposits of the Bank 1.62%

5.2 Concentration of Advances

Particulars 31.03.2024
Total Advances to 20 largestborrowers (Rs. in Crore) 33.99
Percentage Advances to 20 largestborrowers to total advances of the Bank 0.92%

5.3 Concentration of Exposure

Particulars 31.03.2024
Total Exposure to 20 largest borrowers/customers (Rs.in Crore) 54.34
Percentage of Exposure to 20 largestborrowers/customers to total 1.46%

exposure of the Bank on borrowers/customers

5.4 Concentration of NPAs

Particulars 31.03.2024

Total Exposure to top 4 NPA accounts (Rs.in Crore) 1.65
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6. TransferstoDepositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)

(Amount in Lakh)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Openingbalance ofamounts transferred to DEAF 954.73 774.14
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF ( During the Year) 409.83 191.68
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 19.67 11.09
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1344.89 954.73

7. Disclosure of Complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the Bank from customers
and from the offices of Ombudsman

Sr. Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
No.
Complaints received by the Bank from its customers
Number of complaints pending atbeginning of the year 0 0
Number of complaints received during the year 130 50
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 130 50
3.1| Of which, number of complaints rejected by the Bank NIL NIL
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the Bank from Office of Ombudsman
5. Number of maintainable complaints received 17 18
by the Bank from Office of Ombudsman
5.1| Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of 16 18
the Bank by Office of Ombudsman
5.2| Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 01 NIL
conciliation/mediation/advisories by Office of
Ombudsman
5.3| Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing NIL NIL

of Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the Bank

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the NIL NIL
stipulated time (other than those appealed)
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the Bank from customers

Grounds of Number of Numberof | %increase/ | Numberof | Of5
complaints complaints complaints | decreasein complaints | number of
(i.e.complaints | pending atthe | received thenumber | pendingat | complaints
relating to) beginningof | duringthe | ofcomplaints | theendof | pending
theyear year received over | theyear beyond 30
the previous days
year

1 2 3 4 5 6

Current Year
ATM/Debit NIL 11 -26.67% NIL NIL
Cards
Mobile Banking | NIL 09 -18.18% NIL NIL
Loansand NIL 68 151.85% NIL NIL
Advances
Staff Behaviour | NIL 22 633.33% NIL NIL
Others NIL 37 208.33% NIL NIL
Total NIL 147 116.17% NIL NIL

Previous Year
ATM/Debit NIL 15 -6.25% NIL NIL
Cards
Mobile Banking | NIL 11 -21.42% NIL NIL
Loansand NIL 27 -25% NIL NIL
Advances
Staff Behaviour | NIL 03 -25% NIL NIL
Others NIL 12 -7.69% NIL NIL
Total NIL 68 -17.07% NIL NIL

8. Penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) /National Agricultural Bank for

Rural Development (NABARD)

No penalty has been imposed by the RBI/NABARD on the Bank during the year ended
March 31st2024 (Previous year; Nil).

9. Disclosure onremuneration
i) Particulars ofremuneration of Chairman, General Managers and other staffon
deputation from Sponsor Bank (J&KBank):

(Amount in Rs.)

Chairman General Managers Other Staff
Salaries & 3,513,969.00 6,612,010.00 14,930,169.00
Allowances
Total 3,513,969.00 6,612,010.00 14,930,169.00
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ii) Particularsofrelated party transactions are asunder:

(Amount in Rs Crore)

Items/Related Party J&KBank Ltd (Sponsor Bank)
Outstandingason 31.03.2024

Borrowings 11.67*
Deposits 1731.94
Other Liabilities (Investment by J&K Bank) 206.31
Advances NIL
Investments NIL
Other Assets NIL
Maximum outstanding duringthe FY 2023- 24

Borrowings 11.67*
Deposits 1731.94
Other Liabilities (Investment by J&K Bank) 206.31
Advances 37.00
Investments NIL
Other Assets NIL
Duringthe FY 2023-24

InterestIncome 99.22
Interest Expenditure 0.21
Fixed Assets purchased from NIL
Fixed Assets sold to NIL
Income from services rendered to NIL
Expenses forreceiving services from 1.03

*Rs.1167 lakh is 50% share of Sponsor Bank for implementation of CBS by JKGB in the form of

Investmentin Tier Il perpetual bonds.

Items/Related Party Mr. Sanjay Gupta (Chairman)
Period for which postheld during FY 2023-24 01.04.2023t031.03.2024
Investments Nil
Interest/Commission Received Nil

Salary (AmountinRs.) 3513969.00
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10 OTHERDISCLOSURE:
10.1 BusinessRatios:

Sr.No. | Particulars Ason
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(i) Interestincome as a percentage to working funds 8.32% 7.72%
(ii) Non-Interestincome as a percentage to working 0.57% 0.55%
funds
(iii) | CostofDeposits 4.79% 4.06%
(iv) | NetlnterestMargin 3.86% 3.89%
(v) Operating Profit/loss (-) asa percentage to 0.55% -1.01%
working funds
(vi) | ReturnonAssets 0.06% -0.93%
(vii) | Business (deposits plusadvances) per employee 763.81 733.27
(Rs.in Lakh)
(viii) | NetProfit/Loss per employee (Rs.in Lakh) 0.31 -4.45

* The above disclosure is as compiled and certified by the Bank’s management and relied upon
by the auditors.

10.2 Insurance Business

The details of fees/brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and
bancassurance business undertaken by the Bankare asunder:
(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Sr.No. | Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024
1. Life Insurance Business 56.88 53.94
2. Health Insurance 62.71 61.88
3. General Insurance 155.06 156.98
Total 274.65 272.80

10.3 Disclosuresregarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates(PSLCs)
(Amount in Rs. Crores)

PSLCSOLD PSLC Purchased Net profitduring
Total Sold | Premium Received | Total Purchased | Premium Paid theyear
445 8.41 Nil Nil 8.41

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Bank has sold Priority Sector Advances of Rs.445 Crores
under PSLC scheme in the category of PSLC-SF /MF and earned premium of Rs. 8.41 crores have
beenincluded in “Profitand Loss Account” under the” head “Non Interest Income”.
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10.4 Provisionsand Contingencies

The break-up of “Provisions and Contingencies” shown under the Head “Expenditure in Profit

and Loss Account”isasunder:

(Amount in Rs. Crores)

Particulars Fortheyear ended
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

Provision against NPA's 16.29 8.40
Provisions on Standard Assets 0.52 1.26
Provision for depreciation on investments Nil Nil
Provision for frauds and embezzlements Nil 6.17
Provision for Bonus* Nil Nil
Provision for Pension* 11.84 117.61
Provision for contingentliabilities Nil Nil
Provision for Wage Revision 25.72 5.33
Provision for FITL Debtunder Resolution Framework 2.0 Nil 0.24
Total 54.37 139.01

* The provision for Bonus to employees for current year of Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil) and
provision for employee Pension of Rs.11.84 Crores (Previous year Rs.117.61 Crores) and Wage
Revision Provision of Rs. 25.72 Crores (Previous year Rs 5.33 Crores ) have been included in
“Profit and Loss Account” under the head “Payment to & Provisions for Employees” under

“Operating Expenses” instead of “Provisions & Contingencies”.

10.5 PaymentofDICGCInsurance Premium
(Amount in Rs. Crore)
Sr.No. | Particulars CurrentYear | Previous Year
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 6.51 5.81
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium Nil Nil
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10.6 ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilitiesason 31.03.2024*

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars | 1to14 | 15Days | 29Days| Over3 | Over6 | Over Over Over | TOTAL

Days to28 | Upto3 | months | months | 1years | 3years | 5years

Days | months | &upto6| &upto | &upto | upto
months | 1year | 3years| 5years

Deposits 38397 | 9845 | 41533 | 638.43 | 1173.25|2889.89| 69.56 | 41.27 |5710.15

Total 1861.95| 1.49 105.02 | 107.49 | 274.41 | 612.77 | 277.08 | 310.72 | 3550.93
Advances*

Investments | 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.04 51.58 | 219.49 | 308.89 | 518.78 | 1123.78
Borrowings 0 0 32.87 85.55 | 309.30 | 159.82 9.39 11.67 | 608.60
Foreign NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Currency

Assets

Foreign NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL Nil
Currency

Liabilities

*Figure of total advances consists of gross performing advances and non-performing advances
(NPAs) netof provisions.

**The above disclosure is as compiled and certified by the Bank’s management and relied upon
by the auditors.

10.7 Miscellaneous Amount of Provisions made for taxes during the year
(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Deferred Tax Asset™ -1359.02 2041.26
Deferred Tax Liability* Nil Nil
Income Tax Nil Nil

* Only material items have been considered for computing Deferred Tax Liability &
Asset.
11. Additional Disclosures

11.1 Disclosures in respect of Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
11.1.1 Accounting Standard AS 9- Revenue Recognition
There are no material deviations in the recognition of items of income, which are
required to be disclosed as per Accounting Standard-9, read with the RBI guidelines.
11.1.2 Accounting Standard AS 10-Property, Plant & Equipment

a) Depreciation is charged on written down value method (except computers & mobile
phones) method at the rates prescribed in the Income Tax Rules, 1962. The
depreciation on the computers (including ATMs) along with software forming integral
part of the computers is computed @ 33.33% on straight line method in terms of RBI
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guidelines. Further useful life of mobile phones is considered to be 2 years and the
depreciation is charged on straightline method for the full year.

The subsidy/grant received, if any, against purchase of any specific fixed asset is
reduced from the cost of the respective asset and the depreciation is charge zero on
reduced value of such fixed asset.

b) In compliance to Accounting Standard (AS)-26 the acquisition cost of computer
software, not forming integral part of the computers and where it is probable that the
future economic benefits that are contributable to this software will flow to Bank, is
being capitalized and depreciation is charged at the rate of 33.33% on straight line
method in terms of RBl guidelines.

c) Depreciation on Banks property includes amortization in respect of leased properties
amounting to Rs.0.66 Lakh.
11.2  AccountingStandard AS 12 -Government Grants
a) The subsidy/grant received, if any, during the year against purchase of any specific

fixed asset is reduced from the cost of the respective asset and the depreciation is
charged onreduced value of such fixed asset.

b) During the year grants to the tune of Rs. 13,04,884 /- (Previous year Rs 4,56,214/-) are
received/receivable for the acquisition of certain fixed assets/software from National
Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD).

11.3  Accounting Standard AS 15 -Employees Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans

The Employee’s Gratuity Fund Scheme and Leave Encashment are defined benefit
plans. The Bank has received Gratuity and Leave Encashment valuation report dated
01.03.2024 under AS-15 from M/s B. Chatterjee International Consultant. The Bank
hasinvested its funds for Gratuity and Leave Encashment with LIC of India.

S.NO | Particulars For the period ended 31.03.2024
Gratuity Leave
Encashment
1 Presentvalue of obligations as per 381553050.00 342075990.00
valuationreportdated 01.03.2024
2 Fair value of fund with LIC 329262868.00 | 265961884.00
ason15.03.2024
3 Balance, being shortfall 52290182.00 76114106.00
4 AdhocProvision owing to computer 22000000.00 22500000.00
incrementand 12th BPT
5 Total Liability for FY 2023-24 (3+4) 74290182.00 98614106.00
6 Provision already provided by the Bank 55608948.00 42462070.00
7 Expected Interest on funds invested 23000000.00 18600000.00
with LIC
8 Provision made in Q4 ended March 2024 Nil /- 37552036.00
9 Shortfall Nil/- Nil/-
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S.NO | Particulars Gratuity Leave
Encashment
31.03.2024 31.03.2024
1. Discount Rate 7.01% 7.01%
2. Expected ROR 7.00% 7.00%
3. Rate of escalation in salary 7.00% 7.00%
4. Attritionrate 1.00% 1.00%
5. Method Used Projected Unit Credit Method
6. Benefits Paid w.e.f 01.04.2023t031.03.2024 | 61144522.00 | 30548646.00
A. Hon’ble Supreme Court, in case titled “Union of India V/s Gramin Bank Pensioners

Samiti & Ors” SLP (c) 39288/2012, in its order dated 25.04.2018, has directed the union
of India to implement the judgment in respect of all the regional rural Banks
expeditiously and at any rate within three months from the date of production of a copy
of this judgment. In terms of said Hon'ble Supreme Court order, the Bank, in Order to
implement the pension scheme has made necessary amendments vide notification no
JKGB/HRDD/2018- 4318 dated 26.11.2018 to the J&K Grameen Bank (Officers and
Employees) service Regulations 2010 vide J&K Grameen Bank (Officers and Employees)
Service (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 by inserting J&K Grameen Bank (Employees)
Pension Regulations, 2018 which came into force on 28.11.2018 thus the management
of the Bank has constituted two trust duly registered in the court of law and necessary
permissions and exemptions has been taken from appropriate authorities. Bank has
also appointed Stock Holding Corporation of India limited, being registered as Point of
Presence (POP) for providing NPS services to its employees.

B. Towards the process of implementation of the Pension the Bank has appointed Life
Insurance Corporation (LIC) as Actuary and out of the valuation of Pension liability
assessed by LICason 31.03.2019, the Bank has opted the following option:

Staff Option Amount (Rs.in Crore)
Existing | PastService Benefit 208.00
Staff
Retired | Without Commutation under Return on Capital (ROC) 245.92
Staff
Family | Returnon Capital (ROC) 10.33
Pension
Total 464.25

C. NABARD vide its letter No- NB. DOS. Pol. HO/2533/]J-1/2019-20 dated 12.12.2019,
Bank has to amortise their Pension liability over a period of five years beginning with
the financial year ending March 2019. However, Bank has made provision amounting to
Rs.489.01 Crores (Rs.464.25 + Rs. 24.76 Crore additional) till FY 2022-2023.

D. The Govt. of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services vide letter no.

8/1/2023-RRB dated 04.08.2023 granted the benefit of computer Increment to the
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eligible officials of RRBs in line with the Nationalized Commercial Banks as per the
memorandum of settlement dated 29th Oct 1993 of IBA. In this regard, to meet the said
expenditure and expected increase in pension liability arising due to revision of
Dearness Relief (on half yearly basis), Bank has made provision amounting to Rs. 11.84
Crores during the FY 2023-24. The details of which is tabulated below :

Details Amount (Rs.in Crore)
Provision made on account of Revision of DR rate 2.44
Provision made on accountofarrears of Computer 4.00
Increment/ FPP toretirees.

Additional Provision made on account of shortfall of 5.40

pension liability (as per valuation)

Total Provision for FY 2023-24 11.84

Provisioning for payment of wage revision as per 12th BPT Settlement: The wage
revision of employees and officers (12th BPT Settlement/ 9th Joint Note) was due on w.e.f
01.11.2022 and the negotiations for the settlement of the same for PSBs (Public Sector
Banks) was held between representatives of Ministry of Finance, IBA (Indian Banks
Association) and UFBU (United Forum of Bank Union). Eventually, it was finalized on 08th
of March 2024. The aforesaid benefit is pending for RRBs. In this regard, to meet the
aforesaid liability on account of salary arrears Bank has made an adhoc Provision of Rs.
27.00 crores outof which Rs. 21.67 crores was provisioned during FY 2023-24.

Provisioning for payment of Computer Increment: The Govt. of India, Ministry of
Finance, Department of Financial Services vide letter no.8/1/2023-RRB dated 04.08.2023

granted the benefit of computer Increment to the eligible officials of RRBs in line with the
Nationalized Commercial Banks as per the memorandum of settlement dated 29th Oct
1993 of IBA. In this regard, Bank has made an adhoc Provision of Rs. 4.05 crores during FY
2023-24.

11.4 AccountingStandard AS 17 -Segment Reporting

Part A-Business Segment
The Bank has not classified any business segments in which it operates.

PartB-Geographical Segment

As the Bank does not have any overseas branch, there is no requirement as to reporting
of geographical segment.

11.5 AccountingStandard AS 19- Leases

The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/cancellable at the option of
the Bank. The lease entered by the Bank are for agreed period with an option to
terminate the leases even during the currency of lease period by giving agreed calendar
months’ notice in writing. Lease rent paid for operating leases are recognized as an
expense in the Profit & Loss account in the year to which it relates. The lease rent
recognized during the yearis Rs. 3.94 crores (Previous year Rs.3.71 crores).
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11.6

Accounting Standard AS 22-Accounting on Taxes on Income

The Bank has accounted for Income Tax in compliance with Accounting Standard-22
accordingly Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are recognized.

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Timing Difference Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax

Asset(DTA) | Liabilities DTL)

Depreciation on Assets 77.37 -

Carry Forward Losses & Unabsorbed Depreciation 8254.34 -

NetDeferred Tax Assetason31.03.2024 : Rs.8331.71Lakh
Deferred Tax Impact for the year : Rs.1359.02 Lakh

11.7

Accounting Standard AS 28-Impairment of Assets

The Bank’s asset substantially comprises of financial assets, which are not covered by
AS 28-Impairment of Assets. In the opinion of Bank’s Management there is no
impairmentin the value of its non-financial assets in terms of said Accounting Standard.

11.8 Accounting Standard AS 29-Provisions against Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets
In respect of Contingent Liabilities under each class shown as per schedule 12, in the
opinion of the Management, the possibility of any outflow in settlement is remote hence
no provisionis required to settle the obligations.
11.9 Details / Utilization of Floating Provisions
(Amount in Rs. Lakh)
Particulars Ason
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Openingbalance Nil Nil
Additions made during the year Nil Nil
Draw Down made during the year Nil Nil
Closingbalance Nil Nil
12 OtherDisclosures
12.1 The Bank has earned a profit of Rs. 3.76 Crores during the financial year 2023-24 and
total accumulated losses of the Bank stands at Rs. 212.74 Crores as on 31st March 2024.
As at 31st March 2023, CRAR of the Bank was 5.56% which has been improved to
11.21% at the end of the current financial year 2023-24 with the advent of additional
capital of Rs. 204.48 Crore received from all the stakeholders. The CRAR stood at
11.21% as against the minimum stipulated regulatory requirement of 9%.
12.2 Reconciliation/adjustment of Inter-Bank/inter-Branch transactions, Branch Suspense,

System Suspense, Clearing, and Sundry Deposits is in progress on an ongoing basis. The
impact, in the opinion of the management of the un- reconciled entries, if any, on the
financial statements would not be material and shall be accounted/adjusted on
reconciliation thereof.
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12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

Interest on Overdue Term Deposits

The Bank follows policy of providing interest on overdue time deposits interest at
Savings Bank rate or the contracted rate of interest on the matured term deposit
whichever islower paid for the overdue period in conformity with guidelines of Reserve
Bank of India.

Interest Subvention to Farmers

In terms of NABARD Mumbai Circular No. 204 /DoR-70/2022 dated 08.09.2022 issued
under Ref no. NB.DoR-Policy/910/IS- 1/ 2022-23. Bank has provided Rs.6,42,30,739/-
(Rupees Six Crore Forty Two Lakh Thirty Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty Nine only) to
30583 prompt paying farmers, availing Crop loan/ KCC under ST-SAOQ, as an additional
interest subvention as an incentive to farmers by Government of India (GOI).

Agriculture Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme (ADWDRS-2008)

A claim amounting to Rs. 22.84 Lakhs is pending with NABARD /Government of India
(GOI) under Agriculture Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme 2008 (ADWDRS-2008)

Provision for diminution in the value of Investments

As per RBI Circular No.RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.No./74/03.05.33/2013-14 dated January 07,
2014, Bank has introduced MTM norms in respect of SLR securities w.e.f April 01, 2014.
Bank has classified entire portfolio of SLR under three categories viz. 'Held to Maturity',
‘Available for sale’, and Held for Trading' as on 31.03.2024 and SLR holdings under HTM
category is within the limit prescribed by the RBI. Bank's Non-SLR Bonds portfolio
shows an appreciation of Rs.6.10 lakhs. Thus, no provision for diminution in value of
securities isrequired to be made.

Disclosuresregarding un-realised Interest held in Suspense account

Un-realised interest on NPAs amounting to Rs. 212.74 Crores held in suspense account
and not taken to profit and loss account as on 31.03.2024. During the Current financial
year, Bank has written off the bad debts having Unrealized Interest amounting to Rs.
14.12 Crores.

The Sponsor Bank has claimed an expenditure of Rs. 1,03,38,159.55 (Rupees One crore
three lakhs thirty eight thousand one hundred fifty nine and fifty five paisa only) for FY
2023-24 being the cost incurred by it for providing infrastructure facility and project
Management services on various technology initiatives implemented at Bank. The
amounthasbeen provided for during the year under the head 'Other Expenditures'.

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)

The provision coverage ratio (PCR) for the Bank as on 31st March 2024 stands as
76.60% against previous year of 70.69%. The PCR of the Bank improved with an
additional NPA Provisioning kept over and above the adopted provisioning norms with
additional provisioning percentage of 20% under Doubtful-2 Category in respect of
accounts having 40% provisions.



th
Grameen Banlg 15 Annual Report 2023-24

gendering Empowerment

12.10 Micro Smalland Medium Enterprises Development Act

With regard to disclosure relating to MSME under the Micro Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006, payments to Micro and Small Enterprises suppliers
have notexceeded 45 days from the date of acceptance or the date of deemed acceptance
of the goods or services as per the provisions of Section 9 of the Micro Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006 (27 of 2006).

12.11 The Principal Accounting Policies (Schedule 17) and Notes on Accounts (Schedule 18)
form anintegral part of these Accounts.

12.13 Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary and
possible, to conform to current year figures. In cases where disclosures have been made
for the first time in terms of RBI/NABARD guidelines, previous year’s figures have not

been given.
Sd/-
Sanjay Gupta
Chairman
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Maqgbool Anamika NituGupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director

Signed as per our separate report of even date.
For 0.Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants.
FRN: 005755N
(CA.Rajan Kumar Bansal)
Date:02.05.2024 Partner
Place:Jammu MRN:555265
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J&K GRAMEEN BANK

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st MARCH 2024

(Rs.000' omitted)

Year ended Year ended
31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 1,010,373 (602,105)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities (104,705) (36,671)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 2,044,839 2,877,956
Net change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2,950,507 2,239,180
D. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 17,050,195 13,606,805
E. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 20,000,702 15,845,985
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
I Net Profit After Tax 37,606 (516,273)
Provision for Income Tax - -
Deferred Tax Asset 833,171 969,074
Deferred Tax Liability - -
Total (I) 870,777 452,801
II Adjustments :
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 61,331 34,814
Provision for NPA Advances 162,381 84,067
Amortisation of Investments 18,977 20,872
Provision for diminuation in value of Investments - -
Profit/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - -
Total (II) 243,189 139,753
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets &
Liabilities [Total (I)+(II)] 1,113,966 592,554
III Change in Operating Assets & Liabilities
Increase(Decrease) in Deposits 4,413,859 5,008,638
Increase(Decrease) in Borrowings 1,828,773 856,671
Increase(Decrease) in Investments (485,791) (1,594,424)
Increase(Decrease) in Advances (4,143,033) (3,650,414)
Increase(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions (769,137) 362,867
Increase(Decrease) in Other Assets
(other than Pre-paid taxes excluding accumulated losses) (948,264) (973,786)
Total (III) (103,593) 9,551
Cash Generated from Operations [Total (I) + (II) + (III)] 1,010,373 (602,105)
Less : Tax paid (Advance Income tax and TDS) - -
Net cash from Operating Activities 1,010,373 (602,105)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a. Purchase of Fixed Assets (net of sales) (104,705) (36,671)
Total (104,705) (36,671)
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J&K GRAMEEN BANK
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st MARCH 2024

(Rs.000' omitted)
Year ended Period ended
31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

a. Capital 4,922,795 2,877,956

b. Share Capital Deposits (2,877,956) -

c. Dividends/Withdrawals made - =
Total (a...c) 2,044,839 2,877,956
D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING

OF THE YEAR

a. Cashin Hand 76,825 61,256

b. Balance with Reserve Bank of India 2,372,238 1,938,538

c. Balance with Banks & Money at Call and Short Notice 14,601,132 11,607,011
Total (a...c) 17,050,195 13,606,805
E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END

OF THE YEAR

a. Cashinhand 65,964 76,825

b. Balance with Reserve Bank of India 2,531,188 2,372,238

c. Balance with Banks & Money at Call and Short Notice 17,403,551 14,601,132
Total (a...c) 20,000,703 17,050,195
Note : 1. All figures in brackets represents "Cash Out Flow".

2. Direct Taxes paid are treated as arising from Operating activities and are not
bifurcated between investing and financing activities.
Sd/-
Sanjay Gupta
Chairman
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Sunit Kumar Syed Rais Magbool Anamika Nitu Gupta Nisar Ahmed Koul
Director Director Director Director Director

In terms of our report of even date annexed

For 0. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants.
FRN:005755N

(CA Rajan Kumar Bansal)
Partner
MRN:555265

Place: Jammu
Date:02.05.2024
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LIST OF BRANCHES
42 | PARGWAL 82 | MANDLI
1 | AKHNOOR 43 | PHALLIAN 83 | MARTA NAGROTA
2 | ARNIA 44 | REHAL DHAMALIAN 84 | NAGRI PAROLE
3 | BADYAL BRAHMANA 45 | RSPURA 85 | PALLI MORE
4 | BAHU FORT 46 | SAI 86 | PARNALLA
5 | BANTALAB 47 | SANGRAMPUR 87 | PHAINTER
6 | BASPUR 48 | SARORE 88 | RAJBAGH
7 | BATERA 49 | SATRAYAN CAMP 89 | SHERPUR BALA
8 | BHALWAL 50 | SHAKTINAGAR m
9 | BISHNAH 51 | SIMBAL CAMP 90 | BAGNOTI
10 | BOHRI PATTA 52 | SIMBAL MORE 91 | BAJABAIN
11 | BRIJ NAGAR 53 | SRUINSAR 92 | BAWANI
12 | CHAKROI m 93 | CHANNI PRAT
13 | CHANNI HIMMAT 54 | GHAGWAL 94 | CHINGUS
14 | CHATHA 55 | GURAH SALATHIA 95 | DARHAL MALKAN
15 | CHOWKI CHOWRA 56 | JAKH 96 | DEVAK
16 | DABLEHAR 57 | KARTHOLI 97 | DHANGRI
17 | DEOLI 58 | MANDI SANGWALI 98 | DHARAMSAL
18 | DIGIANA 59 | NADH 99 | DOONGI BRAHMANA
19 | GAJANSU 60 | NANDPUR 100 | KHEORA
20 | GHO MANHASAN 61 | PANGDOUR 101 | LAM
21 | JANDRAH 62 | PURMANDAL 102 | MANJAKOTE
22 | JEEVAN NAGAR 63 | RAMGARH 103 | NOWSHERA
23 | JOURIAN 64 | RAYA 104 | PALAM
24 | KALUCHAK 65 | SAMBA 105 | RAJOURI
25 | KALAYANPUR 66 | SMAILPUR 106 | SHAHDARA
26 | KANHAL 67 | SUMB 107 | SIALSUI
27 | KHERI 68 | SWANKHA MORE 108 | SIOT
28 | KHOUR 109 | SOLKI
29 | KIRPIND 69 | BARWAL 110 | SUNDERBANI
30 | KOTLIJHAJJAR 70 | BHOOND 111 | TATAPANI
31 | KOTLI MIAN FATEH 71 | CHADWAL 112 | TRIATH
32 | LAXMI NAGAR, SARWAL 72 | CHAN GRAN m
33 | MAIRA 73 | COLLEGE ROAD KATHUA 113 | BUFLIAZ
34 | MALIK MARKET 74 | DAYALA CHAK 114 | CHANDAK
35 | MISHRIWALA 75 | DUGGAN 115 | DHARGLOON
36 | MUTHI 76 | GUJROO NAGROTA 116 | JHULAS
37 | NAGROTA 77 | HARIPUR MORE 117 | MANDI
38 | NARDI 78 | HATLI 118 | MANKOTE
39 | NARWAL 79 | JAKHBAR 119 | MENDHAR
40 | PALLANWALA 80 | KATHUA 120 | POONCH
41 | PALOURA 81 | MAHANPUR 121 | SURANKOTE




Grameen Bank

Scheduled Bank  Engendering Empowerment

th
15 Annual Report 2023-24

LIST OF BRANCHES
5 e i Tt
122 | DULHASTI 154 | KHANPETH S.No. ‘ DISTRICT : GANDERBAL
123 | KISHTWAR 155 | KHANPORA SAFAPORA
m 156 | KHORESHERABAD S.No. | DISTRICT : KUPWARA
124 | ARAGAM 157 | KRANKSHIVAN 189 | BAGH BELLA
125 | ARINDARDPORA 158 | KUNZER 190 | CHOWKIBAL
126 | ASHTINGOO 159 | MB SOPORE 191 | CHOGAL
127 | BANDIPORA 160 | MIRGUND 192 | DRUGMULLA
128 | DAWAR GUREZ 161 | MODEL TOWN NOORBAGH 193 | GULGAM
129 | HAJIN 162 | NEHALPORA 194 | HANDWARA
130 | NADHIHAL 163 | N.C SOPORE 195 | KALAMABAD
131 | NOWGAM SONAWARI 164 | OGMUNA 196 | KANDI KARNAH
132 | QUILMUQAM 165 | OTHOORA 197 | KANTHIPORA
133 | SUMBAL 166 | PALHALAN 198 | KHUMRIYAL
134 | WATPORA 167 | PATLHA 199 | KRALGUND
svo iracr o — AEERET T
201 | KUPWARA
135 | AGRIKALAN 169 | PEERNIYA 07 | LADERWAN
136 | AZADGUNJ 170 | PRINGAL 03 | LALAPORA
137 | BJHAMA 171 | REBAN ~01 | NATNUSSA
138 | BOMAI 172 | SANGRAMA 205 | NOWCAM
139 | BONIYAR 173 | SEER-JAGIR 206 | PHUROPETH
140 | BOTINGOO 174 | SHEERI 207 | POSHWAN
141 | CHANDILORA 175 | SHEERPORA 208 | TADD
142 | DOBIWAN 176 | SINGHPORA KALAN 209 | TARATHPORA
143 | DUROO 177 | TANGMARG 210 | VILGAM
144 | GINGAL 178 | TILGAM 211 | YUNISOO
145 | GOUSH BUGH 179 | TREGPORA S.No. | DISTRICT : SRINAGAR
146 | HANJIWARA 180 | TUJAR-SHARIEF PANZINARA
147 | HYDERBEIGH 181 | UMER MARKET S.No. | DISTRICT : LEH
148 | HYGAM 182 | URI 213 | CHUCHOT YAKMA
149 | JADEED 183 | WAGOORA 214 | LEH
150 | KACHUMUQAM 184 | WAGUB SOPORE 215 | SPITUK
151 | KAKARHAMAM 185 | WAILU KRALPORA DISTRICT : KARGIL
152 | KAMALKOTE 186 | WARPORA 216 | KARGIL

LIST OF EXTENSION COUNTERS

S.No. | DISTRICT : SRINAGAR
1 SHALTANG
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3T WE IS ol hotd o
' gl HheTdl o1 S8 ®; ST 7 58 T8 © o et STEhe Te el

Hel MU AT I 2023—24 & folY SIUSD UTIT S BT 1541 AT RS, §eb & A<l faavor,
S yae SR faxig 9 & SR e1fiet @ 18 A8yl SUAfRR & IR # 9ard gy G &
B2 | H 39 IR W dF & 999 fadrd & foy 9@ FRaR 994 & forg &) fedqurat & ufd
3911 BTf e peieicl] &eh DRl & |

T IRAd H SIUSDH TV d URAR & oy Tap faRiy a9 o1 Fifds &S FrAladl &7 FHAT B
& qrI5]G, db 1 BTCATT DI FHTE IR AT a9 2022—23 H 51.63 BRI U &b JHA DI Il H
3.76 RIS BUY DI Yeg o™ ol bRd §Y HTC I qT8R 3T 13T |

gREre T &89

9% BT URETAT &F Dg NI UQe STR—HR & RE (1) Rial 8k dg aniad g<wr
TERT B a1 (2) Tl & HeR Bl &, oTIH 216 A omamy, 1 Jar 3, 1 fRdR $ker 8k
7 3RS/ UAT & AT BT Scllh, TgTS! &1 3iR MMapiel) et ¥ 2nfiat © |

IRl YIS Ghdd :

SITHTH gRT IRIMRET B {0 FagRIdT AT & HrIad=, SITHhU, 6T, URTd §b
IR 9% B s gRT HET IR & A1, R db Bl Jderydr Ao § HeiRa rfdrwier
AU Sl BT GURA 3R I HR+1 H Aa< el 2 |

& &1 U — dgax Afgaa -

foRT a9 2023—24 & SRTF 10 UTeI @I gl ST BRI U T THSIT 9364.33 PRI U B
TR WR Uga AT 7, o ST Wi 4 8.38 Ufererd iR o1 # 12,63 Ufoerd &1 9fg g5 2 | 9% &
Gl ST IR 31 ATE 2023 DI 5268.76 BIIS SUY U 441.39 RIS TSI @B 31 ATA 2024 Pl
5710.15 BRIS ST BT 7 © | STa(db, Fel TUH 31 ATE 2023 DI 3244.54 BRIS SUY U 409,64 TRIS
ST GGPHR 31 AT 2024 Bl 3654.18 BRI SUY &I TAT | & BT AIRRUSR, ST AT 2022 (I,
—2.31 TfTeId), 31.03.2023 TP FERPR 5.56 UTT B AT 3R ATE 2024 T AR FIRDR 11.21
TIRIRIeT 81 31T, 1 9 U &1 =LA 1A STaiahdl Pl UR &R 4] |

gREYRT IpoTeT

d D1 IRFYRT o< H FEIR HRAT SHL Hared WAl 8! & | Fed-gdl ATSTT, agell
IUR BT YA R AT HHATRTT B FAMUT IRIERT & A1, Bl A H Hhol TAUY
TITCITe 31.03.2023 & 4.55 UIIRI ¥ HCHR 31.03.2024 D 4.07 U BT 1T | Sidih g AT H
Y€ UG Ufrerd 31.03.2023 & 1.77 UfIeTd & HCHN 31.03.2024 BT 1.28 UfIRId &1 4T | YIARIR
ST 31.03.2023 I 70.69 UL 21T, 31.03.2024 DI JERDN 76.60 UfIerd &1 1T |
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UTed bfvgddr:

3T & dg< vfcreadt 9T uRgea 3, Icpte Ued |a1 o wrfiawar o1 FRAOR raarie
T @ Ty SRR & FU H IHRAT & | TR, §H 37U JIdT UT8dh| Pl @R AR He
AT faaRor YA R & U Ga Bl FAMNUT DR & | 3 1307 T BT qoTqd PR & Ty,
EH Ut Dhaidd RIGRIT MR Jorell (GRS) 99 Uitedher Uel fhar 8 | I8 wiehiv R
DI UT DR, S B AR T & DA D ol Yo GRIATT 3R DHAIPd D5 & w0 H BRI BT
21 "8H Gd 2, BF IRATE Id 2, B9 fIaRa axd €7 SITegd @ |1y, 89RT GRS 99 Ufteraer
R AR ufehar o1 geaaRerd sl 2, a8 Aol 3R JHTdl Q11 a4 ST @ |

fa<fa g9ma e ugd 3R SuafemT :

forT g 2023—24 & SR, BAR db 7 Rt 3602 RIfAR AR T 2, fTH 95,000 A 31feren
QAT = A foran | dfder gider & dfera eral & grior AT H <y STHTedhdr UaT R IR g
&1 fem 737 | fa<iry FH1aee & d8d, 9 gIRT RAT9T & 978 3 2.90 IRg ¥ 31fee PMJDY @l
Glel Y ¢ | ATETS ! HEIAT 4, 9 7 16.09.2020 H AISehI UCIGH URASRIT BT 1Y fhdT &
IR 3T TP 96 FITTT HATGETAT IR 70 ITETY 79 &30 Bl ST DI ATShT TEIvH / TsUiey
HAW T IET T |
Urenfire) &1 &y SorAT -

d& 3o ¥t HISIET UTEDT BT RAFIART H3 IR 7Y Dl & Sfde w1, Aga dfdT,
T3S, TeUITH, ST, THUATH 3fere, UIRlue AR, IR Bis IS o TGl & WagH &
A1 37U ST lehH R A &I M H Bl He-Id IR & ¢ | Aiar f$forea Hamsil &l
IAYd WU H AN G & db b YATH & Ad], 9 7 fSRTee e @f rarT iR giaer
DI Y3e I D I W SfTed dfhT &3 H 7Y el & YR BT B DI (32 H Bl HIR
TEI BIEI 2 | S8 W BB H TR IS 916, YUIRTTE 123PAY: BT Bl U B, Sharsdl i
oM & | faT a9 2023—24 & SR, § BT IR G WU ¥ {hicbel 7.x I {hdhdl 10.x Tb DR
T AitedRR & dreifiaT aRad & TaRT & IR Sisd & |

T &I V8 :

d% BT gaE AT ATES] H ool GUR 3@ R8T 7 | 9fdY & oy 3R §6 994 &
TN I & TR & WU H, AR d6 &1 WA Iee 39+ UREYRT O T a7 IET §U
PR fara iftier &1 €| &9 s Arorstt @1 fhanfead ae, il womferdt Sk
bl § R PR AR Y HHATRAT BT I5AR DIl YT B 5 BTNl HRAT A& o |
EHRT SIR I AR IPE UTEH AT Y& B+ AR FSHoTeer i # Tl S U= 81T |

4
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T -HIHIT ATHUT Sieh UT Teh TS
: fa<1 awf 2022—23 o=t af 2023—24
e 2 a‘ﬁrq e 2
%.3244.54 %.3654.18
FA qY—q¥—aqy gfg—12.63 Yfoera B
( N\ Gl—l:rl' ( N\
%.5268.76 %.5710.15
m . ?ﬂ‘—ﬂ?—?ﬂf T1’1?51'—8.38 yferera m}g
\. J \. J
( ) ( )
%.8513.30 : : %.9364.33
RIS L T8 gig—10 yfoerd S
. J : . J
( ) _\I:n@' .q.lﬁ. ( )
61.58 11 63.99
yferera qy—ev—qy gfg—241 d1diva yferera
& J & J
( N\ .. Gﬂ-q:l-m-q ( N\
4.55 4.07
gRYeT qy—gv—qu qfg—(48 ddfiva) gforera
. J . J
( N\ -Q:l-q:l-m-q . ( N
177 - s 1.28
' L dY—cx—ay qfg—(4
- qY-3X-q9 qfg—(49 ATdivE) yforera
( N\ WS:IW ( N\
70.69 76.60
yferera 9-¢X-q9 gfg—(591 fidiga) yferera
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> STF—®HTAR TTHIOT §ab 30 S[F, 2009 DI AR H 37T, ST AR ARBR, a0 7311, i
ATy I gRT &g ATHIT S SfAfaH 1976 d1 €RT 23 U & SWIRT (U) & 3idd Udb
T STRRTET SR 1 T8, foTas Sfaefa Q1 &= AT Sl drerfd S ImioT e 3iR
BRI TTHI § (G181 STH—HTR 9 gRT IR o 3R gd H TR 57 H
URETSAT PR I8 ) DI "STH—BIHR YT b & 9 H Udb Yebel &I TTHIOT I 4 faera
R faar T, frat gem writerd S H 2 &R R 01.07.2009 ¥ HRIEAR I R AT R |

> 9% BT URDATAT &F STR-HTR & RS (11) el IR g & 11 (2) il &l drika
R 2, ToRIH S —PHeR 3 212 WM 3R TERd H 4 ARG AMAS 8 | 9 BT &1 a1
&g IRTT T H T ST & forg S T Jamell &7 g a1 2 1 31,/03 /2024 T IITRAT
edd BT AFdR fIaRor FaR 7 | -

UTHIOT- 167
F

r atef oI - 35

r(mg-&- 14 )

The I UQ9T SH-hyHIT T TTer@ W Sehsiie st 9T

> P B WU G B W RET TTHI0T &A1 H giardl i iaermail &1 SueTerdr bl qorqd
EHRA, TTAT ST | F9d e & forg &1 73 off, {572 aftiias dai gRT vad w5y 31 dar
B <1 O RET oY, fIey U | TR T 4 A & AR DI ST GAE qa BT difds d
AT BT T H FeTd B Fh, [STHA JHI0T feawell & f[q& &l gemEr e ik
3iaa: Ffg iR ASHTR gor 1 |
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15waTFsquﬁaa=r 2023-24

T forawuT ( 31 /u| ) faa o 2023-24
kbR e @ wen | R (eds W) |

AN / B FoT 111381 899.34
P vd Hidar wfafafern & forg s wmafe wor 10167 116.45
THUHTHS 32129 783.48
R ATIR 25933 790.29
Rrer 423 15.53
SIGIES| 3362 239.88
I Ui /T 338 0.67
o UrAfiedr a3 183733 2845.64
AR—yrerfimar a3 23434 808.54
T 207167 3654.18

o adf 2023-24 & T Higawor TRTFIS o

&2022-23
2281.40 W2023-24

1846.77
1658.75
i I - -

2031.97

&
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arfiieh Ufdaed 2023-24

T T Hendeh

(Trf¥T ‘000" W)
%. 9. | faaxor 2021—22 2022—23 202324
1. | oriRa foral &) g 13 13 13
2. | ImETRI @l g 217 215 216
&) IHToT 174 172 167
q) 3ref—2redl 32 32 35
) el 11 11 14
3. | @) Spolidl &) HHAR) HEr 1106 1149 1217
Q) ureie 4o | ufafrgie v 21 12 9
M) Hd HHART F=AT 1127 1161 1226
7)) forad 3 siferer) (St siid) 658 725 768
4. | o 47679008 52687645 57101504
qfg ufaera 6.61% 10.50 % 8.38 %
5. | gafda o (A1€rS) 3275477 4133411 5963866
qfg ufrera 0.35 % 26.19 % 44.28 %
6. | Adol F0T IR AFYH 9y 28786006 32445404 36541825
qfg ufrera 12.25 % 12.71 % 12.63 %
Sad 6 H 4, UrAfAddr 84 &I FoT 23276108 25954540 28456404
Sad 6 H b, AR—urAfiwdr 84 &I FoT 5509898 6490864 8085421
7. | 9T/ 9T AU 60.37 % 61.58 % 63.99 %
8. |fawuay 9197444 10770996 11237811
qfg ufazra 3.40 % 17.11 % 4.33 %
THURR fader oy 9147444 10720996 11187811
AR—TATASNR a9 3w 50000 50000 50000
9. | 3it\d oHr 45213189 48721498 53800827
10. | 3it\a gAfda 2816928 3392657 3480933
11. | 3ta 99T Feor I+ 27176190 30214109 33623426
12. | 3itaa fAaer (ve<l |fza) 19771047 22038190 24434225
13. | 3ftvd srd&RY fafer 49812808 55497788 61540371
a8 & IR o fPy 17 FeoT -
14. | 99 & SR o) fHU 7T 0T 16689524 20319748 22814014
qfg ufarera 14.14 % 21.75 % 12.27 %
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T T Hendeh

(T ‘000" W )
%. 9. | fqavor 2021—22 202223 2023—24
ST 14 | ¥, UAHGAT &85 B FoT 13998773 16587462 18467748
SIT 14 H ¥, IR—UTAHEAT &5 Bl FT 2690751 3732286 4346266
IATEdT
15. | @) ufa I eI 352373 395968 433534
W) ufd HHAR! FIATT 67848 73327 76381
Il useiA
16. | Gl HIT 17306678 19749496 22647878
17. | gt 12908242 13989507 15563476
18. | erfacx 4398436 5759990 7084402
19. | gl uferd (S &1 Rerfa) 75% 71% 69%
S &3
20. | ®IT 10464094 11843997 13241699
21. | aelt 8081025 8522565 9329261
22. | erfae 2383069 3321349 3912438
il ufcrera (S @1 Rerfa) 77% 72% 70%
IR—3N &=
23. | AT 6842584 7905499 9406179
24. | Il 4827217 5466942 6234215
25. | 3ffe™ 2015367 2438641 3171964
26. | el Uferd (S @1 Rerfd) 71% 69% 66%
dufxr affexer
27. | ®) AFH 27265306 30970272 35054786
@) IS 232414 214258 217339
) A 1093572 1024661 1079446
q) g+ 194714 236213 190254
Sl 28786006 32445404 36541825
28. | 9 AIRAT YRS T H
Adhel FOT 9 AfUH AN 95% 95% 96%
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T T Hendeh
(3T ‘000" H)
%. 9. | fqawor 2021—22 2022—23 2023—24
araycar fagayor
29. | Uad &S
%) ST 1818754 1976963 2577368
Q) YAfad 122111 148113 167174
30. | dad 1083701 1259799 1316719
31. | g yREred 422150 537219 679688
T¥ @ <IRE yTaE=
32. | @) TAUIY DI YT 32288 84067 162881
Q) dIfds—19 & fAvg grau™ — — —
e e
) I Idq duEE & 9ol 169600 53300 257200
o) U uauE & faog 928500 1176109 118400
) T TG 17404 74321 5160
33. | U< &
®) FOT 3R A 2543388 2864076 3323951
W) THTHAR /IR QAR / ThSIsR e 1263377 1418502 1798079
34. | fafay ama 229055 306914 348868
35. | X A UBA Y& AR —558689 —720399 173508
36. | PR II (SICIY Aiza) 284773 204126 —135902
37. | Y& M /BN —273916 —516273 37606
I SIFHRI
38. | gl Yoil 971630 971630 5894425
39. | TR YSH AT e 2877956 —

4
S
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a9t desa = Uie 2023-24

1. ey UX Ueh NN :

> d% BT Gl BRIEAR U AR Has U Ugd T 3R 31 ATH 2024 Tdh 9364.33 BRIS ST
UR g TN, ST AT 9 2022—23 & 37 BT JAT H 851.03 BRIS SU Bl e GOl DRa
=

> d% B Bl STHRIRT 31 A 2023 BT 5268.76 BRIS TUU H 441.39 BRIS TUU TR 31
ATE 2024 BT 5710.15 BRIS BUI BT TS ©, ST 8.38% DI gl qol BRI © |

> fa7 ad 2023—24 & T STAT IR &1 ART fUwel 99 &I JoAT H 4.79 UIIT &1, AT o<
qy 2022—23 & {77 TE 4.06 Ufer2re o |

> d B IIRH 31 9T 2023 BT 3244.54 BIS SUY H IGHR 31 A 2024 DI 3654.18 DRIS
S BT 1Y, ST 12,63 UIerd &1 gfg Sear 2 |

> fa 99 2023—24 & foru Al xR ufowa faxr a9 2022—23 & 1w 9.48 ufaera o
T H 9.89 YT ET |

> WTIffear & & 3R 31 AT, 2024 Th 2845.64 BRIS BUY W@, Sl fel AN BT 77.87
gfererT ¥ |

> gl AR A BT AT BT UfRrred 27.80% oI, S FITRT AFTES! I HTHT 37 o |

> db BT RO ST AU 31 ATd 2023 Pl 61.58 U H dGbR 31 A 2024 Bl 63.99
yfererd 1 T B, O 241 IR 3fp! (o) a1 gfg <ot ot 78 2|

> a7 99 2023—24 & foTU I BT BT TSI 44.74% V& |

> d% BT g UAUIY 31 ATE 2023 Pl 55.89 BRIS SUU Bl AT H 31,/03 /2024 DI 45.45
PRI U VBT | TG AT H Yg TAUIY fTerd 31 A€ 2023 DI 1.77 UL H TSR 31
ATE 2024 BT 1.28 AT B 3T |

> 31 AT 2024 Tb §b DT el TAUIT 148.70 HRIs BYY &1, Sidfdh 31 A 2023 db I
14751 BRIS Y AT | 31 AT 2024 Th db BT bl TAUIT YA TSR 4.07 AT &F
AT, S 31 {1 2023 b 4.55 UfA9rd o7 |

> I BT AIFISTRT HaRAT U (FIRAIR) 31 ATE 2024 DI 76.60 UL IT, Sdfd 31 719
2023 1 I 70.69 UfcTeTd AT, FS=TH 591 3R i (TUTTH) BT HHRIHD i Tol DI TS |

> foT 99 2023—24 B TR 2281.40 BRIs ®II B 0T fAaRd fbu 7U, Tafe Ower fag ad
2022—23 & TR 2031.97 PRIS ™I & F 0T fadRd fbu U o |

> 31 |14 2024 T §b BT G <ATSl AT 3.86 UfTeId V& |

> d% BT HRIRUAR 31 A9 2023 T 5.56 GIIerd &I Il H 31 ATE 2024 qb GERB
11.21 9o BT AT 7 |
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2. VAT gSH

> 31 A9 2024 TH 9 BI AP Yoil 72000 BRIS (10 HY Ul AR HeT B 200 BRIS
IWR) B |

> fa<iT 99 2023—24 & SR % BT ARG WBR, g ATRIT T TH—HTHR TRBR 31X
SIYSS deh (ATATSTdh dh) W ST 50:15:35 @ IJUT H 204.48 BRIS T Bl AR Goll
HETIAT U1 88 & |

> I DI bl UAR Yol 589.44 RIS SYU (TP 10 BUY b 589442500 TRR) B | 31 ATA
2024 TP bl IR YoiT BT RRT 59 TPR & -

I PIs A

Gl 294.72 88.42 206.30 589.44
AR gofl

3. SHT:

d% Bl Gl STARIRT 31 ATE 2023 BT 5268.76 HRIS TUU H B 31 ATH 2024 Pl 5710.15
FRIS U BT g 2 Sl 8.38% DI Gleg T & | STARTRIAT BT Jer-eae Reyfel =i &1 g &

STHT AR BRI A

5168.76 5710.15

447243 4767.9

4106.91

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

e 31 HTd, 2024 T BIAT STHT Bl STHI DI 44.74% T | STHT WAl DI ol F&AT 31.03.2023 BT
1640722 ¥ 9P 31 AT 2024 DI 1694570 BT TS | 31 A 2024 Th BT Tl H STAT DI Gl
RT3 2554.44 BRI BUY © | 2022—23 B QR 24.51 BRI BUY B AT H 2023—24 & SR
e ufd 9IRaT ST dG R 26.44 BRIS BUY BT TS 2 |

° :ngga
49 g gige
fa<T o 2023—24 & SR, U9 & AT FAYA B 1Y, U FIYT IUAAIAT Dbl Aeesd
& AT YHIgd (BT AT & 31R 20.02.2024 1§ DI T ARITSAT / BRATAAT DI USRS BRIAT

TATE |
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IIFT B, ARAIR/MTS A <147 9 fHT 1T 54T B 9=y :

SISY BS, ARARITE A @1 7 fhy Y ST &I Aol DI AfhaT B DHldhd SISUTh Erdm
WITBR Daldpd B (I AT 8 3R <7aT 7 by Y 541 & oy uRerer wR & forg vaaidy
fI IR fHT U 2 |
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T 4 @ fI<i faa=on  erfie 191 el & A<l faaRol / @ &1 oremaRier e faT,
9 fa<ig faaron § 31 A9 2024 TP 2,908.85 BRIS SUY BT Hbhdl MU 3R 4,605.04 HRIS ST
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Grameen Bank 15" arfifes whaaes 2023-24

Y

@1 o ¥ qons s 2, e foihy faaxen & A war 21 187 wransh & faxig faawon @
TET—IRIETOT BTRET olRdT YRiefehl gIRT fahdT 71T 2 el RUIc &4 Uqd &l 718 7 3iR 4 SreRarsifer
IIRGTRN Dl | 31T & TG # A< favor § wnfaer fvar 7 2, 5 §& & 2.13 ufderd (78.98
PRIS ) A 3R 1.99 TP (113.36 RIS TU) ST AT © | FANY I H, STef b I8 187
TRl & Hay H i AR IR ThcIaxvl 3 Fafdd 8, R a8 | U T olkdl Wiedhl al
RUIE IR MR 2 31X 4 JeATURIfET 2ETT YRI dvE W U] §RT UG by Y Rew uR e 2 |
3 ATl & el H SN 1T § I daolid 8} fhar TaT e |

I BT SR faframs srazasarsi = Rard
T UF AR A—8I @I b A= JAfafead, 1949 &1 &RT 29 & W™l & ATAR
IR fHar T 7 |
R SfeetRad SETuIe &1 AT 3R IHH JUIET THSIdoT &l WAl & 3refid, g1 Rurc &
gfd:
(@) B F1T GAAY IR TCIHIOT YT - o7 8, ST AR |Farad a3k faeard &
STRIR IRATORIET & TSI & foTq aTaeards of 31k 89 S8 HaTyor-ich ura 2 |
() 9 & Sl oIF—ad AR AL 4 AW &, I 9 DI eAhAT & A o |
(1) Sraferdl iR ATETRN ¥ YT fJaR0T AR SRATINIET & YISl & ol YA gy MY 2 |
&9 3T Ruid v @ & :
®) TANI I H, 9% gRT B & SR STUfEra S o gaa 3@ 718 2, SiT b 91 gRia!
$I TANT ST F 9T FeIdT & R TAR §RT 7 ST T3 IMEHRI H TR SRATINIE & JATSTi
& fog Sfed Re o gu 2 |
g) 39 RUrS ¥ e o U=, A SR BI W17 3R qdhal JaT8 faror, WIdm JIdhi 3R 89N
g1 71 <l T8 ATATl | Uit Red & 37y &,
) dfer faframs sfafeH, 1949 @) ORT 29 & TEd BAR §RT IETUNIETT 25 ITRETRN, 2ITRET
T GRITDT GIRT TGRS 187 IRAT HIATeRl 3R §& B 4 IR—AGTIRIET IEme &
wTal R Rure 39 RUIE Bl IR B # 89R gRT 3fd wy 9 fAuers 7 8, 3l
) BRI XY W, T UF, ™ 3MR B @I 3R Tehal Jarg {darvl AN SEie Adl B
3IUTeT DR &, S M1 T [ I RIS gIRT FEiRd eiaie= adl & A1er AT e
g |

3. AT YUs B U & foru
¢ AWTHR
(w¥ gSh®moT H&IT: 005755T)

(g ToIF HHAR §9e)

areft

1. 9. 555265

fe=i® - 02.05.2024

I - O

Sfes14.: 24555265BKAAHZ8194
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Grameen Bank

Scheduled Bank Engendering Empowerment

qrftier Ufaaed 2023-24

SR-HeHR aTioT 9% (@S wuv #)
31 9rd 2024 a& fa<ha aRom fomrdl | T AT
31.03.2024| 31.12.2023 |31.03.2023|31.03.2024|31.03.2023
w4 | faavor (- | (@fifea) | @@r- | (dwEr- | (dEr-
Rk LRIG)) gdifera) | odifeE) | odifaa)
1 | afsta saror (@) 133.57 | 129.24 | 118.19 | 512.20 | 428.26
®) I Sl R =91 /Be 86.06 85.20 78.19 | 33240 | 286.41
Q) a9 R My 20.31 20.37 18.22 80.59 | 68.78
) JIRANRME 3R o 3faR 9@ Wl | 27.19 23.67 21.78 99.22 73.07
# 9y IR W T
o) 3 - - - - -
2 | e=a 3my 7.43 7.18 6.35 34.89 | 30.69
3 | & I (1+2) 141.00 136.42 | 124.54 | 547.09 | 458.95
4 | g fear @ < 73.78 70.00 57.90 | 274.45 | 212.51
5 uRardd ad (H+3) 78.31 59.00 94.63 | 238.48 | 302.64
L. HHATRAT DT AR 52.52 43.63 81.13 | 17051 | 24892
1. 3/ URaTe™ &g 25.79 15.36 13.50 67.97 | 53.72
6 | Bl AA (4+5) (UTaEl SR 152.09 | 129.00 | 152.54 | 512.93 | 515.15
AMHRABARN Bl BISHR)
7 | 9TaEmE IR MHfBIHaRl | -11.10 7.42 -27.99 | 34.15 | -56.20
yga uREras a9 (3—6)
8 | YT@E (HR @ 3raTEn) 3R -4.14 -2.44 -417 | -16.80 | -15.84
JTHRAHATY
9 | INTIIRYT 3ATgCH - - - - -
10 | ®x A ygd A= Tfafafery ¥ | -15.24 4.98 -32.16 | 17.35 | -72.04
i (+) /&1 (-) (7-8-9)
11 | Y Afza & < (2.95) (2.17) 2041 | (13.59) | 20.41
12 | & & gTard A= fafafery -18.19 2.82 -11.75 3.76 | -51.63
q g a™ (+) /= () (10-11)
13 | INITEIROT Hg - : - - -
(@R <9 B 91])
14 | *r@fyr (12.13) & fog g @™ -18.19 2.82 -11.75 3.76 | -51.63
(+) /= ()
15 | US—3M Sfdac! TR goll 589.44 | 384.96 97.16 | 589.44 | 97.16
(@ifhd Joa . 10 /— Ul IR)
16 | IR Goll ST 0.00 102.24 | 287.79 0.00 | 287.79
17 | YAHeAHA RSTd BT Blea -132.82 | -114.63 | -136.58 | -132.82 | -136.58
Raa
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WY 5K
Grameen Bank

arfiieh Ufdaed 2023-24

SR—HeHR rfior 9% (@3rs wUY ¥H)
31 91d 2024 d& fa<ia aRom fomrdl |« Ty AT
31.03.2024| 31.12.2023 (31.03.2023(31.03.2024(31.03.2023
®4 | fqaxor (@ar- | (whfea) | @@ | (@@ | (@ -
Rk gifard) ydifera) | udifera) | udifara)
18 | Tcdidpd Red - ] - )
19 CRGLMIRET SieElS
() | YR WHR §RT &1RT IR 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%
EEIGNE]
(i) | -goN vaiwdar gurd %
- gl Yol qurd (HISRUSR) % | 11.21% | 9.26% | 5.56% | 11.21% | 5.56%
(i) | -gdIg Irgurd
P) Hhel YUY DI T 148.70 151.16 14751 | 148.70 | 147.51
Q) Yg TG Pl My 4545 52.36 55.89 | 4545 | 55.89
) Adha AT | Ahed TAUY 4.07% 4.32% 455% | 4.07% | 4.55%
EAREIGNG]
o) gg UAUIY BT g 3 I % 1.28% 1.54% 177% | 128% | 1.77%
/-
USRI
e
&/ &/ /- /- /-
gAd AR AT G Hbgel AT DI ANgqur R sEag i
IRENED IRENED IRENED IRENED IRENED

TART 3T RUIE & AR T dRIE IR gWeR 5y T |

a3l AUATA TS HU & foru
el AGTHR |
UH SR, : 0057550

(@l AETHR Ao AR 99A)

fafer: 02.05.2024
SIS @ T8y
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qrftier Ufaaed 2023-24

Grameen Bank

\gendering Empowermen!

SR —HeHR YT §

31 9Td 2024 d& 4 9 3fe
(. ‘000" BYST 1T)
Il | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

goll SR <Idarg (damdfeE) | (@Emadim)
goil 1 5,894,425 971,630
NS SIRSEL 17 - 2,877,956
TR 3R I1fereTy 2 (1,328,192) (1,365,798)
STHT 3 57,101,504 52,687,645
SEIE] 4 6,086,013 4,257,240
3T TIAN 3R UraE 5 981,345 1,750,482

A 68,735,095 61,179,155
dufa
AR Rd 6 & I ddhal 8k A9 6 2,597,152 2,449,063
DleT 3R 7T o R bl AR g9 & AT A9 ARy | 7 17,403,550 14,601,132
foaer 8 11,237,811 10,770,996
SIPE 9 35,509,319 31,529,167
SESRSRISE 10 182,054 138,680
=T URURTT 11 1,805,210 1,690,117

Bl 68,735,095 61,179,155
ATHRAD TAATY 12 181,404 132,246
dug o fou faa -

SR SfeaRad sgqfaar 394 e 1= 8w |

g/-
o T
IEYET

/

/- /- /- g/- g/-
gNad gAR IS WA qdqa IS Mg qun R sEHe aid
IRERIED

IGCEIC S  r<¢ [

e Qe

TARI 37T RUIC & AR FH ARG R SR 6 T |

ferfor: 02.05.2024
SIS : STH
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Sl RGP |
U 3R.UA. : 0057550

(@< AWTHR M6 FAR dHA)
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UHIMR.UA-: 555265



BT
A )2 A
IR 6K
Grameen Bank arftfer wieeres 2023-24
STH—HeR T §b
31 AT 2024 dH T4 AR I @rdn
(®. ‘000" BIST 1A
ITYA | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
I 3T (@Emadféa) | (@ErdfK)
arfsta saror 13 5,122,030 4,282,578
I HHTS 14 348,868 306,914
Hd 5,470,898 4,589,492
1.
RIS 15 2,744,542 2,125,076
IRare @d 16 2,384,807 3,026,427
YIaET 3R MHRABATY 168,041 158,387
Hd 5,297,390 5,309,891
NLHR 9 9gal g o / (B16) 173,508 (720,399)
P Y
-AMHR & foIU yraem= : :
- &R @ forv yraem= (135,902) 204,126
. faf RS 8q Suds o / (311) 37,606 (516,273)
v. fafvaeE / swaiala -
i) derfre Rord
i) gofi Rerd ; _
iii) YTored U9 3= IRfera fAferat 37,606 (516,273)
A 37,606 (516,273)

SR SfealRaa syfaar 3o e &1 Affr=r &7 T

g/-
USRI
IEYE
g/- g/- g/- g/- g/-
gAd IR IS EA Abqel I SDT A rar R 3Ede sid
IRENED IRENED IRENEY IREXED IRENED

RN el RUIE & IR |H R TR gxdeR fhd T |

ared AT, AT Us HUHl B foru

RECIRCICIEAR

U 3R.UA. : 0057550

(@) AR TSI FAR HA)

ff9r: 02.05.2024 refT
S8 : SR, UHIMR.UH- : 555265
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qrftier Ufaaed 2023-24
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Grameen Bank
Scheduled Bank Engendering Empowerment

doi¥ 3fie &1 sy

31 9Td 2024 d$

(%. '000" BIST I7M)

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
IqgAr 1 — gl (rETifar) | (erRaraRiferd)
L 3ferepd gofl
2,00,00,00,000 (¥fcr 9% 2,00,00,00,000)
10/- 990 vfa sfdad IRR 20,000,000 | 20,000,000
I SR & 8 daRIdl AR gaodr Yol
58,94,42,460 (If a¥ 9,71,63,000)
10/- 29 Ufd sfdact IR 5,894,425 971,630
. gerg g Yol
DU : Dl I YIdi- 181 fbar war
SIS : osd 3AR
A 5,894,425 971,630
Ie : faxqa fawre & forg sl 17 ¢ ol 4= "
ITHAT 1—T—UAR Yol ST
IRRYRG! T sfdad) guelq
1. RT ARPR 1,438,956
2.970vsd I foIfics (maeis §@) 1,007,300
3. 91 3R HTR WHR 431,700
el 2,877,956
I 2 — IR ¢d ARy
. denfie axféra ffer
YRS STHT 184,304 184,304
39 A & R uRae ) ]
A 184,304 184,304
. Yol 4SRR
YRS STHT 33,288 33,288
39 AT & SR URaEH ) ]
A 33,288 33,288
. IR Pifm
URfSH STHT
39 3Mafy & ERE uRae=
T
IV. YIold U4 3= IrRfea f-iferat
URMA® ST (1,583,390) | (1,067,117)
Ay & IRM gfg / (HIfrn) 37,606 | (516,273)
e ) )
Gl (1,545,784) | (1,583,390)
%l (1, 1, 1 & 1V) (1,328,192) | (1,365,798)
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Grameen Bank

Scheduled Bank  Engendering Empowerment

arfiieh Ufdaed 2023-24

dolw ¥fie @1 srgqfran

31 9Td 2024 d$

(%. '000° BIST I7M)

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
YA 3 — ST
Al fswrs feuifsew
i) doi | - -
i) TERI | 1,773,495 | 1,623,390
T (i & ii) 1,773,495 | 1,623,390
II. 99d 8% oAl 23,770,925 | 23,964,680
1. ETafer ST
i) doi | - -
i) TERI | 31,557,084 | 27,099,576
$l (i & ii) 31,557,084 | 27,099,576
Gl U (1+11+111) 57,101,504 | 52,687,645
B.1. RT ¥ IRATST Pl STHRIFRT 57,101,504 | 52,687,645
11 RA & 918% P AR & STHRIRT - -
Gl o1 (1+1D) 57,101,504 | 52,687,645
Il 4 — SUR
). 9Rd ¥ SUR
) ¥Rag Rd §@ - s
ii) g 9% (IS §@) 116,677 116,677
iii) oI HRE Td Uit 5,969,336 4,140,563
& (i toiii ) 6,086,013 | 4,257,240
II. 9Rd & 918Y SHUR - .
o AT (1&11) 6,086,013 | 4,257,240
SWRIad | ik I 7 wnfia gridra sar Nil Nil
YAl 5 — 3 IYAIY 3R YTae
) <J fad 69,383 55,924
i) SIR—PBETAT FHRINH (7<) 18,600 18,695
i) 31 =T 71,339 62,704
iv) faafaa 2o <uar - -
v) "Md aREuRe & fOeg uraems 107,235 102,075
vi) ORIy SR <™ &I UTaRd 11,160 11,160
vii) 3T (37 Uraerl Afzq) 703,628 1,499,924
% (i to vii) 981,345 | 1,750,482
YAl 6 — TPHal vd Rod d& & U AW
L B H d®hal (faeeh ga1 Ae dfzd) 65,964 76,825
1. IR Rd d6 & ur 99 iy
i) =T @ 2,531,188 | 2,372,238
i) 3 wgrelt H - -
e (1&11) 2,597,152 | 2,449,063
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qrftier Ufaaed 2023-24

Grameen Bank

Scheduled Bank Engendering Empowerment

doi¥ 3fie &1 sy

31 9T 2024 AP

(. ‘000’ BIST )

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
YA 7 — 9l 9 A¥ AR AR Bid W T4
I ¥Rd #?
i) §®I & g A9 ARy
a) ATe] @ral | 84,107 115,968
b) 3= STHT Wl H 17,319,443 | 14,485,164
Sl (1) 17,403,550 | 14,601,132
i) BfeT 3R 3T o TR &+
a) ddl o AT - -
b) =T RN B AT ) )
B (i) ] ]
B (i & i) 17,403,550 | 14,601,132
. ¥MRd & dr8%
i) dre @rar - -
i) oI ST @rdl | ] )
iii) Pt 3R 3T o IR & - -
HAN DT (i ii 3 i) - -
$el AT (1311R1I) 17,403,550 | 14,601,132
algq\%ﬁa frder
qaRd # faawr
Byl 11,237,811 | 10,770,996
el : Yede™ & fau gau - -
el : e & oy urauE (Tdiens) - -
NEARCR] 11,237,811 | 10,770,996
i) RGN gfayfaar _ 11,187,811 | 10,720,996
i) 3= ] - §
iii) IR G5 + sfaad) - .
iv) Rd=R iR d1s 50,000 50,000
v) UTTa ERemt ] )
vi) =T ] )
$el (1) 11,237,811 | 10,770,996
. 9Rd ® 918} fd9r
) RGN [ Nil Nil
i) fI<%r ¥ FEd HUFET R /AT FYH ITH Nil Nil
i) I () Nil Nil
Bl (11) - -
TOTAL (I & II) 11,237,811 | 10,770,996
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Grameen Bank

Scheduled Bank  Engendering Empowerment

arfiieh Ufdaed 2023-24

dolw ¥fie @1 srgqfran

31 9T 2024 AP

(. ‘000’ BIST )

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
g 9 — 3RrA
. i)W MY R ge M f&d . ]
i) THE T JAARSIIC AR ART TR GBI ST dTel F0] 18,582,883 | 17,286,348
iii) AT 0T 16,926,436 | 14,242,819
iv) TSISgSISIRTH 2008 & S R AXBR W YT 819 drell M - -
$l (i ¥ iv) 35,509,319 | 31,529,167
Q. i) d aRAURR gRT gRiE 35,299,465 | 31,091,410
i) ¥ / IRBRY TRET §RT HaR 124,194 328,978
iii) STIRIETT 85,660 108,779
Fol (i ¥ iii) 35,509,319 | 31,529,167
T LERG # 9fa
) Ui & 27,538,832 | 25,157,404
i) AS=E e - -
iii) i - -
iv) TR e & (@) 7,970,487 | 6,371,763
&l (i A iv) 35,509,319 | 31,529,167
IL9RA & qrex AfH
i) @i A gPrr - -
i) SRl | BT - -
B (i W) - -
Fol AR (13R11) 35,509,319 | 31,529,167
AT 10 — 3rael GuRTAT
L UR¥R
@) A
M a¥ &Y 31 AT & ANTd WX 1385 1,385
39 3af & SR uRae= - -
1,385 1,385
A B SR Herd - £
B 1,385 1,385
TS o 1 g™ (1,073) (1,006)
Tl (D) 312 379
@) frtor
M a¥ &Y 31 A B ATNTd UR 18,667 18,667
39 1Ay & R uRaelw ] ;
18,667 18,667
AR & IR Heldl - -
B 18,667 18,667
3TN T 1 T8 (15,209) (14,824)
el (H) 3,458 3,843
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qrftier Ufaaed 2023-24

Grameen Bank

Scheduled Bank Engendering Empowerment

dolw ¥fie @1 srgqfran

31 9T 2024 AP

(. ‘000’ BIST )

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
) fmtor &t garfa o= - -
$d (1) [a+b+c] 3,770 4,222

1. 34 3rdel GURTAl
(R @R fhaaar afza)

T a9 &I 31 AT Pl AN TR 591,637 554,951
39 AT & R URaeH 115,804 37,591

707,441 592,542
Jafy & TR Hekil (11,119) (905)

696,322 591,637
3T % 1 JoIgrd (518,038) | (457,179)
% (I1) 178,284 134,458
AT (1301 1D) 182,054 138,680

YAl 11 — 3= uRFuRAt

L EIN| 570,358 490,953

I 3R I fbar T aR /Eeivd (gl & 918 YE) 5,849 16,766

1L <IN 3R e 7,709 7,059

V. JMRIMT dR gRH|URT 833,171 969,074

V. 3M 388,123 206,267

A (19 V) 1,805,210 | 1,690,117

AT 12 — TSRS FATY

L. ¥F & foeg <@ & FOT & ©U H WHR Tal fhar 7T 2,600 2,600

I 3ARre wu A gIraE by Ty fFael & foag <dn ; )

L. ST grIe] fAFHT Srgael & SR gl - -

IV. Tchl ®I 3R F & T8 TR :

P) IRT H 44,315 34,173
W) MRT & d8% ] )

V. Wl SIgAGT SR 31 aIRd - -

VI. =g 7 s fow §& smefRae w0 9 Saverl @ - -

VIL. STHIRARRT &1 18T SIFTeddl & @I 9 < 134,489 95,473
%S (SISUTH)

(19 V) 181,404 132,246

I 13 — 3Afoia e

L e Rl ) =re 3,323,951 | 2,864,076

. 99 = am 805,871 687,787

1. 3RS 3R 3T X d& et # 992,208 730,715
Y R W AT

V. 3 ] ]

A (19 1V) 5,122,030 | 4,282,578
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Grameen Bank

Scheduled Bank  Engendering Empowerment

arfiieh Ufdaed 2023-24

dolw ¥fie @1 srgqfran

31 9T 2024 AP

(. ‘000’ BIST )

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
ITYAN 14 — 3 31
L HHITH TSl 3R ST 46,278 43,890
1. faer @1 Qe /A w® ar / (B19) 19,784 9,613
a9 @1 famr /ded w® o - £
gerg ;- 99 &1 9 /Jeq ) g1+ - -
. 99 & g IR o™/ (B1) - -
fraer & W TR AT - s
e @ TSP WR Bl - -
IV. 9 999 Ud =1 uREuRil & fashl i) @ / (B169) - -
A, W SR g TRl @ fam W o - -
el : g, 9ad R = gREuRrl @ 9 o) a1 - -
v. diodavestl ¢f$T R o/ (B19) 84,050 78,700
roaueiT SfeT TR o - -
gel : GIvaUel SiST IR JHar - -
AT oTfe & J1eg| | ST o
VL. SEd HUEl &R /A7 Hgad SeF faqer /MRd H - -
VL. fafder sma 198,756 174,711
(199 VD) 348,868 306,914
YAl 15 — <afdd «arsl
L SH R G 2,577,368 | 1,976,963
II. 3RS /IfaR—db YR TR =TS - -
. 3= =TSl 167,174 148,113
ol (19 1) 2,744,542 | 2,125,076
ST 16 — afRErer &aa
. HHAIRAT BT YA AR D oIy AT 1,705,119 | 2,489,208
. =, &R 3R BT Fa=er 45,356 42,155
. fifeT g e 9,848 9,200
v, fasus iR TR 1,352 553
V. d% @ HuRl R eusE 61,331 34,814
VI. Qe @ wiN, W iR @ - -
VIL. oiRaT TRIETdl & BT IR 2T (ARET oGl TRIeTdh! &l B IR 7 Af2a) 14,903 9,381
VIIL BT 3,212 1,479
IX. Sld, CcllUTH, CC’HWP‘I 3T|ﬁ{ 757 778
X, TRE 3R WERErd 5,086 5,437
XI. 91 72,027 64,392
XIl. 3 I 465,816 369,029
% (19 XII) 2,384,807 | 3,026,427
YTae=l Ud T RABarsn &1 faaxor
L R fAwfeg aREuRmt & forg umaum= 162,881 84,067
1. AFd gRFuRE & fore graem 5,160 12,577
. aEErS! & fore graems - 61,744
ol (19 1) 168,041 158,387
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o)
Cii WY 5K
15 aifdfs gfagea 2023-24 Grameen Bank

I - 17

A ~N

31 4 2024 &I U J4fS & forw @rdl &1
fewar g9 arell argyfaar

HEdqUl daid- ifaR

LAGIEIEEERIC |

SIGESD ATHIOT deh DI WITYAT HRT VDR D SAGAT {1 30.06.2009 & ATAR &I &3
TTHIOT el 37T SR TTHIOT § 3R BIRTST JTHIOT d & (I B Ifshar & A1ead | IR SRR,
T 3R HTIR ARBHR 3R Sivsd d& folfics (IRieid d@) & FIH Sed & w0 H &I 73 &,
ST GRATTI S H © | b @1 A Yol 2000 BRIE BT (10 U TAH & 200 BRIS RR) &
3R d&F BT FhdT AR Uil 589,44,24,600 / — TII (10 U YD B 58,94,42,460 IX) 7 | Yoil
AR BT fAdaR0T 59 UHR -

P, | IR EORSD AR ST | WARYS | FAT AT A Hd
ST 9 (@S %)
XATTART
B ARBR 48.58 143.90 102.24 294.72
D5 AT T2 TR AR HAR ABR 14.57 43.17 30.67 88.42
S—& & fafcs—uraes 96 34.01 100.73 71.57 206.30
Ex3l 97.16 287.80 204.48 589.44

% DI 216 TGN 7, FTAH TR IR HTAR F9 I &7 H 212 AR IR AR He 15 & H 4
ST A © SR I8 YTVl 90 SueTed &R H el o, [T uiReare &rF JRFe, ey,
HAATS, TTaxdd, SR, TR, ST, AidT, I, G, fheddrs, ofg iR eRAT 1l # 2 |

4. Agayvl dwid= Aifa
1. AW B BT JATER:

e o faaxor Ufaeifie arTd & 3R TR IR fHU U € iR 7 9Rd § 9 dR W)
Ihd ergie Rigidl (STued) & argwy €, Rras denfaes araem, fame wftreor, wRd Rerd
9% (JMRATRTS), T P 3R JHIT BRI I (AMETS), oAl HAFD, R dcs b3y
I (JMSHITSIE) §RT SR ARTEe e iR WRa # dfdh 1 SeT # yafera germsil & feenfacer
AL |

2. foer:

(i) =< Rera do & feenficwnl & SrgaR, Faer &f A Sifori 7 avfiea favar a1 2, srerfa
(ep) URUeFcTT b &R (@) AT B SUTe () ATIR o {7 XT T, SU—ATBRT & 1T S (i)
ARBRT Fferferr (i) 3T srgAIfad Ufcrfat (iii) TRR (iv) fSdER 3R 1 (v) 3174 |

ii) “aRudadt d& e1Ra” sl # §o gRT uRudaar aw 91Rd = & 3318 9 1T ufenyfosit enfiet 2 |
"SR & forg enRa” S # d& gRT @R & ge & Afta uferafarlt enfaver | s & forg Suerer
fcrferdt 9 8, S U fonedt ot sl 7 affora &9 & Ama 98 € |
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iii) d MBI & FHI YAH (a1 T Aol T BT B 3R TEIIR IH TP BRAT 6 |

iv) ORYFAr d gTRd (TISIvH) 2vfl & w5 H qEfidd a2l Bl IeR Jod W Afdd T8l
R ST & AT SRSV ART UR I ST &, 519 I (b I 3ifchd Jed I 3ffed =
21, o Rerfay o hiffem o1 aReies uRudaar aa 2 srafdy # far sar 2 |

v) e & fou Sueer” iRk ¢S & forv @ 1y ool # sre—srerT Ry &t oA
IR W IR oI R Fafed faan S & | u”e affaxvr & d8d Y& oz
e d8d Faer &1 o uF | UK [HAT e &, 9N aRE | Y& [HAr S g,
STafds SURYTH TR0l H I [l & T8d Yg oI gl DI 3Tl [HaT Sl & |

vi) "It @ forv Suerer iR 2f$T @ forg wg v siforn | enfier faeh @ emafds
AT & Ie W II6R o Wb YAl UR $€ / B A U dIoR o UR
3MNRA 7 | D1 /M5 TRBR DI A, 3 Wigpd afenyfa, fsd=r @ik 9i€ &1
HRTH FIMMD/BTS RIS d2HTdh iear Hisae feffice gRT 9lfyd SHdi/YTM &R1 &
TR T ST 7 |

vii) %1 OR 3 HT olET TS MR WX fhar 97T & | &1l (Fafid wu 9 f&ar S &
3R gHET 2] BI |

viii) TRBR AR 3= AlTad Ul # Faer & Hag H o 3fiR 81+ W & ded dfed
3T TS DI X DI Y 7 & HY H AT STl 2 |

ix) BT ot 2o 5 faer o fal o o a1 B @1 A @R =1 @ # forar Srar 2
gRugedr dd e1Rd S0l § el o o &R ™M @ A/ §, B0 & 915 o dl
A IR YT IR @rer # fafranfird @t i 2 |

x) I HUA 1S ARTRT AN R 3@ A1 & | 96 gRT 9R0T Dl 7afy & SR Aol
ST (R ¥ UEet) D HeH H U 91 TR 31 1T Bl Sl © |

3. 37U vq yraen— :

3.1 AR BT AR AR fIi Avh gRFURT, sg—aeh gk, Wi aRERET ik
BN URAURTAT & SicId aviigad fhaT AT © TAT S (g Wraer= aifordes dai & forg
R RSTd I §RT TAR AT AT AR G BROT AFG S| & JTHAR [HAT TAT T |

3.2 A9 IRGURTAT BT Blsdhx JIRHT BI FHT AT BT UTdeTT 3R T TS bl TeTh
e T 2 | Ae aREURTE! B 996 Adhd Hed TR @ 13T € iR 89 W urae
SIIYAN 31T TAATY AR YTeeI ™ b el (T AT & |

3.3 31T BT gARTe iR ST HIGET STRAISTS / AaTS & [QeMcel & R fhar g |
4. I WURTAT 3R YedeT:

4.1 39 FURTT BT AR H | I Hedeld "eIhx ST ST & | ANTd H WRIG Bl ARTd
3R WIge @1 TAN, RATIAT AT 3R ST & oy IR 8 | Ugel [l W &y 19
URIER Yo oI T I A & | SUANT H ofls 7T FuRdl WR {6y MU 91 & 0 &l
el T Gollgrd (T SITdT & 9 $H9 Ul AUl & A9ids & A / B R+ 61 &Aar §
gig BRIl 7 |
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421 TS FURTT (FRER 3R AR B DI BISHR) TR eI2¥ IR 74, 1962 # feiRa

R IR forRad g ugfdl IR o 97 2, i A &) 978 7

%9 | aRGuRml @ ofid fou. <=
B FeeR 3R fhaTer (geifag® fhfeT afzq) 10%
G| CIER] 15%
T HIF IR AR 15%
q CARIGRRINSEGER) 10%

422 99 & SR IIfold IRGURRT & ded §, 182 o7 1 SUW HH IHI I ISUINT Bl T3

Uil & e H e 9y @ foy T2 182 1 I 1fdes W9 T SUIRT B T8 IRHFuRw!
& I H R aY & 7Y I ST SITQA, RYar S /8 ST 4.3 S |

43 R Rod 6 & REnFEel & R, BeddR BT AN T g9+ dTel AFedIR Aled
HRC| TR JRIE, Siied &l IRIE W &4 3 91, ¥ 99 & fory el Y@ ugfd w33
ITeTe 1 &R A SR S 2 |

44 WG BIF W Iederd YN 9y & forq Al WRa1 ugfd uR 50 Uferd &1 & | ST S B |

45 9 P SRE JAEBIST T URAURTIT IR BIS U™ F&1 7T TAT 2 |

46 cioTeles QURTT & fog Yardr fbam ar Niffs <t @l srafer # giRenfad fear siar 2 |

5. HHAN &1 :

51 3IIcuplfeld HHANT

HHATRAT §RT UG DI TS AT & gacl | YA [BY ST aTel MHRAD ATHIA 3R
frfhear T 9 ITcTdT ol HHART ATl &I I3 BT S AR & SR AT=IdT <7 Sl &

SEEREINEEINEEEaGIR

52 XISAR @ 491G & olTq

TR siwre™

& T 1o AT M & el AT &Y IS Yo Ao (TAde) (qd #§ 9fosy
fAf) ot & forg #1E <1ficg &Y <adr @ 3R W el Bl 99 9 B /I B By A
HRIAT <1 & a9 9 Hafdd & | 9 A1fie R R U gd FeiRa ) = Ifr &1
AT BRAT &, AT, UL BS DI [ddhed I dTel FdRA BHATRAT & AFel § da Bl
10 Uferd IR I Yo YorTel! (TUIYH) & fdded I+ dTel HaRd HHaTRAT & AT
H da ST & 10 fcrerd ol HeiRd s uR |

GRATIRYT & iSTT

(@) o UCT IR AFTBT AHEIBRYT ATSTATG FAT I BRAT 2, ST YRATYT AT ATSTAIY

gl

(3) d@ A1 UM HHATRAT BT YS! U&TH HRAT 2 | JSHIR & SR &g 89 R AT
RISHTR & TG 1R R SHaTRal &T ghqed I & w0 H a4 feam S 2 |
Bl HHARI BT < ST DI &R AT & T U1 99 AT B8 Fel A 3D & SHqD
9T & oI U 729 &1 90 B, ST SIffdad 15 A2 & 9a & 319 2% 99rd
STET fo T el =1 30 99T ¥ 1fee B HaT R FR <l 7, T8 30 qul I 37D Bl |
@ 9P Yo Y & oy U HEIF & da & 3y &1 &% ¥ AR UGS & folg U
2 | fhRi HFaR BT S ASTIR BT FAIT IR TS < Bl B, 5 S HH A BHH

123



-3."‘-"‘-
Ae)
S af
Grameen Bank 15 " afeies wfeada 2023-24

10 aY @ Ay (AR, ARTIH, 97 IR ABeiTar &I Brsd) & oIy AR
WWH&@IW(@M@?W)WW 2010 & 3fafq ars B
@ folw A 3maedd war 10 a¥ 2| 9@ aiffe wu | fy U wdaa dHifes
ARTHT B AR TR YANSH §RT YT DI H aATf¥ep JG Rl & | UGS
I & IR < 3Afhad IR 29.03.2018 ¥ 20.00 AT TUY © | Sidbolldl
‘j?ﬂ?ﬁw ol & SIER, T 20.00 ARG TYY ¥ 31T &1 Favel! 2 | 37 If0
DT YA JATSBTRATERHATRAT D! fbaT ST |

(M d% & M 9 HHAR HaAgRT, I AT ASHIR DI TG IR AT DT Bl
YA & BDHAR &, G [cb Al ATDTE DI BT ML 240 & 87 |

(&) URWINT o™ UG R Bl ANTa Bl IR SIATT Sdhig Hhise UG BT SuIRT
RS THAT ST 7, [T+ U1 defd wie [ IR vagRad e fhar SIrar & |

SMRETN @I & SR 81 & faavor § qRa A=uar & 9l € 8k S

I T8l fohar ST 2 |

(€) @ I & A5 o URTIRYT A ASTRT @ folt TTd—15 AT (2005) BT
U TR HHHUBICH ST Dl ATI G B fdbed AT S |

6. HIET BT UTIET

@) 31|e4cb<amquMﬂWGﬁ??@IﬁﬁWﬂ%Wﬂﬁf%lWﬁ?ﬁWiﬂﬁWﬂﬂ%ﬁ
BT AR YGE—22 & AR fhaT ST 2 | AT B FHARIIS H dfe & SRT RIRId R
gReafeRIf a1 STl # gRad= wnfie € |

(&) MR A} URAURTN 3R SAIRAT BT GRFURTAT 3R IAIRAT & I8 Jedl 3R ITd
HATT R MR AR T & S ATl JHATI & drd II~ 8H dTel F9I 6 3R @ WIS
@ PR IRV & ol fAgeyol SMER R UgdMT Sl 2 | IRIFT ) uREURE iR
IR BT B SR R B BT BT SUIRT B HAT STl & e dol¥ e o aRiEg |
ugel i frar mar 2 a7 91e 7 Siffrafid fasar T 2 | emeerfird ) uRufrar siik
QAT H URE & J4T1d Bl o4 AR BT @Il H UgaT1 STl & |

(=) faeifed e aREuRRT o gde RAféT faf W amuar € Sl § iR S9aT giedia
T STl &, S gee & foig uR rerRd i & o am uifed e A4 <l € | faeifad
B IRATRTIT BT 59 IR TR AT <F Sl 2 fob @=m wnfeq ff¥ea 9 ot © | facifaa
PR UREURTAT DI TG eI 3R FR G1C Bl T o S IR T AT &1 Sl ©
19 Iz MR &1 & Ul f[aefad o) uRAURRl ®f 9fds & aM & [9%g aqel I |
=

7. TSI ATl

7.1 31 3R & fHT:

AT 3R I BT @7 YT SR R AT S1aT 2, 919 a@ & J=12AT 7 Bl A

®. IR—Fwrfed A el & wu d qHiegd el uR ol iR 3 3 Bl AR
RSTd 9o gRT SR faenfie=l & STgaR U &1 T [T T A1adT &1 9Tl & |

g, Yo, BHIR (191 BHIRM & TaT), Yool Al [hR1T, 3R 9T T1ai Bl a9l & 3R
OR AT & ST 2 |

T, AR Rod 4 & fGen—Fcel & oTgaR, a9gell & MR WR e [Tl iR =7 |

g, IR—frearfed aREURRT &1 a¥Iell BT Ugel oA B AR TAT IHS 918 TS DI A & B
# faferanfora fear T 2 |
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T. AIPR /I R RbS TR ATST | 3T BT 1G] FeTH WIIRIRAT gRT UTR M B IR
TR fHar Sar g |

9. IIATRIT T / 4 BT IET Wy /{7 & 9y # fohar S 2 |

g RIS DI STRI Bl T3 IR BT SUANT fehaT 31T AT AT 2 |

ST, 3ifaey Arafer $THT IR 99T 9 gR IR T UaT (BT S © |

8. Y& drvear
ST U4 81 @I # Iafed g o FafaiRad & fog e a3+ & 91 a1 a1 i &
o IMARR (IGIH A YTH—22 AT WR BRI & ol @i & STTAR SRARTT BRI
afzd) |
TRY 3R Fferer 1,
AR RSTd 9@ & 32 & SR M9 & 43 H F9RIe, AfS g 8
S TREAURTA OR WTae |
3R RAD T TG IR, AR
3T MY Ud 3MaeDh UTae T |

9. YIEHT, ATHRHAD IAY 3R ATH RS IREURTT & forg ceia -

RO TS AP I §RT SIRI (TUH) 29, WG, 3MHRAH AN AR 3MHRAD
URHURTIT & JIAR, deb T JTaEr] Pl JIA Sl & Sfd SHb UIRY god <11 8, fbadl gd
qiETH B TaTIBAT BN AR T4 GTIcd Bl MR BT [ARaH-1- SIFAT SITAT ST Febell 8 |

Tl U= @ [If iR SR &7 U &-- @ oIy JTaedd Y&eH A @ AR UR UTaeH1 BT
FRerRor foam SIrar &, 5/ 9 ol @ 319d §IRT YReb 11 STl & | s deoid e fafdr
ST AHIET @ I 8 R acHTe Heere SIA! B T & forg THT faar Sar € | U1 /et
H T8 YU BRI ¥ Habd Aedl © & MHRAedT IR JHad SfEd wU I 994 7, ol
THHTT DI R BT I TFAT T2 T ST FehelT 7, faxiia f3axor § e gawcaor fasar S 2 |

B RAD TRAURT, A DI 8l, BT I fFaRoll 7 Ar=rar 721 &1 Siehl &, ddifd g9 Ul
31T I AT BT bl 8, ST BT I T8l 81 FebT |

g/
USRI
3IEYET
g/- g/- g/- g/- g/-
gAd gIR QIS A dhgdd  IAABI N @ FER sEde sid
IRENED IRENED IREXED IRENED IRENED

RN el RUIE & R |H dRIE TR gxdeR fhd T |

IR 311, Al U8 HU+l & foru

SEEURSEEICaN

UH.3MR.UA. © 0057550+

(FT AETHR Ao AR 99dA)

faf2r: 02.05.2024 e
SIS : OIH ], THIMR.UH- : 555265
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Il - 18
31 91 2024 &I AT Qe & fog @l &1
IRGIEES IR G GIED])
Tl @ fosu siigs
1. faframe goft
$) faframe goil & G¥=-n
(11 s Wy H)
$a | faavor 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
[
i G, BRR Yol o1 iR Rord 373.31 151.47
)| B % )
ii) JfRed fear 1 goll - -
i) | feaR 1 goil (i + i) 373.31 151.47
iv) | feaR 1 9ol 22.39 21.88
V) %ol goil (fear 1 + fear 2) 395.70 173.35
vi) | Gl SiRgA AIRa uRFURRIT (3TRS<m) 3531.01 3117.43
vii U @ Uferd & WU H ¥R Y 10.57% 4.86%
* | Sie et B R

Viii) | fCaR 1 3 urd (RS @ Ufded s wu H feaR 1 4all) | 10.57% 4.86%
ix) | fCaR 2 U (RSN & Ufrerd & wU H feaR 2 goll) 0.64% 0.70%
X) goll 9 SIIRed wIRa UREURT S1uTd (FATRUIIR) 11.21% 5.56%

(3RSeeIy & Uferd @& w4 H del Yol
xi) | SU®l A BT rguTa 5.43% 2.48%
xii) | IRRETRAr &1 ufaerd

6) IRA TRBR 50% 50%

G) STH—HTHR IRDR 15% 15%

M) YUED b 35% 35%
xiii) | ¥ U AR GOl @1 AR 99 & SR BAOURSI | 204.48 287.79
xiv | SJCTS T8 IR—3fFac! feaR 1 goil &l IR A1l & SR
XV) aéa%aﬁvmqaéﬁﬁa?quﬁaﬁwﬁr

fa<iia @ 2023—24 & TRTM & DI YAYSNHIUT GEIAT S WU A dol 204.48 DRIS
TR P Sl YT g3 =, 78 9 ARd G¥PR ¥ 102.24 BRI ¥, b5 AT UQ ¥
SH—HIHR WRBR I 30.67 HRIS BUA 3R SYsD db F 71.57 BRI BUA HAI:
50:15:35: & STJUTd H AT U @ |

) Ruod 4@ frarh
99 & IR RfET R @ g e 78 el TE |
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2. faawr
2.1 391 &1 fagwor
NNEXEREE))
1. faer &1 o1
fraer &1 9a g
P)| IRd H 1123.78 1077.10
Q)| IRT & dTE T NSl
qougr & forg yraem
%) | IRA H NGl Nl
Q)| IRT & dTE NSl NS
TadiaTs & forv gyrasms
F) | IR H A LA
Q)| IRT & 9T NSl LA
fraer &1 e e
$)| IRd H 1123.78 1077.10
)| IRd & e T N
2. 19T IR YeugrE g @ Y YIaEHEl &I Gdd-
frder W eagra
(i) | IRf 2y NSl T
(i) @¥ & SRM fHU TU Yrae= s Nl Nl
gerd: af & SR SrfrRed draem=t b = =
g W H ST/ arad dxHAl
(iii) | ST 2 NGl NG
3. fder SarR—aera Rud @1 Tfafafer
(i) | IRM® 2y NSl A
(ii)| STrS: a9 & TR SRR T N N
(iii)| HH T NSl NSS!
(iii)| ST QY R Mgl
4. TUHUY 3R AUkl /e Al § e & N N

U9 Y @b yfaeid @ U A MSTHIAR A
H9T Y
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1. 191 WR Yeagr g @ Y YTaE ] &l Gad-
() 9IRS S NS LA
(i) 99 & SR fHT MY yraem= e Nl NGl
gel: 9Y & SR AR UIaem=i &1 9ec NGl Nl
T § STelT / aqTad BRAT
(iii) STHT 29 NN NS
2. fraer Sar—aera Rod @1 wfafafer
(i) URM® ST = =
(i) Sre: 99 & SR gxdiara fr Nl Nl
(iii) & Jaar Nl NG
(iv) ST 919 bl T
3. TUHTE AR gEuwdl /are] At 7 fAaw
@ GHYT Y @ YRPId © 9 #§ SMSUBIAR
} U9 Y
2.3. 99 2023—24 & IR Ul dAa+
R s vy H)

AT & Fdaid I
NEICIGE LR
i [ WA NS NS Nl NG
EINCIRR
(e ad) NS Sl bl T
il | PrURe For T T LA L
gfayfaar
(oel ad) T T Nl T
i | ®Ig N g T A
yfefrf
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R as vy #)

ECRIEH]
i |[EREN N Nl Nl N
PINCINR
(sl ) T bl bl T
ii. |®MORe FoT N Nl I Nl
gfayfadr
(st a9) T NSl NSl T
i |®rE 3 Rl Mg Nl Nl
gfafaar

2.4. AR—vauadR a9 gidwiferat
2.4.1 31.03.2024 d® I} TOUSAR e @ Siledl ax=-T
¥ FIs wud H)

1 | @ (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1| ey I T I I I
2 | o<y ey T T T T T

(TR,
TISUHSTS )
3 | d& (A |fza) 500 NGl NGl NGl NGl

4 | A5 PrURe ;[ N N Nl N

(s )
5 | 8D Huf-rai / N A Nl Nl N
QTQ‘CIH 3IH

6 |3 NGl Nl Nl Nl Nl

el 500 NS A NS NS

7 | faumT / Tademg Nil

& forv grgum=
8 | & 500 NS NS NS T

—
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¥ o wud #)
URfAS I R Nl
Y & IR Jig NGl N
Y & QR Bl Nl I
THOH 99 Nl Nl
Gl UG QR Urae |fa) Nl T

2.4.3 <9 AN sreata SfE$ws fow enRa, fam) & forv Sua=r ik uRudadar a&
&R (SR yTaen=l & 918 ¥g) & Aavid a2 o1 Yo Fr-rgar @ :
(1 ag w9 H/)

RGN gferferl I | 6021 |105857 (111878 | Nil | 6531 | 100679| 107210
PIRGDI]

(fady 3Rk U

ISEECECINICI K Y | 500 | T | 500 | T | 500 | T | 500
NEIREZ TW (W W | | | W | T3
(THU gepTsal i)

Bl NIL 6521 |105857(112378| Nil 7031 ({100679/107710

2.4.4 URudgar d& gika (Tadign) goff § 9@ AR mEiaRer
d& 1 TadgH o F AT IR R BIS ufenyfa T8 9 7
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3. gREufRi &1 Ipora<n
3.1 IRrA 3} enRa yraem &1 aaffevor -
f¥r o wud #)
S iR—fosarfed ol
Cx| "fear gfey |Jaar| gd iR
A& frreqrfea
i i
Abol H-D
Jfiy 3R v
URMS Iy 309703 2143 10246 | 2362 | 14751 | 324454
SIS : 99 & aRM 2937
EIE
Teg : 99 & SR 2818
Herdr
JAYS Y 350548 2173 10794 | 1903 | 14870 | 365418
bl TAUT H HH
fr=iferRad HRoN 31 g8
i) =14 432
NESKINCEPES 1919
ity
BISHR)
iii)ﬁ‘cb_ﬂ:cﬁ/ 466
faraepgof
Jgc—3NTh
iv) SURIE (jii) ® 1
I P ITATdT I
[Sc—3ATh
PICCIE NG
YTae=l &l
BISHR)
XY T YIGer=i BT 1021 311 6527 | 2324 9162 10183
URM® Y
9¥ & SRM fey v 1629
qIqeT= s
eV : JfrRa Urdemd 466
Iolc faar ™ /o
"% HR fear Tar
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Y

RI T UGl BT 1072 319 8140 |1866| 10325 11397
9194 A9

g wEdig”

URMA® Y 5589

SIS 9 & SR Nil
SIS

gerd - 99 & SR 1044
P!

9194 Y 4545

el yTasm=

URM® Y

SIS : 9¥ & IRM
fhy g SrfcriRed
BIECIS]

Terd : 99 & 0
SR Harel TS
Q_|_ﬁ_|_19

ITRY UTaeI =l T 0
AU Y

GERIEIIE ARG
} ST AR 89
R P T3 9qell

qdAa / fadayel 4315
9ec Wrd H STel MY

Tl BT RS A9

SIS 99 & SR 466
NEAICUPAEEE
[gc—3Hh

gelv : 99 & SR 223
U8l | dPh-ld! /

eyt T ¥ 9ee
QGrd H STl Y Q1

R BT TS AR

919 Y 4558

arquta (uferera #) HiopaT gl &1

bl TAUT A Fhdl JH 4.07 455

Y& TAUIY | IYg 31 1.28 1.77

JIGETT ddxl 3JUld 76.60 70.69
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Grameen Bank

\gendering Empowermen!

3.2 &adR 3" X bo vAdiU
R *s wud #)
| qre], % o ad
&g | aa* BT oo | 99 a9 A ECaRI Hhd | SS9 a9 #
g AR | wadiy | o Al | o | | adiy | s syl
¥ Abdl g Adbdl
UAdIY &l T Tflu &1
gfaea gfaea
) |urafedr
a4
a) |®N g 1015.79 | 64.23 6.32 907.18 64.51 7.11
b) | ST &= 501.96 |20.67 4.12 353.53 16.66 4.71
Cal< IR
UE
uTIfAhdr
& T b
SIS
BN
¢) | warg 1071.71 | 49.08 4,58 993.82 48.90 4.92
d) |=fdaTa 239.88 0.85 0.35 250.94 1.14 0.45
T
e) |3 16.20 0.75 4.63 89.98 1.43 1.59
YA (1) 2845.64 [135.58 4.76 2595.45 [(132.64] 5.11
i) | AR—
gTrfiddr
a4
a) m Ud Nl N N N Nl Nl
Ade
b) | SEIM NGl NSl Nl NSl Nl NS
¢) |¥a NS [ NS NS [ [
d) |fdaTa 521.03 |12.90 2.48 456.60 14.63 3.20
0T
e) |3 287.51 0.22 0.08 192.49 0.24 0.12
SU—ANT (ii) 808.54 [13.12 1.62 649.09 | 14.87 2.29
&l (I+ii) 3654.18 [148.70| 4.07 3244.54 |147.51 4.55
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f¥r e H)

3.3 gTifea ol &1 faazon

wuger| faavor

31.03.2023
1506.26

1506.26

ay
<liL
TEl &

SRS
el g

31.03.2024
1385.99

1385.99

free
ay
SRS

TEl

e

T
el g

Affeivor, gaaial @ sefia o

- Bl Bl T

g,
gRE

D

a8 9

, , P 3N
T

el

ay
SRS
TEl &

e

T
TEl g

o
ay
SR
TEl &

e

T
TEl e

sl

T
el g

el g

gaiaqr @ Irefia @l &1 faawor -

JITATDG URETRIAT B T

SISIRGICHISIN

Pl F=T

3.4

HIq D

SON
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XL %
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Grameen Bank

3.5

FUT SIRIAT & BTTATAROT BT Ybhd bR

T @ QIR SEATART GH eI XU &I faavor
(=i iR gAY & wU H qiffad ol & oIy 31T | 9111 SITeem)

(Y IR RTe wU H) TIRAT | A RIFRIRG | 311 iR aafacar
@ fory FfFTA @ oy | @ forg (g s &)

@Ml o G NG NG NG

BEIART SN BT R Mgl N Mg

JHTAT AL

BN R0T Dl JIRd Nl Nl Nl

3iTa srafdre qrafd

BEART N BT Yg o1 o Nl Nl Nl

(EXTROT & AHY)

B gfawe T T T

T8 @ QIR SR dHcu¥d o T fqavor
(TdiY 3R vagY & WU A qiffga ®oll @& oy el | q9rm Srgn)

(Y IR RIS B H) QIRAT | T RN | 37 RAHIR afaear
CARIY Ffgqal & for | & forg (o ffde o)
ool auf & sxdidaRd @rdl & = = =
Tdg § srfaRed ufdwe o o o
T gl
a9 & SIRE 9T F ol T faavor
(T IRRT R wu H) TEAE, SIRIIRET, AEHRI §p, TWRIRAT
TITSUHNE, TAUGHA! 3R
THIUHNT Afed BSiRiT
BIg- Ul (TATHY)
g SOl Bl Bl Th1d] NIl gl
Tored
G YA fbar 1T glathel Nl Nl
OISO &l ATRT 3id Mg Mg
7gferse arafer

3.6 UR™URT yafiaior & fag ufaegfas<or / gafaior sus

@ 96 T8 fa<ha Ryl &1 faawor|

R ag wud o)
s s | Tqa@ROT 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1. |"rdl &l = I I
2. |UES /Rl BT 99 Y Al BT Bl A Mgl NGl
(ITaeT=l dI geTaN)
3. || ufimd N Nl
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Grameen Bank aTfifen wfra 2023-24
4. |fUool 9uf # wEialRd @l @ ddy # N NGl
JTfaRad ufdwel Ured &3 |
5. |I€ T8 I R FH a4 /BN NS A
3.7 giEES] @
faa=or qre], ad fiod ad
RUIE @1 T8 gRaerST &1 | NGl 03
IIETEST | entAet T (ArRal #) Mg 794.87
Ul ATl & oY Ugel | UIaH @l T8 0T N 177.43
(el #)
9y & SR VAT gl & forg @l T8 uraerd N 617.44
T (eIrEt #)
IY & AT ddb g Rod’ o sfde fdhy 1y Feisss Nl N
YTaer= &1 IR0 (el #)

) FIETEST B RUTE TATIR Uid el IR THUATY Res & H1egd | Areare Bl Sl 78 2 |
3.8 difds—19 @ Gdfra aara @ v Iaemy <id @ d8d UdhdIdrol -

IS RIS hHad & dgd U [IRIY fdST Bl 6 3T, 2020 & URYH DOR-No-BO-BN /3 /21.04.
048/2020 21 & Ay | faaRa fear war o, aife Seorerar e diaRe SIikeHl 8iR
IR 01 @ FeL § Ydh FATET AT DI AN R Fh, Sidis UH SIRIHAN DI AFD & w4
# qEffopd fovar ST 9@ | §6 & BRI # A1 AU 7T UTwy # UHSIHRT S, AT 30 Rida”
3R 31 97l I I fdaRoll #, 30 AR, 2021 P FAG B ATl BAET A Y6 BIBR 9 AP
| SRgA f79 TR AR AISiT AR B T8 o, a1 a1 YRI R o I 8 9I1d © a7 98 ORE
I TAUIT H Tl ST &, S AT U8l 87 |

(Amount in Rs. crores)

SURSGAT BT YSR | GHET AT S | (T) F 9, (@) yof adf | () gof adf | wwrem=t Qo
SEAIA D qof a5 & S SRE | B IRA SEAIA B
IRUEHY IREA TN | ge @ | SuRGAtAl | yRvmawy
AG & ®UA | A dedicl g3 | A STell 8 | §RIYIAH | 99$ & ©U
Fiffga @rar A FOT fr @1 8 ¥ | 7 affea @rar
A SiifRean—fed H S fRe—
qoi—as () 59 qof adf
(ard—2023) (ard 2024) @
D A dD 3id aa Reafar
o1 Rexfar

AT ST 0.74 0.18 0.84

PIUNT - - -

fder*

TTH ¥ THTEUAS | -- - - -

Sl 0.95 0.07 0.92
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LX)

1.69

0.25

1.76

o1 T faarer ok faarferamu= wfar, 2016 @ oRT 3(7) # uRwiiva fovar T @

gifed wagagng wrd

THUHTHS

9.39 0.10

2.40

8.44

o AT

11.08 0.10

2.65

10.20

ﬁ&q,ageﬁ?wwﬁ(wﬂws‘)zﬁaﬁﬁ@—mﬁw@ﬁmmw fai® 5 78,
2021 @ URUF G&T DOR-STR-REC-12 /21.04.048 /2021—22 & HegH &, f=forRad vmey

gifea @ral RTR1 graefra IR
CARRIECI || (ar@l wuv #) (@™ wuy ¥)
59 418.50 96.06

I URUH & <l & AR, YIS Aol & BRI UR, ORI Gl BT SURSBAT
& Y ST D 10 FICTI UG IGT 81T | $9 YePTR, §eb =1 1,11,59,766 BT I FTGL RET & |

4. UFHUIGRR

4.1

Rae vede daex d faer

SINENEEICE:))

DH &1

faawor

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

db

db

1 | 9cu8T TaguieiY

(i)

STAT T gerd**

370

298

0T QX1 ARE ¥ JATATII FURT IR d8eh §IRT
RIS & I SURGAT & Dol § 2 AT B AT
ST foxTe R B; (s urfiaar e H enfid
iy STM & foTg U= S fdaTd smars o
A & o ®! AR 25094.11 AT BU )
(ot a9 20926.26 IRT HI)

(ii)

arfoTioasd Irad Gufxy

3.56

0.05

(iii)

Jas—aafia yfagfaar
3R a1 yferfar STReHt o Qe

R

A

(a)

A

[

Rl

(b)

arfoTioaed Irad Gufxy

[

A
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Grameen Bank 15 arfife wfede 2023-24
2 | YIS URAUIeiR I I
(RTERT MR §a 31X 3mar< fod wufea u= ey
3MeTRT 3R IR—AfS el SiRa)
Rae e o ga Sifaw 373.56 298.05

+IUYHT UBCIBRYT 9 & TG §IRT Hebford Yd FHIONT & AT IETuNIEd] §RT S9 IR HRINT

fopar T e |

42 9% gRIUR @1 T3 Udhd SUREGAI AT / G SURSDAl AT ST faavor
Y & SR §6 o Tl SURBAT WHT IR FHE SRS AT BT UR A8l (BT 3 |

4.3 Irgxfara "
3T IRAURTAT S STBIR, ATSHH 3TIR UTADHROT MM §IRT FRIETT 0T 3R AIH B fdamor |
(IR aRg ®UA H)
faavor 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
9% B el JGRIET 1A NGl Nl
I H A, 37 R 57 oy arge ufonyfadt o) Nl Nl
PRI TR TR, g3, UTfdreor anfe forw v &
5. orET, IAFH, SiaH 3R gafiv &1 dbgor
5.1 STHRIRT &T G50l
faawor 31.03.2024
20 FIH I STATHIRN DI el STARTRT (BRI HUY H) 92.45
P DI ol STHRIRT H 20 I I8 STHIGAT3I DI STARTRT 6T giaed 1.62%
5.2 AFUHAT BT AT
faazor 31.03.2024
20 I I SURGARI Bl det 1R I (FRIS H/UY H) 33.99
9% B ot A H | 20 I G SURGARN BT fa 7 1fHT &1 gfaera 0.92%
5.3 TdRIUISIR &I gigdl
faaror 31.03.2024
20 Y I SURBAIRA / UT8D| Bl ol 0T (B[S HUIY H) 54.34
9% & IURGARA / TTED] TR H SIRGH H 20 FIH IS SURBATSN / TSP 1.46%
& ufar SRIA &1 gfererd
5.4 UAHIU BT Go<0T
faawor 31.03.2024
o 4 gy @l § fot SIReH (HRs wUY ) 1.65
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6. SMHTHd! &1 Ud STl BIY (SISTUH) H IR YT
(RIR1 @g o)
fqavor EIGEL fUod ad
TISUUD BT BTN 13T BT IRID I 954.73 774.14
SIS : DEAF &1 g¥aiaiRd IRRT (@9 & dR™) 409.83 191.68
Tey : i & folg DEAF §RT Ufayfd &1 78 1131 19.67 11.09
TISUTH Bl BRATART T3 BT 3iferH 2y 1344.89 954.73

7. Rreraal o1 garar
a) 9% B YTEHI O TAT AlHUTd HRITTA A YT Rraradl @) dfdra saar)

£l faaor 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
RES]
& B U YTed! 4 U Rrdrrd
1. 9y & 3RY H wfdd Riardi & | 0 0
2. 99 & AR 9T RIBrIal o v 130 50
3. 99 & AR 9ers 78 Rreral o | 130 50
3.1| R 9 I g1 WIRS 1 75 Rreprgai &1 |1 N N
4. 99 @ 3fd H <ifdd Rreral o | 0 0
APUTA dIRITAT & §6 Bl g faarReiiT Rrerad
5 AHATA BT A db BT Ui faamofia 17 18
Rrpradl @ T
5.1| AHITA HHRATAT §IRT 4 & GeT § fuers T3 16 18
RTpTId BT AT 5
5.2| ATPUTA BRITT §RT YT / HEgweIdl / URTHE 01 NGl
& 7TeH W fAuers s Ryl o
5.3 gIRTYRXDR - -
@ 918 AUers 78 FRreradl @ |1 5,000 T | + w
6. FEiRa 97 & WiaR fehanfaa 7 fey 71 qRemr] Nl Nl
D1 AT (37T fHT 7TY GREBRI BT BISHI)
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ISHTErrFsi%Ewl%laﬁ 2023-24

b) 9% &I UTEH! A Ut Rreral @ Wi uig R

Rerdi &1 |9d S yRYH |39 @ SRA| ABd ad @1 | ad @ 3fa |30 el 4@
IR (3rerfq | dfsaRierdal| yra doTH yTd | | dfaa | sifre w9
frrfeafaa DT =T Rreor@l | Rierar Rrer@al | 9 dfaa
| wdfea P EET | drEend | s | Reral
Rrerd) PIGNG DY GEAT 5
qfg /0
1 2 3 4 5 6
qre], 99
WA/ Sfde | T 11 -26.67% I Nl
GaS)
Agd dfbT | T 09 -18.18% I N
FOT 3R Nl 68 151.85% Nl gl
A
CIh 6T FagR | [ 22 633.33% R R
S Nl 37 208.33% I R
Bl Nl 147 116.17% I s
fied ad
gﬂaﬂ%@/@ﬁﬁ NGl 15 -6.25% Nl Nl
Agrgd dfbT | I 11 -21.42% Nl N
ERUSIN I 27 -25% I I
3H
XCIHh 6l FdgR | [ 03 -25% R A
3= TR 12 -7.69% I NG
del B 68 -17.07% [ g
8. URdIA Rod 99 (IRdIE) /s Irior fasg s 96 ([AErs) gra
SRTRIT I-AT ST
31 A1 2024 BT FATK IY & SR ARAISS /TGS §RT 9 UR DIg AT ol eI
T 2 (fUsel av; T) |

9. YIRS UR YHTHT
i) URISI® 4@ (Sigvss d@) 9 gfafgfad ur any srege, deudgs Sk 31

AT B yTRA$ B1 faavor: aifer < )
IreueT ERPERED I HHARY
I 3R 3,513,969.00 6,612,010.00 14,930,169.00
T
B 3,513,969.00 6,612,010.00 14,930,169.00
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i) W uer de &1 faaver frrgaR 2

R *s vy #)
g /s fera urdt WUUED T s (Uravid 96)
31.03.2024 dH IHIAT
SEIN 11.67*
Skl 1731.94
3T AN (SUvSd d gIRT f=aen) 206.31
SIPE] I
o I
o= gRFURTIT I
fa<t o 2023—24 @ IR AferHay gwrT
SEIN 11.67*
ST 1731.94
3T AT (STUUSSH S gRT {d97) 206.31
SIDE] 37.00
fqer I
pem e p—
fa< 9 2023—24 @ SRE
ISR 99.22
TS 3 0.21
ENERFEEEREISRI N
PHEIRIERICICIRES IR I
ATV YT B B v &g 1.03
D] gRT HE0H & BRI & fov feaR 11 Fad 97 § 993 & 50 | Urieid 96 &
50 UferereT 2T 1167 IRg ©U © |
g / asfera urdt #fl "SI e (3reue)
faT a9 2023—24 & SR U UR Y& DY 1@y 01.04.2023 t0 31.03.2024
foyareT I
T TS / BHILA =T
da+ (31 wud H) 3513969.00
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10 3 YHITHIT :
10.1 F9HII IUId :

w9 sien| faavor 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
GEZ GEZ
() | drdeha el & gfoerd @ wu | <ot 3 8.32% 7.72%
(i) | drie e & ufaerd & wu # IR—<Tot 3 0.57% 0.55%
IR—aITS 3
(iii) | STHI &I ST 4.79% 4.06%
(iv) | 9§ <1< Ao 3.86% 3.89%
(v) | SRS Ml & iR & By | uRares 0.55% -1.01%
& /BT ()
(vi) | HURT o= TRt 0.06% -0.93%
(vii) | UfT SR eI (ST _1f31 3iR &1f3m <) 763.81 733.27
(g ®I H)
(viii) | i HHAR g o™ /B (g W #) 0.31 -4.45

* SURTGT JhSIhRUT 9b P JaeI RT Hebfold Ud JHIOIT & TAT oIaTuNIeTdhl gRT S9 IR 9RIT
frarmar g |

10.2 «H9T gaE™

&% g7 frg g ST BT, GOk 3R JHueaNT 2Iawr & ey # IRt Yo / vl B
foaRor TR 2

R aRg ®UA H)
w9 we faavor 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024
1. | ST 91 aa 56.88 53.94
2. | aRey d1Hl 62.71 61.88
3. | ATIROT T 155.06 156.98
Bl 274.65 272.80
10.3 grAf&Har &= o1 yaroras (figaead)) @ G99 § ghiahor
R FRIs ww H)
Hroauerfl faw wam reauerfY @ier T a9 & IR
ESAEED g1d Nifa Gl widl ged N [ o
445 8.41 NG A 8.41

o<l a9 2023—24 & SR, 96 = NTATAAT AT B a8 UTTATAI—THAYE / THUS 07 H
445 RIS BTT B YrAHHT &7 IIH 99 € 3R 8.41 BRI WUy BT 7T NETH IR =1
I MY & ded T 3R BT W1’  2nfiet fhar T 2 |
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10.4 YT AR ATHRABATY
A IR B Wi H Ay e & T AT MU "W MR IMHRABATRNN" BT IRT
AR © :

(IR e}l ®ud H)
faazor a1 98 & forg
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
AT & g raere 16.29 8.40
A URFURTIT UR AT 0.52 1.26
9T UR HeIsrd B Uraer Mg N
Il 3R 799 & fo1g raer= I 6.17
I BT UTaeITT* NGl NGl
UL T YTaer* 11.84 117.61
MMHRAG AR & foly yraen= NS NS
A AT BT YTaen= 25.72 5.33
AT HHID 2.0 & AT THIATSCIVA 0T & ol YTaer Nl 0.24
Hd 54.37 139.01

* HHATRAT & g ATef v H 919 BT U9 ¥ 0 (Usel ay I IW) IR HHART U
P oI 11.84 BRI ¥ (UB a8 117.61 BRIS BUY) 3R Id HIE UG 25.72 HRIS ST
(Ul a9 5.33 TR TYY) DI "W AR JMHRABATG” & Iold "YdTed- FA* & Acid
TR |

10.5  SeugArei) a1 NfFFw &1 =

(¥ s wUA W)
w4 < faaor qre] a9 fUod ad
D) | SITSHISIT dHT NfIH &1 Jrae 6.51 5.81
i) | SreTSHISIRA YA YT H ehrd NG N
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Y

10.6 UR¥URT IIar Y9
31.03.2024 AP YREURTAT 3R ITIRAT B HB A<l DI RGBT Fe=i*
(fRr as wud #)

faavor 1914 |15fc | 20feT | 3 %€ | 6w ([1ad G| 3adf & s5ad | qa

fer | 928 A3 |9 ae|a e siftre | e | @

fe= g | 3iive | 3ilv1 | 3ik3 | 59 | aif¥r®
dp (A dob| 98 d& |98 db | db

SHTIRRT | 383.97 | 98.45 | 415.33 | 638.43 |1173.25(2889.89| 69.56 | 41.27 |5710.15
B 1861.95| 1.49 | 105.02 | 107.49 | 274.41 | 612.77 | 277.08 | 310.72 | 3550.93
31y <fdr
forqer 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.04 | 51.58 | 219.49 | 308.89 | 518.78 | 1123.78
RESIR] 0 0 32.87 | 85.55 | 309.30 | 159.82 | 9.39 | 11.67 | 608.60
faesh I = I I I I I | I I
a1 .
URFURTIT
qaT
% .

*el IARAT & 3Mfhe H Fehal feTfad 31H &R IR Ferfed i (T9div) § & el &1
TeT fear T g |

** JURTTHh ThThNU] db & eI RT Febiold Td THTOTT & AT IETINIETDh] T 39 UN RIT
fopar T B—

10.7 I & IR B3I D forv fbu 10 yraenm=l &) fafaer Tl

R aRg ®UA H)
fqaxor EIGEL] fUod ad
MR B gRFUfRT* -1359.02 2041.26
fqafiad o <arar Nl Nl
TP Nl Nl

* I fird & T 3R TRTURT BY 0T D forv dae wifae acl W ) faar fear Tar 2 |

11.  sifaRea gard
11.1 ARAR 9I¢S DS CH G (AMFHIYSTE) gRT O dA@THT ATDI
® G99 W Yhd bl
11.1.1 AETHT HT-Td UTTH 9— XToId HI=IdT

31 B Hal DI Ugar | Big Wi e T8l &, 58 IR Rerd da & feznfrasn
@ AT T AFH—9 & AR YT (AT ST I & |

11.1.2 €IS AP T 10 — AURT, TIH IR SUBIT

®) DR 1, 1962 H FEIRT )1 W foiRad Heg fafdr (heger iR AMge BIF &l
BISHY) TR JeIET o1 STl & | e} (TSIH |fad) 3R dgex &I 31w 3T
T a7l ATSIIR TR JeUE ARA1eTs faenfrde & srgar die ¥ fafy R 33.33
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giIerd &l g% A U1 6 O © | 9 ITATdT AIdTs ol BI BT SUIR Sid= 2 I8 HT]
ST & 3R U2 QX 99 o forq <ell v=am fafey R o <iman 2 | f=h e s
HURT B @RI & Raell T AfHS! / 31T, Il DIS 8, DI FafSd AURT bl AT
W Tt a1 ST & 3R Hederd YT /e HURT & B Hed IR STl Sl & |

W) i D (TUH)—26 B AJUTA H, HPICR AITCAIR Bl IERTSIT AN, S HrIYCR
BT AT T 81 & TAT STl Tg AT & b 39 AIFedIR | U B4 dTel WidT e
ST a5 H SITQET, T Goiidod (b T SIT IET & TT AR Rofd §a & [Senfasl & sTgar
e YA ug T UR 33.33 TR @ &% W oI o AT ST IET & |
M) d% DI FURT IR U2 H 0.66 ARI BUY B I & Ug WR & T FUREl & Fae d
aReme A § |
11.2  dEi® 99 YU 12 — GRS 3
®) 99 & IRE R At e aREuRy o wlie @ favg ura a9 /e, afe
DIg BI, DI FaOT URHURT P TNTT F T AT ST & T oIz Ul e
aR¥URT & O¢ §T Hod IR T i1l € |
W) 99 b IRME AL PN IR Y e d6 @EE) W e Idhd
IREURTET / AP dIR @ STfEUE & fov 13,04,884/- TU (fUSel a¥ 4,56,214 /- TUY)
BT T U g3/ I B aTelT & |
11.3  IGidd A& YU 15 — HHAR] T
gRATRT & FieTg
HHAN] YS! B AT 3R JABI ThAIBROT GRHINT o™ AT & | 4% BT
T 91 ICHHT S d¥ece H YUA—15 & Tad [adId 01.03.2024 BT I=GT IR
TBTET ThQIHRUT HedTh RUIC T §g © | 9 1 ST AR BT ThaIbRUl b
foTT 31U ®'s Bl IR Siia=T G147 o9 & ot faer fpan 2 |
ww s faavor 31.03.2024 &1 AT AGfe & forg
SUGH AABTIA
ThaTHRT
1 | &% 01.03.2024 1 i RUIE & 381553050.00 | 342075990.00
AR IR BT aciqI o
2 15.03.2024 TP TAJMSHT & 0T B8 329262868.00 | 265961884.00
BT 3T A
3 Y A, HH BT 52290182.00 76114106.00
4 YR da gieg SR 1247 il 22000000.00 | 22500000.00
% BRI dG YT
5 I 99 2023—24 & oI o <A (3+4) 74290182.00 98614106.00
6 d% RT gl I &I U ST BRI 7T 8| 55608948.00 42462070.00
7 TRMEN! # i eI iR 23000000.00 18600000.00
3ryfara <ot
8 AT 2024 DT FATK AT feATET H fobam 1 yraer=t /- 37552036.00
9 | ®HHI =/ =L/
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HH &I

faavor SUER R CEAR
ThSIHIT
31.03.2024 31.03.2024

ERIECE 7.01% 7.01%

ITUfETd TRBNR 7.00 % 7.00 %

I gl Bl & 7.00% 7.00%

T X 1.00 % 1.00%

ERES] fafer Projected UnitCredit Method

AN A F o Rl i

01.04.2023 3] 31.03.2024 T YA U TT A | 61144522.00 | 30548646.00

A Fated RITed | g At SiSAT 99 Il d& UeR §Afd U e
TAYAYT (¥1) 39288 /2012 2N dTel AT H 31U faHId 25.04.2018 & ML H HIRA
ae Bl frde fear 2 {6 a8 |t el ariior Sl & ey 3 ot o1 ofierdr 9 &fik foeedt
Al R W 39 (0l &1 U Tl I B B ARG A HEIH D WA AT D |
AR Adled <ATed & 3MQ & ATAR, U ISl Bl AR B & oy d =
SIERTTT | STdvoldl / TasIRelIS! /2018 — 4318 fa-id 26.11.2018 & ARIH A
TRI—HHR ITIT 6§ (TSR 3R HHART) HaT A1 2010 & ARIH H STH—HIHR
T § (MSHRT 3R HHARY) HaT (Fene) faf e, 2018 # smawyes Hoee fou g,
RrH STH—FHeIR I §& (GFar) 4o fafm, 2018 &1 enfae fear = &, 5t
28.11.2018 BT AN 8311 &, $H UHR & & Ge - AT H [Aad usiigd &l g Bl
T far 8 &R U SIARIRAT I e AN 3R Be ol T8 & | 9@ A WTih
BIfee T HRUNT it i fafice &1 ¥t fgehs fhar 2 |

U & BRI Bl Ak & Ty da6 7 Siaet 9191 914 (TS ) T Uagen g
T & 3R 31.03.2019 Th TAMNSHT gIRT MEIRT U Il & A H A deb =
fforRad fdwe g1 7 -

HHaN) | faweu IR (@RS wud H)

fOeel 9aT &1 ot 208.00

Hagd| Yol W Res (SRR & d'd fa=r 245.92
HHart | fosd oRads &

gTiRaTRer| Yol IR Ufcdhet 10.33

CIRSIRsD)

@l 464.25

ATETS @ UF HHIG— UA4]. SISNTH. Urel. Tl /2533 / S—1 /2019—20 fa=id 12.12.
2019 & IR, S DI ATE 2019 DI A 81 dTel [A=I1T ay A Y[=m 84 dTel i<l aul
DI 1Ay H U1 UL TIAT BT YR HRAT © | Bleflfh, §& o a7 a9 2022—2023 T6
489.01 TRIS SUY (464.25 TIY 24.76 BRI ST 3NfIRTH) &7 UTaelT= b 2 |

TRT SRR, fod #arery, fa<ig |ar faumT 5 3 61 8 /1 / 2023—3MRIMRAT faidh
04.08.2023 @ HTETH ¥ 3MSAIT & 29 [FCIR 1993 B FAHSIAT ST B ATHR T IH
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IIOTRRI dahi & STIHU SRIMRE! & UTH JAMIBTRAT BT HRYCR I i BT A UG
e | 39 ddy #, 7ETE W ErRIaYe R W) & e & HROT U Il § 84
el JTUferd i 3R Ih &Y Bl YR1 6 & foIy, dab F fa<T a9 2023—24 & QIR 11.84
RIS TU BT YTaen= (T 7 | [osaenT faaror i dRvfieg &

faa=or IR (PRIs WA H)
TIIMR. X H FINYH & HRT T 7T YTger= 2.44

HaT g HHATRAT B foIg HRex 90 gfeg / ThUrdt & ghrn 4.00

& fory urae e T2 |

9T ST | HHY & HROT fIRad wraen= fohar 5.40
(H—THT & ITIAR)

fa<T adf 2023—24 @ foIv & yraE= 11.84

124 i TEitd @ IMUR dd9 WG @ A & ¥ UIaem= : HHARA) iR
JAABINT BT da= HeMed (1287 YIS FHsiaT / 9d1 §Ih AIC) 01.11.2022 H T AT IR
qUd] (ArdSid &F & dpi) & v s9a Muem @ forv aradia O #3rery, mEdig
(R I |E) 3R JUHER] (JATRCS BIRA 36 9 JFH) & Ffa-eri & 94 gg o |
IMRIRBR, $H 08 ATH 2024 B AfTH TY AT AT | IURITH ATH RIIRAT & oIy @fdd 7 |
9 &Y H, I IHTIT & BRI SURITh Il Pl G-I B b [T §ab 7 27.00 RIS TUU Bl
acef uraem fhar g, forad | O a9 2023—24 @ SR 21.67 BRI SUA BT Araen b
T AT |

P dad i & IraH @ U graen= - vRd IR, fad #3rer, fa<ia dar favmr
< UF WRAT 8 /1 / 2023—3TRATRET 371 04.08.2023 & HIETH W SATSAIT B 29 AR 1993
a%wsﬁmwwa%agﬂuﬂ@mmwmzﬁwmma%wm
DI HRER da gig BT o™ Y& [6HT | 39 G #, d 7 fa< 99 2023—24 & TR 4.05
PRI BUY BT Tt UTaen= fHar g |

11.4 AWiHA H-d U 17 — s Raifdr

AN U196 G
& =1 3101 uRETer arel fnsiY i raar We @l afiapd &1 fhar 2 |
CIL B IR IS EARC S

T I o1 Big fa<el oET 81 7, SAT AT T Bl RUST o By ATadhel
TEI 2 |

11.5 oIiH- AP UUH 19 — Ug

o/ f & 3R IR off T8 Fulkidi 9 & fdded R Fdexofia /g o= a7g & |
d% gRT T BI T3 ofioT T8dd afy & forv Biel &, g forRad wu o J8dd dotsy
HEIT BT FAfSH THR T AT & SRIE AT ST DI FHET B BT fdbed BT T |
SRS <fist & foTy T o 137 ofist fohvmar 99 a¥ & o iR &1+ @ 3 &3
@ U H YA ST &, TN 98 Hafd © | 99 & SIRTE A9l WS <ol {hR1aT 3.94
RIS B9 (et 99 3.71 Bxrs T0Y) B |
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11.6

AWTHT AP UUH 22—3T U Bl BT A Qb+

d% A oRgIdH ATTh—22 & ITUTAT H IMABR BT G —IRAT [HAT 8, TETHR IR
FR URAURTIT 37R ST DT AT &1 TS & |

R aRg ®UA H)
HHA BT 3(a AN HY | STEARTA B
IREIRT (1Y) qFarg (Sidiver)
IREURRI R g 77.37
3T o ST aTell 1131 Ud IFaRiyd Jeug ™ 8254.34
31.03.2024 TP Y& ARANTA B HURT : . 8331.71 1™
a9 & fog smafira &= ywE : 5. 1359.02 T
11.7 @I A9H TUH 28 — HURT B &fa

11.8

do @1 aREuRT § g wu & fa<iia aReufrai wfa € S yod 28—aRsufrar @t
B & AT T8I 3T & | 9 & &g Bl T § I o] AMd B ATAR SHD]
IR—f<I yR¥FURTAT & e H DI 1+ 781 o |

AWiHT A-PH YU 29 — ATHRAD Idr_1 AR ATHRad REuRml & faeg
PICEIE]

AT 12 & AR T Y T I & AT AThRAD AR D HaeT H, T
1 X #H, fue # fadt ) afgafe o Gwrar 9gd o4 2, safory <ificl & Rues @
foTT o) UTgeIT= &1 STTaegehdT -8l § |

11.9 TAHET Yraem=l &1 fqaxvr / SuAhr
¥ o wud #)
fqa=or 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
REd KD
FINEEIE] N Nl
ay & QIR by 17 uRaelT O 7=
Y & QIR by Y g S1& NSl NSl
REICERIL NG NG
12 I G
12.1 §& A fa=<IT 99 2023—24 B TR 3.76 BIIS ST BT A HHT © 31X 31 A9 2024 dH

12.2

o BT et Al =TSl 212.74 RIS SU © | 31 ATF 2023 T g bl CRAR 5.56 TleIId
o, for |1 fETeRDT A TG 204.48 RIS U Bl AR Yol & ANTHA D AT <Te]
fo<irr af 2023—24 @ i # 11.21 UfA=rd do GoRT 11 2 | 9 UfaRrd &) =g+ fefRa
I 3Taeddhdr & Johrdel CRAR 11.21 Ufcred & |

JFIR—dP / IITR—IMET e, IMGT I, Rved 0w, |qHrene MR fafaer st
BT THETT / FHRITGH fARAR SR TR WY R 8 | Y689 &I I H, IS HIS 8,
3reTe wfaftedl &1 fa<iir fdarol R 99T Hew@qul F81 BT 37 ST FHTEM 814 UR
DT ST / FATAIST {1 STg |
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12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

Jifaea wrafer s uR <

d W Rofd 6 & fen—{ee & ey JAfaqd A S UR g@d §o & A1
gRude HTEfE ST UR 3T& e &1l &%, Si A1 6H 81, UR TSl Y& R Bl i BT
ATl BT |

forarl ol «are 4 ge

Hey Hw@aT NB-DoR-Policy /910 /1S—1 /2022—23 @& 3faiid SR A1GTS {3 URu=
AT 204/DoR—70 /2022 {&HTd 08.09.2022 & STAR, dh o 4Rd WBR (GOI) §RT
fETl BT UIcATe & w0 H AR TSl & & wd H ST-SAO & d8d Hdd

FT/KCC &1 oM Io™ dlel 30583 FHI UR I &R+l drel [hdAMl Bl 3.,
6,42,30,739/— (B8 HRIS FITNT TG TINF BOIR SATA W1 ST S0 A U fhy 2 |

&Y F T ATH1 Ud F o1 T8d Ai-I1 (ADWDRS-2008)

P FO AW Td U (S ATl 2008 (TSTSISISIRYA—2008) & i
AT /WA ARG (STRATSIE) & UT 22.84 TR $UY & STdT AAfdd 7 |

e & 1eu 9 & 2 yTaE=

07 STHAXT 2014 & IRAIRTS TRUF FAT JIRYRITST. AN 3TRIMRET. 1™, / 74 / 03.05.
33,/2013—14 & AR, §& 71 01 A 2014 H THYANR UfRfrRAl & HaeT H TACITH
MG 6 [y & | 6 71 31.03.2024 TP TAVARR & QX UICHITerdl Bl i SIfora
aﬂﬁwﬁ»—m%éﬁwﬁmﬁwwﬁﬁ et @& forg Sueter iR SfET & fog enRa
T vaeivd &ofl & Sl TSR lfee TRdIes T MeiRa WM & iR 7 |
& & IR—TATAIR df~< UICHIferal # 6.10 TRF TUY &I Jfg <@ T3 T | 39 UK,
iRl & Hed § I @ oY IS UTaere =1 &I MaegahdT el ¢ |

I Grd ¥ ¥ TV YT TSl D Gl 3§ GhThrol
31.03.2024 TP TAUIT TR JTUT TST I3 212.74 HRIS DU 21, FoT T Wid § 319

AT T 3R A AR B @it | 781 foran 1 o7 | =1l fo<y av & SR, 9 7 14.12
PRIS BT B VT TS dTel WRTd Sl Bl 92 WTd § STl AT 2 |

UrIod §& o fod a9 2023—24 & 17 1,03,38,159.55 ST (Tdh BRI IF ARG TSN
IR T Al ST 3R Ta9= I 914) & g 6T <17 fbar 8, 5 § # foparf=ad
A= drenfireT ugall uR givaral @ giaem ik aRIISTHT Jeeg Harg Jar &) &
foTT S9® gRT 9849 &I T8 oTd & | 99 & SR Ig 3 27 I eM¥es & Ifavid
T B TS § |

YTaE Haxl 3gurd (defianR)
31 AT 2024 T §& & oY UG Havst U (TRIRIR) fUsel av & 70.69 Uferd &
DIl 76,60 UL & | 96 & YRR H 40 YRR Uae dTdl @rdl & |dg o

Iferg—2 Ioff & d8d 20 Ufaed & SIfaR<h draem= 9faerd & |1er 319U T JTae=
AFES] & SUR AfRh TTUIY U1 g+ 4 GeR 83 |
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12.10 q&H, oY 3R weaH e fawr srferfram
e, 7Y 3IR 7ed e [T AT 2006 & A THUATHS W A O The o]
@ HaY H, Ged, oY IR AH M 9w MfAfE 2006 (2006 FT 27) T €GRT 9 B
TRl & AR e 3R oY S MYl bl YA Alel IT Harsil Bl Fidpic
@1 Ter AT A TS WD T @l iy 9§ 45 QAT 3 1fde 21 garr 2 |

12.11 = AG@H AT (SR 17) 3R @1l W= ORI (SRl 18) S W1l BT A=
ITE |
12.13 U a¥ & Aids] B, T8l W ATTeIS AR FHG &, qd a9 B AlPbs] & 3J%wY I

ARG / YAquaRerd faar r § | 59 AMel | RIS /Aears faenfiden &
IR Tgell IR G &y MY €, 37 fsel av & sridws 2 Ry w § |

g/-
USRI
AEYET
g/- g/- g/- g/- g/-
gAd GAR QIS ZH HBYAd TSI Ngqur MR 3Eag id
IREXED IREXIED IRERES IREXIED IRERED

RN e RUIE & R |H R TR gxdeR fhd T |

qd 311, YAl Us HUl & forv
RECURSECICaEd|
U 3MR.UH. : 0057550

(A TSR Aol BHR 93)
fafer: 02.05.2024 et

OITTE oI ] TUHIMR.UAT-:555265
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SR-HHR UTeT § @

31 914 2024 &I U 99 & folv dodl yarg faawor

(%. 000" BIST 1T)

a9 31 #Wd 2024 | 3r4fer 31 A
S FHTC 3T | 2023 HI AT g3
%, garad fafafery & g ydare 1,010,373 (602,105)
@, frader wfafafsrn @ 96 yae (104,705) (36,671)
7. fo<fa wfafafern @ T yare 2,044,839 2,877,956
THdl AR T WAl d Pg uRadd (H+E+) 2,950,507 2,239,180
Y. 99 & IRT H Adhal 3R TAHhal AHDET 17,050,195 13,606,805
E. 9 @ 3id # dddl AR THdl aHHe 20,000,702 15,845,985
&. Yarad wfafafery @ @< gdrs
I &Y & 91 Yqg o™ 37,606 (516,273)
AR B foTT graem ; )
JMRARTA B GRFURT 833,171 969,074
factfrad 2o <ar ) ;
% (1) 870,777 452,801
I g™ -
3 HURRIT TR HedsTd 61,331 34,814
T i & foru uraems 162,881 84,067
fyaer &1 gReme™ 18,977 20,872
e & o7 § HH1 g UraE - -
Ao AUl v 9 R o /B
$d (IN) 243,189 139,753
gRare= uREuRml AR garel # gRada |4 g
gR=ETer T @ [@e (1)+(11)] 1,113,966 592,554
11 9Raras aREuRmal #R <qiRar 9 uRad+
S W gig (D) 4,413,859 5,008,638
SUR H gfg (HHI) 1,828,773 856,671
e & gfg (@) (485,791) (1,594,424)
3w IfRr # gfg () (4,143,033) (3,650,414)
3T AR TG Taer=i H (@) (769,137) 362,867
g gReuREt 7 e (@)
(eI |TC BT BISdHR Gd—4TaT [$hT T BRI & 3TeTaT) (948,264) (973,786)
Ed (111) (103,593) 9,551
gRAreq | S Adal [Ga (1)+()+()] 1,010,373 (602,105)
e : YA fhar 1 B (31319 e 31k <1.81.04.) - -
gRareq wfafaftrn | g aadl 1,010,373 (602,105)
@, fraw wfafaferny €@ T&d yae
a. 3 FUREl & W (M & 918 YE) (104,705) (36,671)
o (104,705) (36,671)
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SR-HHR I § @
31 O 2024 HI GUTd 98 & folv Adhd) yarg faaver
(%. 000" BIST 1T)
a9 31 #Td 2024 | 3GfSr 31 g
®I GAT 31T | 2023 HI AT §3

71, fa<ha wfafaferay @ aod yars

®. gl 4,922,795 2,877,956

Q. AR Yol ST (2,877,956) -

1. e / e -
A ($..7) 2,044,839 2,877,956.00
9. 9y 3l YwIA A Tdhal AR

dIhdl THBE

P. BT H ddg 76,825 61,256

9, YRAg Rod §6 & arg 99 afdy 2,372,238 1,938,538

. DIl 3R 37 AT UR Sl 3R & & 17 A9 Ay 14,601,132 11,607,011
A (P...H) 17,050,195 13,606,805
€. 9% @& 3d A ddec 3NN

dbc qHbe

P, BT H Thg 65,964 76,825

9, YR Rod §6 & urg 99 i3y 2,531,188 2,372,238

. et 311X 3T AT UR §obi 3TIR & & AT Y 7R 17,403,551 14,601,132
Hd ($..9) 20,000,703 17,050,195

dic: 1. dISd d AU 7T I 3Nips “Fdhal Yarg” ol golid & |

2. A fHY 7T yger i BT gRared Tfafafdml & S AT ST € 91 S

e iR oo wfafafer & 9= o 181
g/-
Aoy I
el

g/-

ST 2

g/-

g/- /- g/-
gAd AR IS (A Udhqad  IFTHABT Agger R sEde sid
IREXIED IRERIED IREXIED IREXED

RN el RUIE & IR |H dRIE TR geR B T |
I 3. IFATd Us dUl & oy

IRERIEY

RECURSECICaEd|

U AR, © 0057550

(FTdl AETHR IS AR 99dA)

fafer: 02.05.2024
SIS @ TRy
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\gendering Empowermen!

IS o Geit

1 IER 43 | wifer 83 | Aret RIeT
2 SNEDI 44 | e gmEferat 84 | NI IR
3 | g<gTel ST 45 | 3RTH YR 85 | Ueell AR

4 | arg fer 46 | W13 86 | =ATel

5 | gareme 47 | FUMR 87 | Bex

6 | IR 48 | R 88 | RTSENT

7 |9 49 | |IART DU 89 | TRYR 1T
K w0 [ afe
9 | fawrs 51 | figa &u 90 | TN

10 | 9189 UgT 52 | Ri&dl aifde 91 | grered

1 o TR 53 | FeR 92 | gral

13 | == 2w 54 | =TETS 94 | |

14 | =gl 55 | RTE |1 95 | GRETA HeADI
15 | il ART 56 | S 9% | 39

16 | GFcl8R 57 | drdicll 97 | BN

17 | <gell 58 | #El Gl 98 | gHAT

18 | fframr 50 | UAUSIUE 99 | I srETom
19 | oG 60 | FegR 100 | TWRIIRT

20 | 9 #BEA 61 | TSR 101 | @M

21 | Sigl® 62 | qRASA 102 | AP

22 | S99 TR 63 | IFTIG 103 | AARRT

23 | SiIRar 64 | X 104 | 9Te™

24 | HIED 65 | widl 105 | RTGINT

25 | HATTR 66 | TAISAYR 106 | TMBERT

26 | Bl 67 | gd 107 | Ryarergs
27 | @R 68 | W@l Alg 108 | H_ile

28 | die 109 | AT

29 | fafUs 69 | "xdre 110 | GexdaHl

30 | Pl ISR 70 | 9s 111 | aITAEH

31 PIcel A Bag 71 | g=ard 112 | eI

33 | A1 73 | BIcIol IS DG 113 | gwforarst
34 | #Aferd Ade 74 | AT WD 114 | 9s®

35 | fsfiaren 75 | g 115 | grie

3 | gl 76 | IoT% TRICT 116 | 3[4

37 | TR 77 | BRR AR 117 | #S

38 | ARA 78 | gcoll 118 | AFPIC

39 | TRaA 79 | SEEAR 119 | AR

40 | gl 80 | dgaM 120 | YO

41 | gERT 81 | WEMYR 121 | GAPIC
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IS ht Gt

153 | o
122 | goIEwil 154 | QMYS
123 | fohedars 155 | WITART

150 | araars
124 | IRAH 157 | shellae
125 | SIRETSURT 158 | @ik
126 | 3IfecT 159 | UHE! WIUR
127 | SIEIYRT 160 | fRTs
128 | SR N 161 | HiSel TS JRAN 193 | Tl
129 | BIfSH 162 | TBICTURT
130 | faETet 163 | Ul |WUR
131 | AFTH AEER 164 | ST
132 | fdaerged 165 | 3MeRT
133 | gad 166 | Ul 3Tl
134 | AICURT 167 | Udcal
135 | AIRIdbell 169 | 4R
136 | SITSI&ISl 170 | BiTe
137 | fa=mr 171 | N&d
138 | 9IS 172 | U™
139 | 9IFRIR 173 | IR—VFR
140 | QST 174 | IR0
141 | FAMSART 175 | RYRT
142 | S/EEM 176 | RISYRT Bedl
143 | 3% 177 | ST
144 | fRTA 178 | forerm™
145 | 79T 90T 179 | SITURT
146 | BISiarST 180 | JOIR—3INID
147 | BexeH 181 | SR HaT
148 | BISTH 182 | I
149 | STdlE 183 | ATRT
150 | B 184 | AT AUR
151 | PHbRETH 185 | dTq HISTURT
152 | HAADIC 186 | IRURT

Ha 9. | f5ar: s

154



qrftier Ufaaed 2023-24

Grameen Bank
Scheduled Bank Engendering Empowerment

NOTES

155



Gram el Bank Annual Report 2023-24

Memorandum of Understanding
signed between J&K Grameen Bank &
JKB Financial Services Limited for
implementation of Collaborative
Business Model in J&K Grameen Bank

Nukkad Natak being performed by
local artists at a camp organised by
J&K Grameen Bank in coordination with "."ﬁ:_, :
NABARD under Special Campaign 3.0
at village Jhajjar Kotli, District Jammu

Digital & Financial Literacy Programme
organised by J&K Grameen Bank
at Village Sakti (Leh), District Ladakh




Annual Report 2023-24 Grameen Bank

' iﬂN-:H OF
OR Code
bl ; Shri Bhallamudi Sridhar,

' CGM NABARD, Launching
J&K Grameen Bank QR Code
with Sound Box facility at
JKGB Head Office,
Narwal Jammu

Cleanliness Drive organised by
J&K Grameen Bank at Shanti Stupa,
Leh under Special Campaign 3.0

J&K GRAMEEN BANK

Organise
Rural Financial Literacy Awareness Camp

Rural Financial Literacy awareness
' camp organised by J&K Grameen Bank
at Village Gund Gushi District Kupwara




Grameen Bank

Py Scheduled Bank Engendering Empowerment

\ ./ 4 !
Sponsors J&K Bank ;ﬂTﬁ_UT azﬁ ..«g Cj:'/

Head Office :
Narwal (Near Fruit Complex), Jammu (J&K)
Website : www.jkgb.in
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